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SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

- r——

 ORIGINAL |

This Section must be completed for all projects.

L —

Facility/Project Identification ’t

TN T S e 74 e iame.w o]

Facility Name: The Admiral at the Lake

Street Address: 933 West Foster Avenue

City and Zip Code: Chicago 60640

County. Cook Health Service Area: 8 Health Planning Area: 6A

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
Provide for each co-applicant jrefer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: The Admiral at the Lake

Address: 933 West Foster Avenue, Chicago, lllinois, 60640

Name of Registered Agent:

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Glenn Brichacek, Ph.D.

CEQ Address: 1055 W. Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 7, Chicago, Hlinois 60660

Telephone Number: (773) 433-1800

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

O Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
O For-profit Corporation : ] Governmental
] Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship U Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM

Primary Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Name: Glenn Brichacek, Ph.D.

Title: CEO

Company Name: The Admiral at the Lake

Address. 1055 W. Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 7, Chicago, llincis 60660

Telephone Number: (773) 433-1800

E-mail Address: gbrichacek@admiral.kendal.org

Fax Number: (773} 433-1805

Additional Contact
Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Kara Friedman

Title: Shareholder

Company Name: Polsinelli Shughart

Address. 161 N. Clark Street, Suite 4200, Chiacgo, IL 60601

Telephone Number: {312) 873-3639

E-mail Address: kfriedman@polsinelli.com

Fax Number: {312} 819-1910

Page 1
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon
ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

This Section must be completed for all projects,

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: The Admiral at the Lake

Street Address: 933 West Foster Avenue

City and Zip Code: Chicago 60640

County: Cook Health Service Area: 6 Health Planning Area: 6A

Applicant iCo-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: The Old Peopte's Home of the City of Chicago

Address: 933 West Foster Avenue, Chicago, lllinois, 60640

Name of Registered Agent:

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Glenn Brichacek, Ph.D.

CEO Address: 1055 W. Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 7, Chicago, lllinois 60660

Telephone Number; (773) 433-1800

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

[a] Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
O For-profit Corporation O Governmental
] Limited Liability Company O Sole Froprietership O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllincis certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each pariner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-1 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
PPLICATION FORM.

Primary Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence or inguiries during the rewiew period]

Name: Glenn Brichacek, Ph.D.

Title: CEQ

Company Name: The Admiral at the Lake

Address: 1055 W. Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 7, Chicago, Illinois 60660

Telephone Number: {773) 433-1800

E-mail Address: gbrichacek@admiral.kendal.org

Fax Number: (773)433-1805

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit)

Name: Kara Friedman

Title: Shareholder

Company Name: Polsinelli Shughart

Address: 161 N. Clark Street, Suite 4200, Chiacgo, IL 60601

Telephone Number: (312) 873-3639

E-mail Address: kfriedman@polsinelli.com

Fax Number: (312)819-1910
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960

Name: Glenn Brichacek, Ph.D.

Title: CEQ

Company Name: The Admiral at the Lake

Address: 933 West Foster Avenue, Chicago, lllinois, 60640

Telephone Number: (773) 433-1800

E-mail Address. gbrichacek@admiral.kendal.org

Fax Number: (773} 433-1805

Site Ownership
[Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: The Admiral at the Lake

Address of Site Owner: 933 West Foster Avenue, Chicago, fllinois, 60640

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 933 West Foster Avenue, Chicago, lllinois, 80640
Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2, Examples of proof of ownership
are property tax statement, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

attesting to ownership, an option to lease, a letter of intent to lease or a lease.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-2, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APFLICATION FORM.

Operating ldentity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: The Admiral at the Lake

Address: 933 West Foster Avenue, Chicago, lllinois, 60640

[m] Non-profit Corporation ) Partnership
O For-profit Corporation O Governmental
[ Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietership | Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an llinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of
ownership.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-3, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. e e

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant} an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). [f the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any
financial contribution.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMMENT-4, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Flood Plain Requirements
[Refer to application instructions. |

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of [lincis Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.qov or www.illincisfloodmaps.orq. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the
requirements of lllincis Executive Order #2005-5 {http:fiwww.hfsrb.illinois.qov).

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -5 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions. ]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Rescurces
Preservation Act.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-6, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
|Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110,40 and Part 1120.20(b)]

Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:
Part 1110 Classiftcation: [Check one only.)
4]  Substantive [J Part 1120 Not Applicable
[ Category A Project
[0  Non-substantive (@ Category 8 Project
[J DHS or DVA Project
Page 3
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edltion

2. Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief namative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a tegal
description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

Current Status

On February 27, 2008, the Review Board approved Project No. 07-137 authorizing the construction of The Admiral at
the Lake (“The Admiral”) as a continuing care retirement commaunity ("CCRC"). On June 8, 2010, the Review Board
approved a 36-month permit renewal for The Admiral at the Lake project. The Admiral at the Lake and its parent
organization, The Old Peaple’s Home of the City of Chicago (together the "Applicants"), submit this application as a
new application for essentially the same project, except without the CCRC variance restriction.

Progress on The Admiral at the Lake has proceeded steadily. The illinois Finance Authority issued revenue bonds for
the project in November 2010. Prior to the issuance of the revenue bonds, The Admiral entered into a Guaranteed
Maximum Price Construction Contract (*“GMP Contract™), which resulted in obligation of the Project. The Review
Board acknowledged obligation of the Project during the meeting of the Board on June 8, 2010 during which the
36-month permit renewal was approved. Subsequent to issuance of the revenue bonds, construction was initiated under
the GMP Contract. Construction is currently ahead of schedule and The Admiral plans to open and admit its first
residents in the Independent Living units in the summer of 2012. The CCRC variance limits admission to the skilled
unit to only those residents already residing in the Independent Living and Assisted Living units. This process is quite
slow and leads to considerable inefficiency in operating a skilled unit with only a few residents.

The new Project differs little from the existing permit. The skilled/clinical portion of the Project is virtually
unchanged. The construction cost is actually less than what was originally approved, although the bond financing and
interest costs are somewhat more.

Project Background

The Admiral previously owned and operated a CCRC located on the site of the Project. The community was a licensed
life care community that operated a facility containing 77 independent living apartments, 42 assisted living apartments
and 50 nursing beds. The nursing beds were operated under an open Centificate of Need permit. Based on the age of
its facilities and the configuration of the buildings and units, the community was in need of replacement with modem
facilities and accompanying services. To facilitate redevelopment of the community The Admiral discontinued
operations under its existing permit {Praject No. 07-137) and completed the demolition and abatement of the existing
facility in December 2007. The existing residents of The Admiral were temporarily relocated to various “host
facilities™ located within a 10 mile radius of the community and once redevelopment is complete the existing residents
will be relocated back to the Project.

When the original permit application was filed, The Admiral contemplated application for a replacement Certificate of
Need for the Project, but given the estimated timeframe between discontinuation and opening of the replacement
facility it was determined that discontinuation of the existing 50-bed open Certificate of Need and application for a new
36-bed Certificate of Need was the appropriate course of action.

Existing Permit and New Application

At the time of application for the existing 36-bed Certificate of Need there was a calculated bed excess, which
prompted The Admiral to apply under the CCRC variance provisions. However, as the closure of the previous 50-bed
skilled nursing facility and the construction of the replacement 36-bed nursing facility are components of the overall
redevelopment Project, the Applicants are re-applying for a new Certificate of Need, secking removal of the CCRC
variance, consistent with the permit for the prior 50-bed facility.

Because the Project is technically considered a Project for a new long term care facility. it is considered “substantive™.

Pags 4
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a

project or any component of a project is to be accomplished Ly lease, donation, gift, or ather means, the
fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must

equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs $122.211 $1,301,223 $1,513,434
Site Survey and Soil Investigation 2,393 27,240 29633
Site Preparation 0 0 0
Off Site Work 36,659 417,318 453,977
New Construction Contracts 8,511,008 06,887,270 105,398,279
Modernization Contracts 0 0 0
Contingencies 278,897 3,495,400 3775297
Architectural/Engineering Fees 595,581 6,779,950 7,375,531
Consulting and Other Fees 568,606 7,128,351 7,696,957
ro%‘;?:clis‘;r Other Equipment (not in construction 238 851 2719.018 2.957.869
Bond issuance Expense (project related) 395,365 4,956,503 5,351,868
F‘l:;trct’?rest Expense During Construction {project 2.487,164 31.180,416 33.667,580
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment 0] 0 0
Other Costs To Be Capitalized 0 10,959,077 10,959,077
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding 0 0 0
land)
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $13,236,737 $165,942 765 $179,179,502

SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL. NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Cash and Securities $480,182 $6,019.518 $6,500,000
Pledges
Gifts and Bequests
Bond Issues (project related) 12,756,555 159,922,947 172,679,502
Mortgages
Leases {fair market value)
Governmental Appropriations
Grants
Other Funds and Sources
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $13,236,737 $165,942 765 $179,179,502

NOTE: ITEMIZATION OF EACH LINE ITEM MUST BE PRGVIDED AT ATTACHMENT-7, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER

THE LAST PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

Page 5
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ILLINCIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edftion

Related Project Costs
Provide the foliowing information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project [ Yes M No
Purchase Price:  $
Fair Market Value: $

The project invelves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service

[®] Yes [1 No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $ _$369,000

Project Status and Completion Schedules

Indicate the stage of the project's architectural drawings:
[CJ None or not applicable J Preliminary
[7] Schematics [B Final Working

Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140); June 30, 2013

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

M Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[ Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation™ document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

[[1 Project obligation wilt occur

< ol H B

St

State Agency Submittals

Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:
(] cancer Registry
[ ] APORS
(W] All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reporis been
submitted
(M) AN reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will resuit in the application for permit being
deemed incompiete.

Paye 6
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ILLINDIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the depariment/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage, either DGSF or BGSF, must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department’s or area’s portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet Amount of Propose-lc_lhzct)tlzl. Gross Square Feet

New | Modemized | Asls | Yacated

Dept. ! Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const. Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiclogy

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

TOTAL _

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-S, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAE ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

Complete the following char, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day
totals for each bed service. Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the
application being deemed incomplete.

FACILITY NAME: The Admiral at the Lake CITY: Chicago

REPORTING PERIOD DATES: N/A From: to:

Category of Service Authorized | Admissions | Patient Days | Bed Proposed
Beds Changes Beds

Medical/Surgical

Obstetrics

Pediatrics

Intensive Care

Comprehensive Physical
Rehabilitation

Acute/Chronic Mental lliness

Neonatal Intensive Care

General Long Term Care 36 N/A N/A 0 36
Specialized Long Term Care
Long Term Acute Care
Other ({identify)
TOTALS: 36 N/A N/A 0 38
Page 8
Page 9 of 226
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATICN FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s} of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

¢ inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries {or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a scle proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

*

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of The Admiral at the Lake
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllincis Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

/@O(gwﬁ/ o A

SIGNATURE ) SIGNATURE &/
1] . “___-
Cltun Dori chacek. Tohe A, Diffe,
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME v
Chietf Excouhve Otcer Boord e bee
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscriaed and sworn to before me
this G4, day of Nla\ff 2012 this " day of A%_AML

Signature of blgtary, G E

Seal ?D "OFFICIAL SEAL"
¥ Alice A Loep

rt
M Noo!a;nry Public, State Efellﬁnois
“insert miss /2015,

Signature of Notary

Seal

OFFICIAL SEAL
JAMES R CAMILL

Notary-Public—Stateof-liincie—'
My Commission Expires Apr §, 2014

Page 9




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BEOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o in the case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members {or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries {or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor,

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of _1he Old People’s Home of the City of Chicago
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lilinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
infarmation provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

o4 @wﬁ/ & ‘
Slsmjé)}zfvﬁumﬁf;m ' ggﬁ%%

Fohe a. Do

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME \
Chiekt Cpeanpive Officer Band  Pem har

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swormn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me

this B4 _day of MQF 01z this ﬂ" day of \, 03 aotd

Signaturg © Signature of Nolary

Seal ¥ Alice A L rt Seal

ﬁgnafv Public, Statai Iof inois
ommission Expires 10/9/2015, 1 OFFICIAL SEAL
*Insert EXACT legal name of the ap g JAMES R CARILL

O
ﬁ
n
Q
b3
-
g
r~
3

Notary Public - State of IMnois
My Commission Expires Apr 8, 2044
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ILLINCIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon

SECTION Il - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including ficensing, and certification if
applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned andfor operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, inciuding, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Faliure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify dara.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-11, IN NUMERIC EEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATICN FORM. EACH ITEM {1-4} MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 11,

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant’s definition.

3. ldentify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population's
health status and weil-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achiaving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

KOTE: Information regarding the “Purpose of the Project” will be included in the State Agency Report.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-12, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM {1-6} MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 12,

Page 11
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ILLINCIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon

ALTERNATIVES
1) Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:
A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;
B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or

entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve alf or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and
(0)) Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.
2) Decumentation shall consist of a compariscn of the project to alternative options. The

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within ane to three years after project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified ocutcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as availatle.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-13, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

Page 12
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edltion

SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following infermation:

SI1ZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed far the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility’s physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c. The project involves the conversion of existing spaca that resulls in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided In the
following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PRQJECT

DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT.14, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER_AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable cnly to projects or portions of projects that involve saervices, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual ulilization &f the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be
provided.

A table must be provided In the following format with Attachment 15.

UTILIZATION
DEPT. HISTORICAL PROJECTED STATE MET
SERVICE UTILIZATION UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
{(PATIENT DAYS)
{TREATMENTS)
ETC.

YEAR 1
YEAR 2

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-15 _IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE.
APPLICATION FORM.

Page 13
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ILLINO{IS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon

UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE: Not Applicable
Provide the following information:
1. Total gross sguare footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shelfl space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each
department, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed
to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide:
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are
available; and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future
utilization of the area through the anticipated -date when the shell space will be placed
into operation.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-16, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

ASSURANCES: pot Applicable
Submit the following:

1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a TON application o develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service
involved.

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shell space) will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-17, IN NUMERIC SEQUEMTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

I Criterion 1110.1730 - General Long Term Care
1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize General Long Term Care
must submit the following information:
Indicate bed capacity changes by Service: Indicate # of beds changed by
action(s}.

# Existing # Proposed

Category of Service Beds Beds
M| General Long Term
Care
2. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required
documentation for the criteria:
Defined
APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize | Continuum of | Population
Care- Establish
Establish or or Expand
Expand
1110.1730(b}{1) - Planning Area Need - 77 Ill, X
Adm. Code 1100 {formula
catculation)
1110.1730(b){2) - Planning Area Need - X X
Service to Planning Area
Residenis
1110.1730(b)(3) - Planning Area Need - X
Service Demand -
Establishment of
Category of Service
1110.1730(b)(4) - Planning Area Need - X
Service Demand -
Expansion of Existing
Category of Service
1110.1730(b)}{5) - Planning Area Need - X
Service Accessibility
1110.1730(c){1) - Description of Continuum X
of Care
1110.1730(¢)(2) - Components X
1110.1730(¢)(3) - Documentation X
1110.1730(d}{1) - Description of Defined X
Population to be Served
1110.1730(d)(2) - Documentation of Need X
1110.1730(d)(3} - Documentation Related to X
Cited Problems
1110.1730{e)(1} - Unnecessary Duplicaticn X
of Services
1110.1730{e){2) - Maldistribution X
1110.1730(e)(3} - Impact of Project on Other X
Area Providers
1110.1730(f)(1} - Deteriorated Facilities X
1110.1730{()(2} & (3) - Documentaticn X
Page 29
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 EdItion

Deflned
APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize | Continuum of | Population
Care- Establish
Establish or or Expand
Expand
1110.1730(f){4) -  Ultilization X
$110.1730(g; - Staffing Availability X X X X
1110,1730¢{h) - Facility Size X X X X X
1110.1730(i) - Community Related X X X X
Functions
1110.1730(j} - Zoning X X X X
1110.1730(k) - Assurances X X X X X

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-28, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL CRDER AFTER THE LAST

PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon

The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicantthas a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

* Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds — Review Criteria
» Section 1120.130 Financlal Viabllity - Review Criteria
» Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibllity — Review Criteria, subsection {(a)

VIIl. - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financiat resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated tota!
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

$6.,500,000 a} Cash and Securities — statements (e.g., audited fnandlal statements, letters from linanctal
! ! Institutions, board resolutions) as te:

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any securily, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) inlerest to be earned on deprediation account funds or to be eamed on any
asset from the date of applicant’s submission through project completion;

by Pledges - for anticipated pledges. a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, eslimaled time table of gross recelpts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundratsing experence.

¢} Gifts and Bequests — verification of the doltar amaunt, Identification of any conditions of use, and
the estimated time table of receipts;

$172,679,502| d} Debt - a statemen of the estimated terms and conditions {including the debt time period, variable
or permanen! interest rates over the debt time pesiod, and the anilcipaled repayment schedute) for
any interim and for the permanent financing propoased to fund the project, including:

1} For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the sequired referendum or
evidence that the governmenal unit has the authority to issue the bonds and
evidence of the dollar amourit of the issue, including any discounting

anlicipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and
interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the expactation

of making the loan In the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated
interest rale and any corditions assoclated with the morigage, such as, but not
limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, efc.;

q) For any lease, a copy of the tease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase aptions, any capital improvements to the property and
provision of capilal equipment;

5) For any optlon 1o lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.

e) Governmental Appropriations ~ a copy of the approprlation Act or ordinance accempanied by a
statement of funding availabilily frorn an official of the governmental unit. If funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution gr other action of the governmental
unit attesting to thisg Intent;

f Grants — a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount and
time of receipt;

$179,179,502| g} All Other Funds and Sources — verificafion of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
- used for the project.

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-39, IN NUMERIC SEQUEN TIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE "~
APPLICATION FORM,
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ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

1X. 1120.130 - Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying thelr roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding {sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation In that funding.

Financial Viability Walver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios If:

1. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

2. The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent

3. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financla! Waiver for information to be provided

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-40, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or gueranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facitity is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consclidated financial statements, the system's viability ratios shall be provided. If the heatlth care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards. )

ﬁ;évide Data for Projects Classified Cate:-_g;ry A or Category B (last three years} Cgié_gory B
as: {Projected}
YEg:gf Historical and/or Projected 2008 2009 2010 2015*

Current Ratic 0.25 0.31 0.94 1.35
Net Margin Percentage 6.29% 325.53% -65.67% -15.11%
Percent Debt to Total Capitalization N/A N/A 97.79% 143.09%
Projected Debt Service Coverage N/A N/A -0.09 1.09
Days Cash on Hand 1,385 1,621 1,340 416
Cushion Ratio N/A N/A 0.96 7.41

‘Represents 2 years following project completion, but one year prior to projed stabifization.
Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calcutation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance
Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,

public or private, shall assume the lega! responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.

"APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 41." IN NUMERICAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. '
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1} That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance shest
asset accounts in grder to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B} Borrowing is less costly than the liguidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Condltions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditicns of debt financing are reasonabls by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1) That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the iowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term {years), financing costs and other factors;

kY] That the project involves (in total or in part} the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the fellowing:

1. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction and/or modermnization using the
following format (insert after this page}.

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B C D E F G H
Department Tota!
{list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. § Mod. § Cost
New Mod. New Circ.® | Mod. Circ.* (AxC) (BxE) (G + H)

Contingency

TOTALS

* Inchide the percentage (%) of space for circulation

Page 52
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The Admiral at the Lake
Reasonableness of Project and Relatzd Costs

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE
A B C D E F G H Total
Cost/Square Foot Gross 5g. Ft Gross $q. Ft. Const. § Mod. & Cost
Department/Area New Mod. New Cire.” Mod. Cirg.” {A x C) BxE) {G + H)

Nursing Suites $263.56 25,088 2% 56,612,294 $6,612,294
Food Servica $263.56 799 21% $210,588 $210,588
Dining $263.56 1,360 21% $358.447 $358,447
Support/Administration $263.56 5,045 21% 51,329,680 $1,320,680
Contingency 58.84 32,292 $278,897 5278.897
TOTAL $272.20 0 32,292 21% 0 0 $8.789,506 50 $8,789,906

Page 21 of 229
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D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service} for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project
completion.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 42, [N NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

Xl Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services In the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system fo cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, If
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Not Impact Statements shall also [nclude all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the
llinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall repart charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the apptication, a cerlification of the amount of care provided to Medicald patients. Hospital and non-
hosplial applicants shall provide Medicald information iy a manner consistent with ithe information reported each year to the lllinois
Department of Pubtic Health regarding "inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source™ and “inpatient and Outpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source” as required by the Board under Secticn 13 of this Act and published In the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any Information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net serviges, including infarmation regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table In the following format must be provided as part of Attachrment 43,

Safety Nst Information per PA $6-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) Year Year Yoar
Inpatient
Cutpatient
Total
Charty (cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Cutpatient
Total
MEDRICAID
Medicald (# of patients) Year Year Yoar
Inpatient
Quipatient
Total
Page 53
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Medlcaid {revenus)

Inpatlent
Qutpatient

Total

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-43, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

XII. Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1. Al applicants and co-applicants shafl indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in Winois. If
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as te the cost of charity
care; lhe ratie of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the comsolidated financial staterment; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the fadility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care” means care provided by a heatth care facility for which the provider does not expect to recalve payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 [LCS 3960/3} Charity Care musf be provided at cost.

A tabla In the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44.

CHARITY CARE
Year Year Yaar

Net Patient Revenue
Amount of Charity Care {charges)
Cost of Charity Care

= = . CTr—=

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-44, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM,
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After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project's application for permit:

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES
1 | Applicant/Coapplicant Identification including Certificate of Good 2527
Standing }
2 | Site Ownership 28-38
3 | Persans with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be 3940
identified with the % of ownership.
4 | Organizaticnal Relationships (Organizational Chart) Certificate of 41-45
Good Standing Eic.
5 | Flood Plain Reguirements 46-49
6 | Historic Preservation Act Requiremenis 50-51
7 | Project and Sources of Funds ltemization 52-55
8 | Obligation Document if required 56-57
9 | Cost Space Requirements 58-59
10 | Discontinuation
11 | Background of the Applicant 60-63
12 | Purpose of the Project 64-67
13 | Alternatives to the Project 68-70
14 | Size of the Project 71-74
15 | Project Service Ulilization 7577

16 | Unfinished or Shell Space

17 | Assurances for Unfinished/Shell Space
18 | Master Design Project

19 | Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions

Service Specific:

20 | Medical Surgical Pediatrics, Obsietrics, ICU
21 | Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation

22 | Acute Mental liness

23 | Nepnatal Intensive Care

24 | Open Heart Surgery

25 | Cardiac Catheterization

26 | In-Center Hemodialysis

27 | Non-Hospital Based Ambulatery Surgery
28 | General Long Term Care 78-132
29 | Specialized Long Term Care

30 | Selected Organ Transplantation

31 | Kidney Transplantation

32 | Subacute Care Hospital Model

33 | Post Surgical Recovery Care Center

34 | Children's Community-Based Health Care Ceuter

35 | Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center
36 | Long Term Acute Care Hospital

37 | Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service
38 | Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services

Financial and Economic Feaslhility:

39 | Availability of Funds 133-216

40 | Financial Waiver

41 | Finangial Viability 217-221

42 | Economic Feasibility 222-225

43 | Safety Net Impact Statement 226-227

44 | Charity Care Information 228-229
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Applicant/Co-Applicant Identification
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File Number 0413-151-7

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

THE ADMIRAL AT THE LAKE, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER
THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JUNE 04, 1887, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL
THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS
STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 15TH
day of NOVEMBER A.D. 2010

Authentication #: 1031402086

Authenticate at: hitp:/iwww.cyberdrivedlinois.com SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 1
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File Number 6457-278-4

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of lllinois, do
hereby certify that

THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON DECEMBER 05, 2005, APPEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 15TH
dayof =~ NOVEMBER  AD. 2010

Authentication #: 1031803274

Autheaticate a1: http:/www.cyberdriveilinols.com SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT I
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TRUSTEE 'S DEED

THIS INOBNFUTE, made thig 16th dwy of Haveh, 1959,
betucen CRICAGO TIVLE AND TRUST COMPANY, a coxporation of Illl-
nois, as Trustse urdor the proviolons of a deed or deeds in
trupt, duly recorded and delivered to sald company in pursuaice
of a txunt agraenent dated the 5th day of June, 1947, and lknown
an Prust Huaber 33683, party of the {irat peyrt, and THZ OLD
PEROPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF GEiICRGd, a not-for-profit corpora~
tlen organized under Che lows of Illinols, pnity of the second

pert}

VITNESSETH, That mald pavty of the first part, in con-
plderatlon of the sum of One dundrod Dollars, and other good and
valuable consideratlion in land pald, does hereby grant, sell aad
convey wato guld pavsy of the second part, ths Lollowing descxibagd
real sttube, Situated in Cook Coumty, Illinelo, Go-t/it:

PARCKL 1:; Lot 18 {excopt the Wopt 5 feot thercof) and Lot 17 in
WHIES, WElt and Proudfool s Subdivision of Block 4 in Argyle, be~
ing o Subdivision of Lots 1 and 2 of Fupsoy and Foumdlmore's Sub-
division of the South Bast lractional quarter of Ssction 8, Towm-
ship 40 North, Range 14, Bast of ¢he Third Princlpol Merldian,
and of Lots 1 and 2 in Colehour and Conevros!s Subdivislon of
Lot 3 of pald FMutney aaod Fonnlmore's Subdivielon.

FISE 1Y)

That tract of lend Past of and adjolaning Lot 17 sbove described
ag conpeneing ot the North Hast cowmor of Iot 17 as originally
latd ounb and plnited, rumning thence Lust along the Nowth line of
sald Lot 17, oxbended Enss Yo tho Wost houndary litw of Lincoln
Park, r0 estoblished by doerew entered April 17, 1913 in Case
321079 Uiyeutt Court, Ewmmag L, White pgainst thoe Comndseionayra of
Linecoln Pavkc and ethers punnlng theace Scuiherly along the Yost
bowadery line of Lincoln Pavik ao astabllishied by tald deecroe o
the South dine of Lot 17 aforeneid, exfended Rest, rmunning thence
Hast along the South lino of Lot 17 as axtended ¢o tho South Eapt
eomer of aadd Iot 17, an or:.es&nau{ loid out and platted, run-
nlag tl:iicelggzthatly mloni.- thadmaﬁ ;o1ly line of said lot 17, as
originalliy out, and platte & lpoe of beglmiing, the
Fant 3 feot of the West o toot ortgothgsp above aanoﬁbednﬁéiﬁs
subjact to an casswmant for aly and light purpesas uB @stabllphod
by the deed from Theodowe 0. Dalang and wilie to Anton Wille dated
Moy A4y 3935, ond pecorded May 17, 1015, = Document SO3LATO.

ATTACHMENT 2 BE
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RIDER ATTACHBD TO TRUST DEED DATED
MARCH 16, 1952 FROM THE QLD FROPLE'S
HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGD, AS
MORTGAGOR, AND CHICAGO 'YITLE AND
TRUST COMEANY, AS TRUSTEE

The legal descylption of the property conveyed hersunder
1n as follouss

FARCEL }: Lot 18 (except the West five feel tnereof) and Lot

17 in ¥hita, Galt and Proudfoot's Subdivision of Block 4 in
Argyle, being a Subdivision of Lote 1 and 2 of FusBey and
Fennlmore's Subdivision of the South East fractlonal quarter

of Saction 8, Townshlip 40 North, Rar 14, Bant of the Third
Principal Meridian, and of Lots 1 and 2 in Colehour and Coiarrce's
Subiiviston of Lot 3 of sald Fussey and Fennimorn ‘s Subdivigicn.

ALSO

That: tract of land East of and adjoining Lot 17 above desoribed
as sommencing at the North Bast corner of Lot 17 as origlnally

laid out and platted, running thence East along the North line I
of rald Lot 7, extended Eaet to the West boundary line of o
Llnzoin Pari, as eacablished by decree entered April 17, 1913 0
1n Came 322079 Circult Co Emma L. White against the Commis- el
gioners of Lincoln Park ane Shers running thenco Southerly ~a

along the Weat boundary 1ive of Lincoln Park as established by
nald deeree to the South line of Lot 17 aforssaid, extended
Bast, runnini thence ¥West along thie South line of Lot 17 an ex-
teaded to the South East corner of sald Lot 17, as originally

L
v

)

1sild out and platted, running thence Novtherly aslong the Rastexly
iine of sald Lot 17, as oxriginally lald out, and platted to the
place of beglnning, the East 3 feet of the Hest 8 faeet of Lot 18
above described being subjeot to an easement for air and 1light
purposes as establlshed by the deed from Theodore 0, Dalang and
wife to Anton Wille dated May 14, 1915, and recorded May 17,
1915, as Document 5634579,

PARCEL 2: The West § Ffeet of Lot 18 and all of Lots 19 and 20
In Wrlta, Galt snd Proudfooits Subdlvision of Block 4 in Argyle,
saltd Argyle being a Subdiviejon of Lots 1 and 2 of Fussey and
Pannimore's Subdivision of the South East fractional quarter of
Ssetlon 8, Township #0 Noyih, Range 14, East of the Third Prin-
2ipal Meridian, and 2f Lota 1 and 2 in Colehouy and Conarrce's
Subdivieton of Lot 3 of sa.d Pusgey and Fennimore’s Subdivisiaon,
all in Cook County, Iliinois, commonly iqiown as 909 West Posier
svanua, Chicago, Iliinoia,

17. The lien of this Trust Deed 1s subject and pubordinate
5o the lien of that certaln Trust Deed dated Janwary 19, 1947 re-
corded as dooument 13984582 and filed in the Offlce of the Repglstrar
of Titles ap document LR 1152304 as modified by agreensnt dated

ATTACHMENT 2
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PARUEL 25 'The Wast 5 feet of Lot 10 and all of Lots 19 and 20

In Uhte, Galt and Proudfoct'n Subdivision of Blook 4 In Argyle,
apld Argyle béing a Subdivision of Lots 1 and 2 of Fuveey snd
Ponnimore 's Bubdivipion of {is Seuth Eant fractional quanter of
Seotion 8, Township 40 Horth, Rauge 14, Eaol of tho Thiwm) Pwin-
olpal Movidien, and of 1o¢s 1 and 2 in Colehour end Conmyivoe's
subdivision ol 1ot 3 of s9ald Fustey end Pennlmoxels Subdlvision;
togothor with the tenements and appurtenances therountoe belonging,
including rll semeons, otoves, refrigeratorn, linen, chine, ubon-
2lly, sicaning vupplies, {latwarw, tools, garden ¢quipmant, ol
furniture, furmishings and cavpeting and all Plituves and equip-
mont of evary kind (not owned by Penants) now located en the prome~
$509, inoluding but not limitad %o the fellowilnz: 160 china cshiuets,
88 mom rongen, 90 ges refydigerators, carpebing in 88 spavtments end
in 10 covpidors, furalshings, ineluding the nbove, in eight thioe~
and pix two-room aperiments, excopt 1tems owmed by tennte,
approxinately 432 pluminun povaens; alsc wooder soyeend; approximately

§30 venetian blinds; migcolloncous furnlture Ln storags woms,

[
—j
—

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the seme unto spld party of the sscond 7=

oporating cquipment, plwete Rid llnoenb.

part, and to the propoy uvog, beneflt and beiwof forever of celd o=

LtV ]
-
-

party of the second poavt, o

This deed i oxgouted pursusnt to and in the exercloe of
tihe pouwer and suthority gronted to and vested in sald txustee by

By Torms of sald deed o deads in tyust deliverwd to eald tiupteo

in pursvanco of the Lyust acvasnent shove nentioned, This deed 1s
sande subJeot o the llen of evory tyust deed ox mortgege {(1£ any
thera be) of recomd in sald county glven to egeure the paymont of

monoy, and remalning unrslossed at the dave of © @ deiivery hereol.

Sy

IN WITNRSS WHERBOF, sald party of the first part hos
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February 25, 1952 recorded as document 15348990 and filed in the
Office of sald Registrar of Titles as Jdocument LR 1405806 (sald
Trust Deed as modifled and the Note secured thareby belng herein-
after referrsd to aos "Sellert's Mortzege").

18, Mortgagor may pepay the principal and acerued in-
terest due on the above-desoribed Inetalment Note upon compliance
with the terms and provisions contalned in sald Note respecting

such praopayment.

ment Note secured hereby as provided in sald Instalment Note, but
subject o the oonditiocns ¢herein contained.

. 20, B8ald Note reopresents a portion of the purchase price
of the premlises,
2l. Morbgagor it authorlezed to credit sald Note with One
‘ Hundred Twenty-Five per aent (1258) of the amount, il any, by which
the gonsral taxes ansessed agalnsy the prenﬁﬁa'a'i‘_di'_iﬁﬁ_'yéar 1958
shall excsoed the, sum of T!#ent;y-—?iva Thousand Five Hundred Four and

N
W !

. yoar 18 1aaued. - vl
. : e ‘355 K

.-- v—w

: THE OLD PEOF L« HOME G ‘THE
S cTIY o gﬁx Lgo r!

k'r

19. Moxrtgagor is asuthorized to maks payments on account

of 8sller's Mortgage and to receive credit therefor on the Instal=

torly payment nax’o Bucopeding the date on wlﬂ;,on th?llbax bill i’or Baid

)
o

£

< e

LB

~

- -
)
[ &1

LY

3

44/100 Dollars [teB, 5ou uu) guch oredlt to be deauet,ad fmin the quar-

=

ATTEST: By %"* d"‘(/ /{W'

' Nécretary

e AL chabs

y

; ' ‘Page 2 of Rider

bl
pY
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caused 1te corporate soal to he hervelo affixed, and has caused
14 raue to be sigmed to theae presenta by ite Vice President
gud attested by its Asnlstent Seoratary, the doy end year {irst
above uwritien.

CHIOCAGO TITLE AND TRUBT COMPANY,
as Trustes as aforesal

[N TR

STATE OF fLLINOILS L
g 38 - o
COUNIY OF C 0 O'K i
é 1, . Alice Hoffmeier ] | , & Notary
Public i) and T6¥ Bold County, 1n Ghe soaté alorosald, do heraby

sertify, Ghat E. Traeger , Vico
Irostdent of the Chicagoe Fitie and Aruot Company, and

) 3, ¥, Janusz Apsietant Secyetary of oaid Con-
pany,; peyaon oun ¢o Mo vo ho thico »same perSons whoge nANGh
are nubseribed to the forosolng instrument es such Viee President
and Aspistant Secrotavy respactively, appenroef bofere me this day
in person snd ackmowlcdpod that they signod and delivered the sald
inptruent as thely wwm e and volunbtaxy oct, and as the (reo
ond voluntary act of pald Company, fox tho uses and purpeses there-
in et foxbh; and tho seld Asslstant Soceretary did aleo then and
there acknowledgme thab eald Asslptont Sooxetory, as cuttodlian of
the coyporate seal of scld Compony, 4id adfix the sald corporate
azal of 8pid Company to oald instrumont ad sald Assletant Secre-
tary's own froo and voluntary act, mnd ad dhe free and voluntary
act of sold Conmpany, for the uses and prrposes therein set forth.

Given undor my hand end notamal seel this 17.th
dgy of March, 1954,

Lleeat _sclafifireces

3
ATTESY @ ™
€L ;
AT By E g §§1)/ _
lé.{: : t " ' oo ldenG ‘
.Jl !. 1. -

Hotary Public

PR

: we d "'; lv) B "i (\

TR
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sl {30
18-30-073
TRUSTEE'S DEED

THIS INDENTURE, made this 16th day of March, 1999,

between CHICAGO TITLE AND TRUST GOMPANY, a corporation of I1li-

nois, as Trustee under the provislons of a deed or deeds in
trust, duly recorded and detivered to said company in purauance
of a trust agreement dated the 5th day of June, 1947, and lknown
a8 Trust Number 33688, party of the firat part, and THE OLD
PEOPLE'S HOME OFF THE CITY OF CHICAGO, a not-for-profit corpora-
tlon organlzed under the laws of Illinels, party of the second
part;

WITHNESSETH, Thet sald parly of the first part, 1n con-
glideration of the sum of One Hundred Dollars, and other good and
valuable consideration in hand pald, does hereby grant; sell and
convey unto sald party of the second part, the folon - described

real estake, situated iIn Cook County, Illinecls, to-w-.t.

ATy -+ = .

H=50-07 ;
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18-50-073
TRUSTEE'S DEED

Tﬁibrﬂ THIS INDENTURE, made this 16th day of March, 1959,

Iy

between CHICAGO TITLE AND TRUST COMPANY, a corporation of Illi-
nois, as Trustee under the provisions of a deed or deeds in
trust, duly recorded and delivered to said company 1n pursuance

of a bruat agreement dated the 5th day of June, 1947, and ¥nown

‘;k as Trust Number 33688, party of the Tirst part, and THE OLD

w?qu PEOFLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO, a not-for-profit corpora-

tion organized under the laws of XIllinois, party of the second
part;

WITHNESSETH, Thet sald pariy of the first pert, in con-
slderation of the sum of One Hundred Dollars, and other good and
valugble conesideration in hand pald, doss hereby grant, sell and
convey unto 3aigd -party of the aerond part, the fellow:i:, described

real eBtate, Bituated in Cook County, Illinola, to-wit:

18-50~073
—Aé/—‘ ¥ 904,40

8 /7 S P RAARP

C§t7/ Cotmrm NI

a{/7 AR, /c‘.z. ?/cfala )7/42‘6; ,égfa..e.!:“}‘
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)

Al -

LI 4 g ran

: g:il.i_lr'i.’l.ﬂlﬁil‘nshb-'—al::‘tﬁw:' 95929[2

T oty

FLamr s TUTRIVTE ST e gl e Ll -:".':?"“"
R ity S A el SR NS RS L S DN

.. LS . . L R . N
CeouSuamns, - o0 ven. seesl ; .‘ﬁf,.-,..:ﬂ..r..-‘:-.

HNTIVIDUAL YO CORFORATIONS o $W559 2 mnte B
" ckers ot and Toowce | SiF-2165 sowdos @ 19uvg9l2w A — R’
Ayproeed ) [Chlcage Beul Eoteis Buard . o . :

:1;;: GRANTOR S GECROE W. McBURNEY and GRORGIANNA L. McBURNEY, his e
. . €y . H

of theVillage of Wilmatte County of { -0k Stateof T214nois
for the comiderationof TEN and NO/100 ($10.0v1=- - ——— -==DOLLARB,
and other good and valuable considerztion in liamd pald,
CONVEY and QUIT CLAIM te THE QLD PEQPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY SEI

ot for prof t CAGO
a.?orpouti!u.n organ?'zed and existing under and by siriue of ihe laws of the State of I11inola
having its princips) offics in the 7ity ui Chicago County of Cooit
and dtate of Tllinolds all inteest in the following described Heal Estale situated In the
Counlyof CoOK and State of s, to wit:

Lot 21 in Wnite Galt and Proudfoot:s Suhdivision of Block 4 of

Argyle in the South Eait Cractlonal quarier of Seetilon b, Township
l{(l)lliuor;h, Range 14 East of the Third P-incipal Meridiar in Cook County,
1linodn,

hereby releasing and waivinge all righta under and Yy virbin of the Yomestead Exemption Laws of
the State of IHinoia,

AFFIX “RIDERS" OR REVENUE 3TAMPS HERE

CONSIDERATICH BOT TAXABLE

DATED this______tentih _ dayof .. September . 1965

{The Above Spare i'or Rezorder's Use Only} o IEEEEE KM

M 7 (SuW M\)
e, Georgl Y. McBurney. ; Gedfglanna E. McBurney
TP RANE$)
sLLOW . (Seal) — . (Seal)
HANATUNE T - B .
Btate nf 1llingis, Couniy of Cook §5., 1, the undersigned, a Notary Public in
and for xaid Countr, in the State nforeasld, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
GEORGE" W, 1C BURNEY and GFEORGIANNA E, MC BURKEY,
hls wifle
menas personally known 1o me 1o be the same persong._ whose name s _are
star Fubscribed to the foregoing inatrument appeared before me this day in
HERe pers~n, and acknowledped that._theysigned, seated and delivered the said

instrument ns_thedp frec and voluniary act, for the uses and purposes
thercin set forth, including the relense ond waiveyof the right of homestead,

.
Given under my ham.! and oflicial sen), this s ‘C:{-‘

— 1 Sickh, S
o Y ey 7
Commisslon explres.__‘).u___‘f- saveg ¥F 1 : ¥
- MOTENY FrELYO

kl § b 4w e er e it e e

vl

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:

NAWE L:f:c.(-:{“g [t 4/;.-, AL T FURTOSES ONLY AND IS HOT & FARE OF
. T "'I; —( | tuis pmeD.
MAILTO: Saonpess ¢ -z, 7 ;{lL-r&“ € 7P sewp sunsiquens Tax smaro:
SUBYD iy Fid g0 8 £4 4e 3 — T
. OR RECQRDER'S OFFICE BOX NO. ~ ]
i AADOAZES} K _‘

ceamim er Famisis m dems = v - [ [ T Y . -_”r_mﬁ!-; - 'I L - ‘ ;.-.‘.. h
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CONTINENTAL BANK 254C2BYT
TRUSTEE'S DEED IHE AUDVE SPACE DR RECURBER'S URk 0NLY

The Granior, CONTINENTAL ILLINDIS NATIONAL BANK AN TRUSE COMPANY OF CHICAGO, 3
national barkiog association, nol peewsratly, bt ax Thase ender rhe proshionr ol a doed of reds o Trest, daly
scenrded #nd delivsred 10 said Bank In parzuzace of 8ot pereemem deted ihe 20thdyyof Dececber 19 65,
and knawn 4§ Trust fvamiize TOA9L , tor and lo comsbdersylon of

TER AND KOFL00  {$10.00) DOLLARS. xm
otber good and sxledbly’ somyiderations, eetvips wheren) B hereby sclnosfedged, doet horeby ronvey and
quitclsbnto THE.OLD PEDPLE'S HOME'OF THE CLTY OF ClIECacn, AN ILLENOLS ¥OT FOR

FROFIT CONTORATION, 203 V. Frator Avenue, Chleage, Lllirola

all Lrieresy b the folfoking veserited sal tuare, shoated in vhe Covmy af  {ock
and Stnz of Ulinols, (o wils

SEE BEDER ATTACHED WERETO AND MADE A PART LEALOF

Bhiday Snaldr BiuV.hidhe oF FAsSHABR e, Botten o
e Barate Tervler Wk lut.

by L et
d B
- ':&r.c 'Tﬁgé LR Ut pReTTTer g

topether nah Lhe (aeiments ard ey 1N bl

This deed I eveciied puruani £ and 14 (e evercdse of IN¢ poner and suthoriny prasted 1o and esred in said
tutive by 1he term of 1236 deed o dJoeds it rust detivered 1o id Irusses i rarwrsres af the L o7 20002000 S50
wentipnes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contitear! £Tiagm. Saonal Ban¥ 200 Trext Cempang of Chizago has camsed i cr-
preste sesl 1 be affied wnd s cused s naine 10 be signed oy its Vize Pregiden: and avtersed by hs

Truyr Propecies Officer, this  18cl  dayof Fay L b
7/
CONTI® -“TaL ILLINOIS SAHONAL EANE AND

A

.\nm% ‘l“‘q
Siwm - Qi&:—‘l_um M{m

tewhs , o
COUNTY DF LOOK

TRUS™ COMPANY OF CHIC

JAL Thiee
alorcmid, and aol aranally.
Yy -

1.t waderopesd, @ Noear Pabic "&&f\'ﬂ“ Cacryy aad Sout Weinod, )
HEREDY CERTIFY, that e dborved anud i Fropieat and Tont Fiooante
OMicer of the CORTINENTAL ILLINGIS NATIGNAL DANK AND TRUST COMPANY QF
CHICAGO Grer:of, pemancy baoud to me o be th2 ttme povons wBoe LITHG &7C N3
Aorirert 12 the formpovey rrirziient a1 such AL Vicx Prowdony an ) Trust P
pesttey DIfCer tempestnen, 30 tarr before me 1l s % Jenver 20d asdnow oot ]
agterd ard dehn ored e @0 inyy STeSE &9 e oA free 30 18l arcary 130400 3L e free oeed
wotwaeary dot of paed bank [oe fhe owee 3nd pJrpai<e IerE s e forzh, and iR Hxd Tnmt Frozer:
et UFTizes ihra gnd chere ashnowintpsd (a1 vbd Tooe Fararen (50 as cavediaa of et
corp e sead a1 s hark, Laeved A corponate aELt i T4 Sa% 1T OF AMDED 1D W indi -
ment 10 tas Tooot Propsres OFATI Qua e 388 L omar A0 662 AT {70 202 vGIumerd
o pwd Band rer the wnes a5d S MY ORCIEIN 320 TACIR .
n. o0 7‘” teds o Fe

g la
Gred et oy oand and Sotansd 5l hae {‘
oF

e
o oY v ~
n\._&myT.-.,L_ Seai i !
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1. Tho Bact Half (2 1725 of Lot 23 in Khite, Galt and

3.

Proudfoot's Subdivision of Blenk ¢ in Argyle, in the
Boutheast Fractiona'! Quarter of Section 8, Townshlp L0
Morth, Range 14 East of Lhe Third Principal Meridian,
Cook Caunty, Illi.ois

Lot 37 in White, Gelt and Proudfoot's Subdivision of
Block 4 In Argyle, beinqg a Subdivicion in the
Southeast Fractional Juarter of Sectian 8, Township 40
Worth, Range 14 Fast of tho Third Principal Mexidian,
Cook County, Illinecis

Lot 24 in Wnite, calt and Proudfoot's Subdivisicn in
Block 4 ln Avgyle, =zaid Argylce being & Subdiviaion

of Lots ) and 2 in Pussey & Penimore's Subdivision

of the Southeast Practienal Quarter of 3c.tion 8,
Townthip 40 North, Range 14 East of the Third Principal
Feridian and of Lots 1 2nd 2 in €olehour and ConaZrom's=

subdivasion of Lo~ 3 in Fussey and Fenimata's Subdivisicn,

Cook County, Illirols

The West Ealf {W 1/2) of Lot 23 in White, GLlt and
Provdfaot's Subdivision of Block 4 in Argyle in ths
Southeast Fractional Quarter of Seotian 8, Township 40
Harth, Range 14 East of the Third Principal heridiasn,
Cook County, Illincis
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Attachment 3

Operating Identity/Licensee
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File Number 0413-151-7

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

THE ADMIRAL AT THE LAKE, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER
THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JUNE 04, 1887, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL
THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFI'T CORPORATION ACT OF THIS
STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Ilinois, this 15TH
day of NOVEMBER A.D. 2010

Authentication #: 1031902086

Authenticate ai. hilp/fwww cyberdriveillingis.com SECHETARY QOF STATE

ATTACHMENT 3
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Attachment 4

Organizational Relationships
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Organizational Relationships

Corporate Structure

The original The Old People’s Home of the City of Chicago, now known as The
Admiral at the Lake, was restructured in a corporate reorganization which was completed
in 2005. 1In the restructuring, two new corporations were created: The Old People’s
Home of the City of Chicago, the parent entity (the “Parent”), and The Admiral at the
Lake Foundation (the “Foundation™). The Parent became the sole corporate member of
both The Admiral at the Lake and the Foundation.

The following diagram depicts the current organizational structure and
relationships among The Admiral at the Lake and its affiliated entities. The Applicants
for this Project are The Admiral at the Lake and The Old People’s Home of the City of

Chicago.

The Old People’s Home of the:City of Chicago

1

The Admiral at the Lake

Page 42 of 229
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The Admiral at the Lake Foundation
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File Number 0413-151-7

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

THE ADMIRAL AT THE LAKE, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER
THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JUNE 04, 1887, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL
THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PRCOFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS
STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, 1S IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 15TH
dayof ~ NOVEMBER  AD. 2010

Authentication #: 1031902086

Authenticate at: hitp:{iwww cyberdriveillinois.com SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 4
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File Number 6457-278-4

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON DECEMBER 05, 2005, APPEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 ereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 15TH
day of NOVEMBER A.D. 2010

Authentication #: 1031903274

Authenticate ab: hitp:/fwww cyberdriveillinois.com SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 4
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File Number 6457-211-3

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

THE ADMIRAL AT THE LAKE FOUNDATION, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON DECEMBER 02, 2005, APPEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illincis, this 15TH
dayof ~ NOVEMBER  AD. 2010

Authentication #: 1031902094

Authenticate at: hilp:/fiwww.cyberdriveillinois.com SECRETARY DF STATE
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Flood Plain Requirements

The attached FEMA map identifies the project location and indicates that the
project is not located within a floodplain area. The attached letter from the [llinois
Department of Natural Resources indicates their delermination that the project is not
located within a designated 100-year floodplain and is in accordance with Illinois
Executive Order #5. The Admiral at the Lake attests that the project complies with the
Flood Plain Rule under Illinois Executive Order #2005-5.

ATTACHMENT 5
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lllinois Department of
Natural Resources e RodH Blago;e\nch Govemor

One Natural Resources Way - Sprangfeld llhno lS 62702 1271 Sarn Flood, Actmg Dnrector
2| hitpdnr.state.l.us

May 3, 2007

Mr. Glen Brichacek
Admiral at the Lake
909 West Foster
Chicago, IL 60604 .

RE: Admiral at the Lake senior housing
Dear Mr. Brichacek:

Thank you for submitting site plans and requesting a floodplain determination for the proposed
Admiral at the Lake project in Chicago, 1llinois in order to ensure compliance with Illinois
Executive Order #V (E.O. V). .

In brief, E.O. V requires that state agencies which plan, promote, regulate, or permit activities, as
weil as those which administer grants or loans in the State’s floodplain areas, must ensure that all
projects meet the standards of the state floodplain regulations or the National Flood Insurance
Program (NFIP) whichever is more stringent. These standards require that new or substantially
improved buildings as well as other development activities be protected from damage by the
100-year flood. In addition, no construction activities in the floodplain may cause increases in
flood heights or damages to other properties. ‘

Based on the detailed site plans you have provided, we have determined that, this parcel is not
located within a designated 100-year floodplain and thercfore would not fall under the
floodplain development requirements of E.O. V.

Should you have any qﬁestions or comments regarding this flood hazard determination, feel free to
contact me at (217) 782-4428,

Sincergly,

G B

Paul A. Osman, Maniager
Floodplam Management Pro grams

CC: Ms. Meg George, Bell, Boyd & Lloyd, LLP
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Illinois Historic
ii— Preservation Agency

A 1 Qld State Capitol Plaza +« Springfield, lllinois 62701-1512 + www.illinois-histary.gov

Cook County

Chicago
CON - Demolition and New Construction, The Admiral at the Lake

909 W, Foster Ave,.
IHPA Log #003051407

FAX (217) 782-8Bl61

June 16, 2010

Glenn Brichacak

The Admiral at the Lake

1055 W. Bryn Mawr Ave., Suite 7
Chicago, IL 60660

Dear Mr. Brichacek:

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the information provided
concerning the referenced project.

Our review of the records indicates that no historie, architectural or
archaeological sites exist within the project area.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with Section 4 of
the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Pressrvation Act (20 ILCS 3420/1 et.
saq.}. This clearance remains in effect for two years from date of issuance. It
does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for
purpcosas of the Illincis Human Skeletal Remains Protectlon Act (20 ILCS 3440).

If you have any further questions, please contact me at 217/785-5027.

Sincerely,

Anna E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer

A tatetypewritar for the speechihearing impaired Js avaifable at 217-524-7128. It is not a voice or lax fine.
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The Admiral at the Lake

Project Costs Back-Up

USES OF FUNDS

TOTAL PROJECT COST

Preplanning Costs
Market & financial feasibility analysis
Conceptual design
Travel and reimbursable
Legal

$1,613,434

Site Survey and Soil Investigation
Environmental Survey
PUD Zoning
Land Strategies Planning

29,633

Off Site Wark

453,977

New Construction Contracts

105,398,279 |

Contingencies

3,775,297 |

ArchitecturalEngineering Fees
Architectural Fees
Construction Administration
Interier Design

Low Voltage Consultant
Civil Engineer
Reimbursables

7,375,531

Consulting and Other Fees
Legal Fees
Zoning Submission Fees
Owner's Representative
Development and Marketing Consultant Fees
Travel and reimbursables

7,696,957

Movable or Other Equipment {(not in construction contracts)
Furniture and upholstering

Window and wall covering

Accessories, art and plants

Fitness Equipment

Salon equipmient

Smalliwares and tools

Other equipment

Vehicles

2,057,869 |

Bond Issuance Expense (project related)

5,351,868

Net Interest Expense During Construction (project related)

33,667,580 |

Other Costs to be Capitalized
Computer hardware and software
Communicationsitime clock systems
Marketing staff payroll and benefits
Office rent and administrative expense
Office supplies

Direct mail, advertising and events

$10,959,077
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Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Reasonableness of Project Costs

Because construction of The Admiral is well underway, the Project Costs
included in the Application are a very accurate representation of the actual cost. The
original Project was approved in February 2008, in advance of the recession that began
later that year. The changed economic climate primarily had two effects on the Project.
First, because there were fewer construction projects undertaken nationally during this
time, the actual construction costs were considerably lower than projected in the original
CON Application. Construction costs arc now expected to be only $272.20 per square
foot, down from the originally projected $294.82.

Unfortunately, the other consequence of the economic downturn during this
period was that availability of financing became much more difficult. As a result, the
cost of borrowing became higher and the time to obtain financing took longer. The
difference in overall borrowing cost and additional planning work during the timeframe
to secure financing represent the primary reason for an increased permit amount.

In terms of State standards, the Project meets all of the State standards.

For convenient reference, the attached chart shows the differences in project costs
between the original Project and the present Application.
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The Admirat at the Lake
Project Costs and Sources of Funds - Comparisen to Existing Permit Amounts

Project Costs and Scurces of Funds EXISTING PERMIT DIFFERENCE
USES OF FUNDS CLINICAL | NONCLINICAL TOTAL CLINICAL | NONCLINICAL TOTAL CLINICAL | NONCLINICAL] TOTAL
Preplanning Costs $122,214 $1,391,223 $1,513,434 $55 718 £634 282 $690,000 SE6,493 $756,841 $823,434
Site Survey and Soil Investigation 2,383 27,240 25,633 4,038 45,952 50,000 (1,845) {18,722) (20,367)
Site Preparation 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Off Site Work 36,859 417 318 453,977 80,751 819,249 1,000,000 {44 052) {501,931) (546,023)
New Construction Contracts 6,511,008 96 BR? 270 106,398 279 §,364.218 406,685 782 | 115 950,000 {853,209) [5,698,512)] (10.551,721)
Maodernization Contracts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Contingencies 278,897 3,486,400 3,775,297 156,050 1,843,950 2,000,000 122 847 1,652,450 | 1,775,287
AsrchitecturallEng neering Fees 585,581 6,778,950 7,375 531 512 365 5,832 635 5,345,000 83,216 847 315 1,030,531
Consulting and Other Fees 568 606 7,128,351 7,696 957 533 686 5,308,612 5,642,488 34,720 819,738 854,459
Maovable or Other Equipment {not in construction contracts) 238,851 2,718,018 2,957 869 226103 2.573 897 2,800,000 12,748 145 121 157,860
Bond Issuance Expense (project related} 395,365 4,856,503 5,351,868 413,043 4,880 682 5,203,735 {17,678} 75,821 5B, 143
Net Interest Expense During Construction (project related) 2,487 164 31,180,416 33,667 5RO 1,138,161 13,460,778 14 596,939 1,348,003 17,718,638 | 19,067 641
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment 0 o] 0 0 0 0 1] ol 1]
Other Costs to be Capitalized 0 10,959,077 10,959,077 Q 4,445 780 4,445,780 o] 6,513,287 €,513,297
Acquisition of Building or Other Property {excluding land) 1] 1] 0 g ol 1] i} 1] 0
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $13,236,737 | $165542,765 | $178,17%.502 $12,485,333 | $147,531,609 | $160,016,942 5751,404 $18,411,156 | $18,162,560
SOURCE OF FUND3 CLINICAL | NONCLINICAL TOTAL CLINICAL | NONCLINICAL TOTAL CLINICAL | NONCLINICAL| TOTAL
Cash and Securities $480,182 $6019,818 $6,500,000 $507.163 $5,802 837 $6,500,000 {$26,981) 26,981 $0
Fledges
Gifts and Bequests
Bond Issues (project related) 12,756,568 159,922,947 172,679 502 14,878,170 141,538,772 | 153,516,942 778,385 18,384,175 | 19,162,560
Morgages
Leases (fair market value)
Govenmental Appropriations
Grants
Other Funds and Sources
TOTAL SQURCES OF FUNDS $13.236,737 | $165,942 765 | §$179,179,502 $12,485,333 | $147,531,609 | $160,016.842 $751.404 $18,411,156 | $18,182,560
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The Admiral at the Lake
Estimated Start-Up Costs

Estimated Start-up Costs

Marketing Costs $10,000
Pre-Opening Staffing Costs $324,000
Pre-Opening Office/Administrative Costs $35,000
Total Estimated Start-up Costs $369,000
Estimated Sources

Tax-Exempt Revenue Bonds $369,000
Total Estimated Sources of Funds $369,000
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The Admiral at the Lake

Cost Space Requirements

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet That

Gross Square Feet Is:
Vacated

Dept./Area Cost Exlsting | Proposed | Mew Const. | Modemnized Asls Space
REVIEWABLE
MNursing Suites $10,283.762 25088 25,088
Food Service 327,516 799 789
Dining 557,474 1,360 1,360
Support/Administratien 2,067,984 5,045 5,045
Total Clinical $13,236,737 32,292 32,292
NON REVIEWABLE
Independent Living $144,863,286.59 366,373 366,373
Assisted Living/Memory Support 21,079,478 53312 53,312
Totat Non-Clinical $165,042,765 419,685 419,685
TOTAL §179,179.502 451,977 451,977
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Background of Applicant
Criterion 1110.230(a)

#1: A listing of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant,
including licensing, certification and accreditation identification numbers, if

applicable.

The Old People’s Home of the City of Chicago, the parent entity to The Admiral at the
Lake and the co-applicant to this application, does not own or operate any other health
care facilities. Similarly, The Admiral at the Lake does not own or operate any other
health care facilities other than the project.

As The Admiral ceased operations of the previous community and demolished the
previous facility in 2007, The Admiral does not currently hold any operating licenses.

#2: A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or
operated by the applicant during the three years prior to the filing of the
application,

A notarized statement certifying that no adverse action has been taken against the
Applicant or against any health care facility owned or operated by the Applicant, directly
or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of this application is included in this
Attachment.

#3: Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary
to verify the information submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of
DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or certification records of other states,
when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations.

Authorization to access any records requived in verifying licensure and absence of
adverse actions against the Applicant and its health care facility is also included.
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May 0§, 2012

- AT THE LAKE

Ms. Courtney R. Avery
Administrator
Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board

525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Ms. Avery,

Please be advised that no “adverse action™ as defined under 77 Illinois Administrative
code §1110.230.b.2a has been taken against the Applicant or against any health facility
owned or operated by the Applicant, directly or indirectly, within three years preceding
the filing of the Certificate of Need Application.

Sincerely,

Glenn Brichacek, Ph.D.
Chief Executive Officer
The Admiral at the Lake, Inc.

Subscribed and sworn to me

this g¢h day of May, 2012,

Notary Public

$ "(A):_:FI%IA'\_L SEAL" ¢
w ice A Loe 3
; Notary Public, Statggfelﬁnois
. My Commission Expires 10/9/2015, $

1055 W. Bryn Mawr Ave., Suite 7 » Chicago, lllirois 60660 » (773) 433-1800 o
www.thenewadmiral .com
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THE NE_V_‘V :
ADMIRAL

- AT THE LAKE

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

INlinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Dear Ms. Avery,

I hereby authorize the State Board and State Agency access to information from any
licensing/certification agency in order to verify any and all documentation or inforination
submitted in relation to this Certificate of Need application. ] further authorize the
linois Department of Public Health to obtain any additional documentation or
information that said agency deems necessary for the review of this Application as it
pertains to 77 Illinois Administrative code §1110.230.b.4d.

Sincerely,

Glenn Brichacek, Ph.D.
Chief Executive Officer
The Admiratl at the Lake, Inc.

Subscribed and sworn to me
this_gf# day of Pay , 2012.

Nogéf'cybl’ugi.c Q{O KK

"(A)FFICIAL SEAL"  }
ice A Loeppert '
Notary Public, Statggfelllinols {
My Commission Expires 10/9/2015, $

(\-NWNEW

1055 W. Bryn Mawr Ave., Suite 7 » Chicago, lllinois 60660 + (773) 433-1800
www Llhenewadmiral.com
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Purpose of the Project
Criterion 1110.230(b)

Current Status

The purpose of this Project is to allow The Admiral at the Lake to admit residents
from the service area at large rather than limiting admissions strictly to existing residents
from the Admiral’s Independent Living and Assisted Living units. On February 27,
2008, the Review Board approved a permit for The Admiral to establish a continuing care
retirement community (“CCRC”) in Chicago consisting of 200 independent living units,
39 assisted living units, 17 memory support assisted living units, together with the 36-bed
skilled nursing unit. Later, on June 8, 2010, the Review Board approved a 36-month
renewal| to the permit. Since achieving financing and initiating construction activities in
fate 2010, the approved Project (No. 07-137) has proceeded well and is anticipated to
admit its first independent living residents in summer of 2012 with the scheduled opening
of the health care components of the Project in late 2012. The Project is essentially
unchanged from what the Review Board has previously approved. The market area for
the Project is the same as the market area for Project No. 07-137 and is further defined in
Attachment 28.

Project Background

The Admiral previously owned and operated a CCRC located on the site of the
Project. The community was a licensed life care community that operated a facility
containing 77 independent living apartments, 42 assisted living apartments and 50
nursing beds. The nursing beds were operated under an open Certificate of Need
(“CON™} permit. Based on the age of its facilities and the configuration of the buildings
and units, the community was in need of replacement with modern facilities and
accompanying services. To facilitate redevelopment of the community The Admiral
discontinued operations under its existing permit {Project No. 07-137) and completed the
demolition and abatement of the existing facility in December 2007. The existing
residents of The Admiral were temporarily relocated to various “host facilities” located
withm a 10-mile radius of the community and once redevelopment is complete the
existing residents will be relocated back to the Project.

In conjunction with the redevelopment, The Admiral contemplated application for
a replacement CON for the Project, but given the estimated timeframe to complete
construction activities, it was determined that discontinuation of the existing 50-bed open
CON and later application for a new 36-bed CON was the appropriate course of action.

At the time of application for the existing 36-bed CON there was a calculated bed
excess, which prompted The Admiral to apply under the CCRC variance provisions.
However, as the closure of the previous 50-bed skilled nursing facility and the
construction of the replacement 36-bed nursing facility are compenents of the overall
redevelopment of The Admiral, the Applicants are applying for a new CON, seeking
removal of the CCRC variance, consistent with the licensure of the previous 50-bed
facility.
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Impact of the Project on the Service Area

The Project is needed to provide residents of Chicago with access to modern and
high-quality skilled nursing services. Importantly, there has been virtually no
development of skilled nursing facilitics within the City of Chicago over the past 30
years. The only CONs for skilled beds which have been approved in the City of Chicago
during this time, according to HFSRB records, are for CCRCs: The Clare at Watertower,
Mercy Circle, and The Admiral. Having filed their CON applications under the CCRC
variance, these skilled nursing units are only available to residents of these CCRCs and
not to the general public. Additionally, in the Uptown neighborhood where the Project is
located, several of the nursing homes are instifutions for individuals with mental disease.
While not differentiated within the CON Board's bed inventory, these facilities specialize
in treating individuals suffering from mental illness, many of whom are below the age of
65 and have criminal records. These facilities may generally be inappropriate for treating
elderly residents who are often frail and suffering multiple co-morbidities. Approval of
The Admiral's CON application, which will remove the existing CCRC variance, is
necessary to improve access to high quality skilled nursing to residents of the City of
Chicago.

Impact of the Existing CON Permit

The Admiral anticipates that in the long run, the skilled nursing unit will serve
primarily residents from within the Independent Living and Assisted Living units and that
these residents largely provide sufficient resident days to keep the skilled unit at target
occupancy. That process, however, will take several vears. Because Independent Living
and Assisted Living residents must meet the health and admission requirements for their
respective level of care, it takes time for their acuity level to progress to a point that they
require skilled care. Under the CCRC variance, The Admiral can admit a resident to the
skilted unit only after the existing Independent or Assisted Living unit resident has
progressed to the point where a skilled stay would be required.

A CCRC facility incurs considerable losses during the period when skilled care
ramps up, particularly when all residents must come from internal transfers. The Admiral
estimates that if outside residents could be admitted during the initial years, that it could
mitigate a portion of those start-up costs. The Admiral estimates that within the first two
years, it could lower its initial operating losses by approximately $2.2 million if allowed
open admissions. These revenues would assist in The Admiral’s ability to fulfill its
mission which is comprised, in part, to providing care to the elderly in need.

Removal of Variance Will Allow for Medicaid Residents

Under its present CON, The Admiral is prevented from accepting residents not
already a part of its Independent and Assisted Living units. As a practical matter, the
CCRC variance precludes The Admiral from accepting Medicaid residents. The Admiral
recognizes that a removal of the variance would reduce some of its expected losses and
consequently as part of removal of its CCRC variance would “give back™ by undertaking
Medicaid certification for a portion of those beds. Because the life care contracts with
new Independent Living residents guarantee a skilled bed for them when they need it, in
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the long run few beds can be reserved for outside residents. Medicaid residents,
however, could constitute a fair share of available open admissions after Project
stabilization.

Project Utilization

The Admiral estimates that by the end of the second full year of operation it will
operate near target occupancy simply from its own residents. At facility stabilization, an
average of 20 of the 36 beds is projected to come from Independent Living residents with
life care contracts and 7 residents from Assisted Living units,

Conclusion

While there is an excess of long-term care beds in the Planning Arca for the
project (6A), it should be noted that the Project follows the discontinuation and
demolition of The Admiral’s previous nursing facility which operated at the same site as
the proposed facility for more than 30 years. The Admiral views the closure of the
previous facility as a temporary condition. As a practical matter, the discontinuation of
those beds is part and parcel of the same project to replace the physical plant of The
Admiral. When taken together, the closure of the previous facility (50 beds) along with
the Project (36 beds) results in a reduction in the Planting Area of 14 beds.

In addition, over the last 30 years development of skilled nursing facilities within
the City of Chicago has been limited. As a result, the service area Jacks modern, high-

quality skilled nursing services that are available to the general public. Approval of this
CON application and removal of the CCRC variance will provide access to such services.
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Alternatives to the Proposed Project
Criterion 1110.230(c)

In the original application for Project No. 07-137, the Applicants explored a number
of alternatives to the proposed project; however in the present application a CON permit
has already been approved by the Review Board and construction of the facility is well
underway. The Admiral anticipates that the facility will be open later this year.
Therefore, the option of proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost is not
available at this time. Additionally, the skilled nursing facility will support The
Admiral’s entire continuing care retirement communiiy consisting of Independent Living
and Assisted Living units and does not lend itself to the alternative options of pursuing a
joint venture. Similarly, because the 36-bed unit will exist regardless, utilizing other
health care resources or facilities in the service area is not a real altemative.
Consequently, the Applicants considered only the following two alternatives:

1. Operate The Admiral under the CCRC variance; or
2. Remove the CCRC variance.

Alternative 1: Operate The Admiral Under the CCRC Variance

The first alternative considered by the Applicants was to continue under its existing
CON permit with the CCRC variance. This alternative would not require The Admiral to
seek a new CON permit. From the beginning this option was only considered and
implemented because there was no calculated bed need at the time the original
application was filed. The Applicant will incur significant losses during the period when
skilled care ramps up, given that the residents may be admitted only from within The
Admiral’s Independent Living and Assisted Living units. This could take years.

Additionally, as The Admiral will not be available to provide skilled nursing services
to the general public under this option, the needs of the Service Area will not be met.
While the service area does not currently have a calculated bed need, over the past thirty
years, there has been virtually no development of skilled nursing facilities within the City
of Chicago. Further, in the Uptown neighborhood where the Project is located, several of
the nursing homes are institutions for individuals with mental disease and may generally
be inappropriate for treating elderly residents who are often frail and suffering multiple
co-morbidities. As a result, the Service Area lacks access to modern, high-quality skilled
nursing services that are available to the general public. Under this alternative, The
Admiral will be unable to provide its services to the general public, including Medicaid
residents.

For these reasons, this option is not the best alternative.

Alternative 2: Removal of the CCRC Variance

The best alternative would be to remove the CCRC variance. This alternative
provides the general public within the Service Area access to the modern, high-quality
skilled nursing services of The Admiral, at least in the start-up years. This alternative
would also allow The Admiral to accept Medicaid residents and stem significant
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operating losses incurred by The Admiral during the ramp up period under the CCRC
Allowing open admission would mitigate approximately $2.2 million of
operating losses over the initial two-year period.

variance.

For these reasons, The Applicants decided to pursue this alternative.

Evaluation Criteria

Alt. Description Costs Benefits/Limitations
1 | Operate The Operation under the CCRC | 1. Benefit:
Admiral Under | variance does not affect Project a. No requirement for new CON
the CCRC costs, but would result in| 2. Limitations:
Variance significant  initial  operating a. Significant operating losses incurred during ramp-up pertod,
losses. b. Diverts funds which could otherwise be used for charity care
PUrposes.
¢. Precludes The Admiral from accepting Medicaid residents.
d. Fails to accommodate individuals in the service area seeking
access fo the modern, high-quality skilled nursing services.
2 | Removal ofthe | The Admiral would still incur | 1. Benefits:

CCRC Variance

initial operating fosses, but losses
would be approximately $22
million less during the first two
years.

a. Reduces operating losses
b. Provides funds for indigent care

Medicaid patients.

2. Limitation:
a. Requires new CON

¢. Permits The Admiral to certify Medicaid beds and accept

d. Accommodates individuals in the service area access to the
modern, high-quality skilled nursing services.
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Size of Project
Criterion 1110.234(a)

The 36-bed skilled unit The Admiral proposes to establish is identical to what the
Review Board approved as part of Project No. 07-137. The clinical portion of the
proposed Project totals approximately 32,292 gross square feet. The proposed square
footage by Departmental Area is included on the attached chart. Also attached is a chart
showing a comparison of square footage to the existing 07-173 Project, showing no
change in gross square footage.

The Review Board rules set forth a range of 435-713 building gross square feet
per bed. The Applicants acknowledge that the proposed Project exceeds the State
standard, at 897 building gross square feet per bed; however, this square footage is
identical to the square footage previously approved by the Review Board on February 27,
2008 under The Admiral’s existing CON permit.

The following documents the size of the project compared to state standards as
documented in 77 Hllinois Administrafive Code, Chapter 11, Section 1110, Appendix B:

SiZE OF PROJECT
Department/Service Proposed BGSF | State Standard Difference Met Standard?
General Long-Term Care | 897 BGSF/Bed"” | 435-713 bgsf/Bed 184 BGSF/Bed No

{1} Calculated based upon 32,292 gross square feet for skilled nursing facility divided over 36 beds.
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The Admiral at the Lake

Cost Space Requirements

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet That

Is:

Gross Sguare Feet
Vacated

Dept.JArea Cost Existin Proposed | New Const. | Modernized As s Space
REVIEWABLE
Nursing Suites $10,283,762 25,088 25,088
Food Service 327,516 799 799
Dining 557,474 1,360 1,360
Support/Administration 2,067,984 5045 5,045
Total Clinical $13,236,737 32,262 32,292
NON REVIEWABLE
Independent Living $144,863,286.89 366,373 366,373
Assisted Living/Memory Support 21,079,478 53,312 53,312
Total Non-Clinical $165,942.765 419,685 419,685
TOTAL $178,179,502 451,977 451,977
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Cost Space Requirements - Comparison to Existing Permit Amounts

The Admiral at the Lake

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet That

Gross Square Feet EXISTING PERMIT DIFFERENCE
Vacated Proposed Proposed

DeptiArea Cost Existing | Proposed | New Const. | Modernized As Is Space Cost GSF Cost GSF
REVIEWABLE

Nursing Suites $10,283,762 25,088 25,088 $9,560,316 25,088 5723447 -
Food Service 327,516 798 799 473,654 799 {146.138) -
Dining 557.474 1,360 1,360 490,273 1,360 67,202 -
Support/Administration 2,067 084 5,045 5,045 1,961,080 5,045 105,894 -
Total Clinical 313,236,737 32,292 32,292 $12 485333 32,292 £751,404 -
NON REVIEWABLE

Independent Living 5144,8563, 287 366,373 356,373 $128,790,874.55 366,373 $16,072,412 -
Assisted Living/Memory Support 21,079,478 53,312 53,312 18,740,734 53,312 2,338,743 -
Total Non-Clinical $165,942,765 419,685 419,685 $147,531,609 | 419,685 $18.411,156 -
TOTAL 5$178,179,502 451,977 451,977 $160,016,542 451,977 $19,162,560 -
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Project Services Utilization
Criterion 1110.234(b)

The following chart projects annual utilization for the Project, assuming the
CCRC variance restriction is removed. This chart decuments that in the second year of
operation, the annual utilization of the Applicant shall meet or exceed the State standard.

UTILIZATION
Dept./Service Historical Projected State Mect Standard?
Utilization Utilization | Standard
Year 1 General Long- N/A™ 72% N/A N/A
Term Care
Year2 | General Long- N/ 91% 90% Yes
Term Care

(1) As The Admiral discontinued operations at its previcus facility in 2007, the last two years of
historical occupancy are not applicable.

The rationale which supports the projected utilization in both the first and second years of
operation is as follows:

Internal Population Projections

The Admiral performed an actuarial study as part of the proposed retirement
community’s financial planning. This study projects a gradual census ramp up of skilled
nursing bed needs based upon demand generated internally from The Admiral’s
Independent Living and Assisted Living units. This study projects achievement of
sufficient utilization over time¢ based solely on internal demand to meet the State
standard. The purpose of seeking removal of the CCRC variance is to accelerate the time
for reaching utilization.

Closure of Methodist Hospital of Chicago’s Long-Term Care Beds

Methodist Hospital of Chicago has informed The Admiral of its intent to discontinue
operation of its 26 bed long-term care unit before the end of the year. This closure will
increase the demand for skilled nursing beds in the Planning Area and would coincide
with The Admiral’s opening.

Primary Service Area Demand

[n addition to demand created by internal transfers and the closure of Methodist
Hospital’s long-term care unit, The Admiral also expects strong demand from the general
population in the primary service area. There has been virtually no development of
skilled nursing facilitics within the City of Chicago over the past 30 years. The only
CON:s for skilled beds which have been approved in the City of Chicago during this time,
according to HFSRB records, are for CCRCs: The Clare at Watertower, Mercy Circle,
and The Admiral. Having filed their CON applications under the CCRC variance, these
skilled nursing units are only available to residents of these CCRCs and not to the general
public. Additionally, in the Uptown neighborhood where the Project is located, scveral
of the nursing homes are institutions for individuals with mental disease. While not
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differentiated within the CON Board's bed inventory, these facilities specialize in treating
individuals suffering from mental illness, many of whom are below the age of 65 and
have criminal records. These facilities may generally be inappropriate for treating elderly
residents who are often frail and suffering multiple co-morbidities. As such, residents of
the City of Chicago, especially within the Uptown neighborhood, have limited access to
high quality skilled nursing care. It is expected that the modern facilities and reputation
for quality that will be available at The Admiral will attract many local residents in need
of skilled nursing care.
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Planning Area Need
Criterion 1110.1730(b)(1)

In compliance with Section 1110.1730(b)(1) of the Review Board Rulcs, the
Project is necessary to scrve the population of Planning Area 6A.

The Project is needed to provide residents of Chicago with access to modern and
high-quality skilled nursing services. Importantly, there has been virtually no
development of skilled nursing facilities within the City of Chicago over the past 30
years. The only CONs for skilled beds which have been approved in the City of Chicago
during this time, according to HFSRB records. are for CCRCs: The Clare at Watertower,
Mercy Circle, and The Admiral. Having filed their CON applications under the CCRC
variance, these skilled nursing units are only available to residents of these CCRCs and
not to the general public. Additionally, in the Uptown neighborhood where the Project is
located, several of the nursing homes are institutions for individuals with mental disease.
While not differentiated within the CON Board's bed inventory, these facilities specialize
in treating individuals suffering from mental iilness, many of whom are below the age of
65 and have criminal records. These facilities may generally be inappropriate for treating
elderly residents who are often frail and suffering multiple co-morbidities. Approval of
The Admiral's CON application, which will remove the existing CCRC variance, is
necessary to improve access to high quality skilled nursing to residents of the City of
Chicago.

It should also be noted that while there is an excess of long-term care beds in the
6A Planning Area, the Project follows the discontinuation and demolition of The
Admiral’s previous nursing facility which operated at the same site as the proposed
facility for more than 30 vears. The Admiral views the closure of the previous facility as
a temporary condition. As a practical matter, the discontinuation of those beds is part and
parcel of the same project to replace the physical plant of The Admiral. When taken
together, the closure of the previous facility (50 beds) along with the Project (36 beds)
results in a reduction in the Planning Area of 14 beds.

In addition, the current bed calculations already reflect the 36 beds contemplated
in this Application. On February 27, 2008, the Review Board approved a CON permit
for The Admiral to establish a continuing care retirement community, including a 36-bed
skilled nursing unit. That project (Project No. 07-137) is anticipated to admit its first
independent living residents in summer of 2012 with the scheduled opening of the health
care components of the project in late 2012 and final project completion in June 2013.
The Project contemplated in this Application is essentially unchanged from what the
Review Board approved in 2008. Thus approval of this Project will not impact the
current bed inventory calculation.

As part of this Application and in the cvent this Project is approved, the
Applicants will agree to abandon their present CON permit for Project No. 07-137 as
approved by the Review Board on February 27, 2008.
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LONG-TERM CARE BED) INVENTORY UPDATES
0911672011 - 04/18/72012
LONG-TERM CARE GENERAL NURSING BED NEED

CALCULATED APPROVED ADDITIONAL BEDS NEEDED
PLANNING AREA BED NEED BEDS OR EXCESS BEDS ()
Perry 207 210 { 3
Randolph 580 492 38
Richland 360 309 51
Union 5 293 58
Washinglon 172 263 { 9
Wayne 133 165 { 36}
Whitg 354 353 1
Williamson 600 543 57
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 006,
Planning Area 6-A 5,963 7217 {1,254)
Planiting Area 6-3 4,252 4,178 74
Planning Area 6-C 5,209 5037 172
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 007
Planning Area 7-A 4482 3323 1,139
Planning Area 7-B 7,180 6,848 332
Planning Area 7-C 6,867 5930 937
Planning Area 7-D 2,519 2,904 { 385)
Manning Area 7-E 9328 9,124 204
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 008
Kane 3322 2,894 428
Lake 5215 4,699 376
McHenry 1,501 1,032 469
HEALTH SERYICE AREA 009
Grundy 260 265 { 5}
Kankakee 1,290 1,368 { 78)
Kendall 219 185 34
will 3479 2,790 689
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 010
Henry 452 500 ( 48)
Mercer 222 186 36
Rock Island 1,243 1,326 { 33)
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 011
Clintan 432 406 26
Madison 2,048 2,193 { 145)
Monree 435 324 1
St.Clair 2,102 2,294 { 192)

LONG-TERM CARE ICF/DD 16 BED NEED

CALCULATED APPROVED ADDITIONAL BEDS NEEDED
PLANNING AREA BED NEED BEDS OR EXCESS BEDS {)
HSA 1 268 360 { 92)
HSA 2 268 317 { 49)
HSA 3 230 383 ( 153)
HSA 4 322 334 ( 12)
HSA'S 255 607 ( 352)
HSA 678 &9 3,429 1117 2,312
HSA 10 82 40 42
HSA 11 220 384 ( 164)
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INVENTORY OF HEALTH CARE FACILITIES AND SERVICES AND NEED DETERMINATIONS

1llinois Department of Public Health 13-Oct-11
1llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board

87 INJWHOVLLY

General Long-Term Care Category of Service Page A-98

Planning Area: Planning Area 6-A General Nursing Care
Facility Name City County/Area Beds 2008 Patient Days
ADMIRAL AT THE LAKE (PERMIT) CHICAGO Area 3 - Uptown 36

2/27/2008 07-137 Permit issued to establish a 36-bed nursing care facility.
ALDEN-LAKELAND REHAB & CARE CENTER CHICAGO Area 3 - Uptown 300 80,800
ALDEN-NORTHMOOR REHAB & HC CENTER CHICAGO Area 12 - Forest Glen 198 63,767
ALL AMERICAN NURSING HOME CHICAGO Area 77 - Edgewater 144 50,036
ALSHORE HOUSE CHICAGO Area 4 - Lincoln Square 48 16,317
AMBASSADOR NURSING & REHABILITATION CENT CHICAGO Area 14 - Albany Park 190 38,428
ARBOUR HEALTH CARE CENTER CHICAGO Area 1 - Rogers Park 99 32,930
ASTORIA PLACE LIVING & REHABILITATION CHICAGO Area 2 - West Ridge 164 30,350

5/23/2008 Name Change Name changed from "Northwest Home for the Aged”.

1/20/2010 Name Change Formerly West Ridge Rehabilitation Center.

1/20/2010 CHOW Change of ownership occurred.
ATRIUM HEALTH CARE CENTER CHICAGO Area 1 - Rogers Park 160 54,774
BALMORAL HOME CHICAGO Area 4 - Lincoln Square 213 73,691
BIRCHWOOD PLAZA CHICAGO Area 1 - Rogers Park 200 59,382
BRIGHTVIEW CARE CENTER CHICAGO Area 3 - Uptown 143 47 566
BRYN MAWR CARE CHICAGO Area 77 - Edgewater 174 62,355
BUCKINGHAM PAVILION CHICAGO Area 2 - West Ridge 247 36,596
CARLTON AT THE LAKE CHICAGO Area 3 - Uptown 244 82,162
CLARK MANOR CONVALESCENT CTR CHICAGO Areal- Rogers Park 267 81,105
CONTINENTAL NURSING & REHABILITATION CEN CHICAGO Area 4 - Lincoln Square 208 45,243

3/31/2008 Name Change Name changed from Continental Care Center,
ELSTON NURSING & REHAB CENTER CHICAGO Area 16 - Irving Park "y 37,609
FAIRMONT CARE CENTRE CHICAGO Area 14 - Albany Park 176 55,164
GARDEN VIEW NURSING & REHAB CTR CHICAGO Areal - Rogers Park 136 46,822
GLENCREST HEALTHCARE & REHAB CTR CHICAGO Area 2 - West Ridge 312 92,291
GRASMERE PLACE CHICAGO Area 3 - Uptown 216 76,888
HARMONY NURSING AND REHAB CTR CHICAGO Area 14 - Albany Park 180 62,165
HERITAGE HEALTHCARE CENTER CHICAGO Area 77 - Edgewater 128 41,475
LAKE FRONT CONVALESCENT CENTER CHICAGO Area 1 - Rogers Park 89 33,651
LAKESHORE HLTH CARE & REHAB CHICAGO Area 1 - Rogers Park 313 78,324

12272010 CHOW Change of ownership occurred.
MARGARET MANOR - NORTH CHICAGO Area 3 - Uptown a9 32,641
METHODIST HOME CHICAGO Area 3 - Uptown 126 36,755
METHODIST HOSPITAL OF CHICAGO CHICAGO Area 3 - Uptown 23 3,041
MID AMERICA CARE CENTER CHICAGO Area 3 - Uptown 310 83,013

NORWOOD CROSSING CHICAGO Area 10 - Norwood Park 131 38,410



illinois Department of Public Health

INVENTORY OF HEALTH CARE FACILITIES AND SERVICES AND NEED DETERMINATIONS

Ilincis Health Facilities and Services Review Board General Long-Term Care Category of Service ]:‘,i;ooc}\t:;;
Planning Area: Planning Area 6-A General Nursing Care
Facility Name City County/fArea Beds 2008 Patient Days
OUR LADY OF RESURRECTION MEDICAL CENTER  CHICAGO Area 15 - Portage Park 66 14,758
PETERSON PARK NURSING HOME CHICAGO Area 13 - North Park 188 63,234
RESURRECTION LIFE CENTER CHICAGO Area 10 - Norwood Park 157 49,003

7/15/2009 Bed Change  Added 10 nursing care beds and discontinued 10 sheltered care beds. Facility now has 147 nursing care and 15
sheltered care beds.
7/15/2011 Bed Change  Facility added 10 Nursing care beds and discontinued 10 Sheltered care beds; facility now has 157 Nursing care and 5
Sheltered care beds.
SELFHELFY HOME OF CHICAGO CHICAGC Area 3 - Uptown 65 21,514
SHERIDAN SHORES CARE & REHAB CHICAGO Area 77 - Edgewater 191 63,246
SHERWIN MANOR NURSING CENTER CHICAGO Area T - Rogers Park 219 34,542
SOMERSET PLACE CHICAGO Area 3 - Uptown 0 149,065
72772010 Closure Review Board deemed facility operation discontinued; 450 Nursing Care beds removed from inventory.
ST. JOSEPH VILLAGE CHICAGO Arca 21 - Avondale 54 18,637
ST. MARTHA'S MANOR CHICAGO Arca 3 - Uptown 132 41,610
o ST.PAUL'S HOUSE & HEALTHCARE CHICAGO Area 16 - Irving Park 110 23,849
% SWEDISH COVENANT HOSPITAL CHICAGO Area 4 - Lincoln Square 37 5,122
2 THE DANISH HOME CHICAGO Area 10 - Norwood Park 17 3,081
% THE WATERFORD NURSING & REHAB CHICAGO Area 1 - Rogers Park 141 46,580
© WARREN PARK HEALTH & LIVING CENTER CHICAGO Arena 2 - West Ridge 127 37,328
7/2/2008 Name Change Name changed from Warren Park Nursing Pavilion.
WESTWOOD MANOR CHICAGO Area 2 - West Ridge 115 39,714
WILSON CARE CHICAGO Area 3 - Uptown 198 68,305
WINCREST NURSING CENTER CHICAGQO Area 77 - Edgewater 82 26,132
Planning Area Totals 7,300 2,289,479
HEALTH SERVICE AGE GROUPS 2008 Patlent Days 2008 Population 2008 Use Rates (Per 1,000} 2008 Minimurn Use Rates 2008 Maximum Use Rates
AREA 0-64 Years Old 2,473,654 2,577,200 956.9 576.0 1,535.9
006 65-74 Years Old 804,732 144,600 5,565.2 3,338.1 8,904.4
75+ Years Old 1,876,363 129,000 14,545.4 87273 23,2727
E 2008 PSA 2008 PSA 20_0? HSA 2008_ HSA 2018 PSA 2018 PSA 2018 PSA
= 2008 PSA Estimated  UseRates  Minimum Maximum Planned Projected Planned
- Patlent Days Populations  (Per1,000) Use Rates Use Rates Use Rates Populations  Patient Days
7= 064 Years Qid 1,089,565 587,500 1,853.3 576.0 1,5635.9 1,535.9 625,400 960,553 Planned Planned
[_gn 65-74 Years Old 361,477 32,100 11,261.0 3,339.1 8,004.4 B,904.4 40,500 360,627 Avecr:age Daily  Bed Need
7 T5+ Years Old 838,437 32,200 25,038.4 8,727.3 23,2727 232727 27.400 637,673 ensus (80% Oce.)  Excess Beds
:i Planning Area Totals 1,958,852 5,366.7 5,963 1,337
ot




Planning Area Need ~ Service to Planning Area Residents
Criterion 1110.1730(b)(2)

In compliance with Section 1110.1730(b)(2) of the Review Board Rulcs, the
primary service area for this Project is those residents within a 30-minute drive time of
the facility. This primary service area is shown on the attached Area Map. The
Admiral’s secondary market is sourced from within the larger Planning Area 6A.

While there is an excess of long-term care beds in Planning Area 6A, it should be
noted that the Project follows the discontinuation and demolition of The Admiral’s
previous nursing facility which operated at the same site as the proposed facility for more
than 30 years. The Admiral views the closure of the previous facility as a temporary
condition. As a practical matter, the discontinuation of those beds is part and parcel of
the same project to replace the physical plant of The Admiral. When taken together, the
closure of the previous facility (50 beds) along with the Project (36 beds) results in a
reduction in the Planning Area of 14 beds.

In addition, over the last 30 years development of skilled nursing facilities within
the City of Chicago has been limited. Further, in the Uptown neighborhood where the
Project is located, several of the nursing homes are institutions for individuals with
mental disease and may generally be inappropriate for treating elderly residents who are
often frail and suffering multiple co-morbidities. As a result, the service area lacks
modern, high-quality skitled nursing services that are available to the general public.
Approval of this CON application and removal of the CCRC variance will provide access
to such services.

A report is attached which provides origin information for all individuals who
have made deposits for a life care contract for admission into The Admiral.
Approximately 69% of the individuals reside in The Admiral’s projected primary market
area.
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Area Map

Area Name:

933 W FOSTER AVE, CHICAGO., IL 60640-2510

Type:  Drive Time 1: 30 Minute(s}

Polygon Points:

Appendix: Area Listing

S

41.660366 -87.663849 41.692799 -87.675133 41,702671 -87.661026 41.719597 -87.676544
41729469 -87.665260 41.773186 -R7.694878 41773186 -87.716026 41.756264 -87.744232
41.766136 -87.745644 41.776005 -§7.780899 41,760494 -87.797821 41.767544 -87.807693
41.761902 -87.823212 41.777416 -R7.818977 41.781647 -87.826027 41.757671 -87.858467
41.747803 -87.857056 41.756264 -87.869751 41.752033 -87.919106 41,768955 -87.907822
41767544 -87.872566 41.778828 -87.873978 41.784470 -B7.864105 41.791519% -§7.869751
41799980 -87.85987% 41,795750 -87.841545 41.801392 -87.838722 41.807034 -87.864103
41.831005 -§7.833084 41.838058 -87.841545 41.832417 -87.852821 41.845108 -87.865517
41.836647 -87.879616 41.85%211 -87.912056 41.846519 -87.905006 41.843700 -87.913467
41.825367 -87.916283 41.843700 -87.923340 41.843700 -87.969879 41.856392 -87.934624
41.860622 -87.943085 41.873314 -87.934624 41.869083 -87.923340 41.888828 -87.940262
41,808701 -87.027567 41901526 vB7.940202 41.925495 -87.954361 41912804 -87.924751
41.935368 -87.923340 41.943829 -87.907822 41.960751 -87.934624 41.964981 -87.917694
41.955109 -87.897949 41.969212 -87.881027 41.976265 -87.510645 41986137 -87.906418
41983315 -87.889488 42.003059 -87.897949 41.994598 -87.905006 41.998829 -87.933212
41.981907 -87.941673 42.019981 -87.988213 42038315 -87.988213 42059471 -88.033340
42.059471 -87.978340 42043957 -87.965645 42 053829 -B7.93743% 42.039726 -87.9176%4
42045368 -§7.909233 42.058060 -87.916283 42.058060 -87.895134 42.070751 -87.893723
42.074982 -§7.871155 42.103188 -87.872566 42.120113 -87.885262 42. 108829 -87.855644
42,122932 -87.841545 42,137035 -87.859879 42.145496 -87.854233 42149727 -87.878212
42.166633 -87.888084 42173702 -87.878212 42.150624 -87.885262 42.193447 -87.876801
42169472 -87.857056 42.153957 -87.868340 42161011 -87.850006 42.170883 -87.837311
42.189217 -87.851418 42216011 -87.841545 42193447 -87.786545 42175114 -87.787949
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Area Map

Appendix: Area Listing

42.173702 -87.769615 42.104599 -87.717438 42.083447 -87.679359% 42.060883 -87.663849
42.034084 -87.665260 41.981907 -87.646927 41.963573 -R7.628593 41.953701 -87.637054
41908573 -87.620132 41.893059 -87.594742 41.880367 -87.611671 41.867672 -87.601799
41.835828 -87.601799 41.805622 -87.576408 41.770367 -87.560898 41.759083 -87.535515
41.735107 -87.536926 41735107 -87.558075 41,694210 -87.507309 41.666004 -87.522820
41715366 -87.545387 41736519 -87.576408 41,705454 -87.575005 41.684338 -87.596153
41.664597 -87.593338 41.684338 -87.615898 41.697033 -87.615898 41.684338 -87.65538R
41.660366 -87.66384% 41.684338 -87.615898 41.697033 -87.615898 41.684338 -87.655388
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The Admiral at the Lake
Current Resident Depositor Zip Code of Residence

. . Number of
Zip City State Depositors
10075 NEW YORK NY 1
20817 BETHESDA MD 1
21212 BALTIMORE MD 1
11238 BROOKLYN NY 1
18431 BETHANY PA ]
1945 MARBLEHEAD MA 1
46301 BEVERLY SHORES IN 1
52803 DAVENPORT 1A 1
60025 GLENVIEW IL 1
60010 BARRINGTON IL 1
60402 BERWYN IL 1
60045 GREEN QAKS IL 2
60053 MORTON GROVE IL 1
60160 MELROSE PARK IL 1
60067 HOFFMAN EST 1L 1
60068 PARK RIDGE IL 2
60070 PROSPECT HEIGHTS iL 1
60201 EVANSTON L 3
60302 QAK PARK 1L 1
60174 SATNT CHARLES IL 1
62704 JEROME 1L 1
62535 FORSYTH IL 1
61801 URBANA IL 1
44074 ELYRIA OH 1
3766 LEBANON NH |
60601 CHICAGO IL 2
60605 CHICAGO IL 6
60607 CHICAGO IL 1
60610 CHESTNUT STREET IL 15
60611 CHICAGO IL 18
60613 CHICAGO IL 9
60614 CHICAGO iL 10
60615 CHICAGO - IL 1
60625 CHICAGO IL 1
60203 EVANSTON IL 1
60626 CHICAGO IL 1
60631 CHICAGO L t
60640 CHICAGO IL 22
60646 CHICAGO L 2
60647 CHICAGO iL 2
60657 CHICAGO IL 20
60660 CHICAGO IL 13
60091 WILMETTE IL I
70115 NEW ORLEANS LA 1
92264 PALM SPRINGS CA 1
95534 CUTTEN CA 1
60077 SKOKIE IL |
34997 STUART FL ]
85747 RINCON AZ 1

Total 157
ATTACHMENT 28
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Establishment of General Long-Term Care
Criterion 1110.1730(b)(3)

On February 27, 2008, the Review Board approved a CON permit for The
Admiral to establish a continuing care retirement community in Chicago that includes a
36-bed skilled nursing unit. The non-reviewable portion of the original project also
included 200 Independent Living units, 39 Assisted Living units and 17 Assisted Living
Memory Support units. Both the reviewable and non-reviewable portions of the Project
are consistent with the permit approved by the Review Board in 2008. As such, the
current bed calculations already reflect the 36 beds contemplated in this Application. The
proposed Project only seeks to open admission through the removal of the CCRC
variance.

[t should also be noted that the Project follows the discontinuation and demolition
of The Admiral’s previous nursing facility which operated at the same site as the
proposed facility for more than 30 years. The Admiral views the closure of the previous
facility as a temporary condition. As a practical matter, the discontinuation of those beds
is part and parcel of the same project to replace the physical plant of The Admiral. When
taken together, the closure of the previous facility (50 beds) along with the Project (36
beds) resuits in a reduction in the Planning Area of 14 beds.
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Service Accessibility
Criterion 1110.1730(b)(5)

The proposed Project seeks removal of the current restriction on admission into
The Admiral only from those residents within The Admiral’s continuing care retirement
community. By removing the CCRC variance, The Admiral will be able to admit
residents from the service area at large. This improves access for residents in the
Planning Area.
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Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution
Criterion 1110.1730(e)(1),(2) and (3)

Unnecessary Duplication

In compliance with Section 1110.1730(e)(1), attached are the following: (i) an
Arca Map which shows the 30-minute drive time area from the Project; (ii) a population
report which shows the population in the actual 30-minute drive time area from the
Project; and (iii} a chart which lists thc names and locations of all existing or approved
health care facilities located within a 30-minute drive time from the Project. Further
attached is a Table prepared by the Applicant, for ifs own intemal planning purposes,
which lists those zip codes contained in the Applicant’s smaller, primary service area.

Maldistribution of Services

This Project should not result in maldistribution of services. The Review Board
has already approved The Admiral’s construction of a 36-bed skilled nursing facility in
support of its CCRC. At the time of the Board’s approval in 2008, the 36 beds became
part of the Bed Need Inventory. Approval of this Project will not increase beds in the
current Bed Need Inventory.

Impact on Other Area Providers

While the current bed need calculations indicate an excess of long-term care beds
in Planning Area 6A, it should be noted that there has been virtually no development of
skilled nursing facilities within the City of Chicago over the past 30 years. The only
CONs for skilled beds which have been approved in the City of Chicago during this time,
according to HFSRB records, are for CCRCs: The Clare at Watertower, Mercy Circle,
and The Admiral. Having filed their CON applications under the CCRC variance, these
skilled nursing units are only available to residents of these CCRCs and not to the general
public. Additionally, in the Uptown neighborhood where the Project is located, several
of the nursing homes are institutions for individuals. with mental disease. While not
differcntiated within the CON Board's bed inventory, these facilities specialize in treating
individuals suffering from mental iliness, many of whom are below the age of 65 and
have criminal records. These facilities may generally be inappropriate for treating elderly
residents who are often frail and suffering multiple co-morbidities.

It should also be noted that the Project follows the discontinuation and demolition
of The Admiral's previous nursing facility which operated at the same site as the
proposed facility for more than 30 years. The Admiral views the closure of the previous
facility as a temporary condition. As a practical matter, the discontinuation of those beds
is part and parcel of the same project to replace the physical plant of The Admiral. When
taken together, the closure of the previous facility (50 beds) along with the Project (36
beds) results in a reduction in the Planning Area of 14 beds.

For these reasons, the Project should not have a significant impact on the
utilization of other area facilities.
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Area Map

. -
Area Name:

933 W FOSTER AVE, CHICAGO, IL 60640-2510

Type:  Drive Time 1: 30 Minute(s)

Polygon Points:

Appendix: Area Listing

—_— - ——

41.660366 -87.663849 41.692799 -87.675133 41.702671 -87.661026 41.719597 -87.676544
41.729469 -87.665260 41773186 -87.694878 41.773186 -87.716026 41.756264 -87.744232
41.766136 -87.745644 41.776005 -87.780899 41.760494 -87.797821 41.767544 -87.807693
41.761902 -87.823212 41.777416 -87.818977 41.781647 -87.826027 41757671 -87.858467
41.747803 -§7.857056 41.756264 -87.869751 41.752033 -82.919106 41.768955 -87.907822
41.767544 -87.872566 41.778828 -87.873978 41.784470 -87.864105 41.791519 -87.869751
41.799980 -87.859879 41.795750 -87 841545 41801392 -87.838722 41.807034 -87.864105
41.831005 -87.833084 4].838058 -87.841545 41.832417 -87.852821 41.845108 -87.865517
41.836647 -87.879616 41859211 -87.912056 41.846519 -87.905006 41.843700 -87.913467
41.825367 -87.916283 41.843700 -87.923340 41.843700 -87.969879 41856392 -87.934624
41.860622 -87.943085 41.873314 -87.934624 41.869083 -87.923340 4]1.888828 -§7.940262
41.896701 -B7.9273G7 $1.301320 -87.940202 41.925495 -87.9543061 41912804 -37.924751
41.935368 -87.923340 41943829 -87.907822 41,960751 -87.934624 41.964981 -87.917694
41.955109 -87.897949 41,969212 -87.881027 41.976263 -87.910645 41.986137 -87.906418
41983315 -87.889488 42.003059 -87.897949 41.994598 -87.905006 41.998829 -87.933212
41981907 -87.941673 42.019981 -87.988213 42.038315 -87.988213 42.059471 -88.033340
42.039471 -87.978340 42043957 -87.965645 42.053829 -87.937439 42.039726 -87.917694
42.045368 -87.909233 42.058060 -87.516283 42058060 -37.895134 42.070751 -8§7.893723
42.074982 -87.871155 42.103188 -87.8725606 42120113 -87.885262 42.108829 -87.855644
42.122932 -87.841545 42.137035 -87.859879 42.1454%6 -87.854233 42.149727 -87.878212
42.166653 -87.888084 42.173702 -87.878212 42190624 -87.885262 42.193447 -87.876801
42169472 -87.857056 42.153957 -87.868340 42.161011 -87.850006 42.170883 -87.837311
42189217 -87.851418 42.216011 -87.841545 42.193447 -87.786545 42175114 -87.787949
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42.173702 -87.769615 42.104599 -87.717438 42.083447 -87.679359 42.060883 -87.663849
42.034084 -87.665260 41.981907 -87.646927 41.963573 -87.628593 41.953701 -87.637054
41.508573 -87.620132 41.893059 -87.594742 41.880367 -87.611671 41.867672 -87.601799
41.833828 -87.601799 41.805622 -§7.576408 41.770367 -87.560898 41.759083 -87.535515
41.735107 -87.536926 41.735107 -87.558075 41.694210 -87.507309 41.666004 -87.322820
41.715366 -87.545387 41.736519 -87.576408 41.705494 -87.575005 41.684338 -87.596133
41.664597 -87.593338 41.684338 -87.615898 41.697033 -87.615898 41.684338 -87.655388
41.660366 -87.663849 41.684338 -87.615898 41.697033 -87.615898 41.684338 -87.655388
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DrvTim 1: 933 W FOSTER AVE, CHICAGd IL 60640 2510 aggrepate

30 Minute(s)

Description DrvTim | o
,2017 Projection o . 3490682 —
2012 listimate. L L o . 3,526,530 4
— 2000 Ccnsus o e e . S _,,.__mué-.}'_27’2_3.8.,_ }
L 1990Census T . T S L 3sssee ]
T e et - Tt T TET T T e mmma, e e - T - T — “u
L . Growth1990-2000 _ S _ 4 83% J
2017 Projection ____ __ _ . e e e 1,367,208
[_ 2012 Estimate, S 1,364,188 _]
. 2000 Census —— R i — o 1,373,477 -
1990 Census s o 1325377 o
[ Growhigee-2000" 7. T L [ X5 S
2012 Est. Population by Single Classification Race 3,526,530
. White Alone = _ .. ] e _1.858,122 52.69
Black or Alrican American Alnnc e e L - - o 867 590 24 GU
Amgrican Indian and Alaska Ne Natwe Alone . . i 16, ?.QLU 46
U TasianAlone - © 238237 6.76
... Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander Alnnc L o R Pv..x.» S VR ]
[ SomecOther Race Alone,  _ _ T 449380 12,74
Two or More Races 95.768 2.72
2012 Est. Popuhlllon qu)amc or L.ltlnn 3.526,530
{ !hspamc ar [.alm.o o B . - __ __- _ _92)6,46.2 2826
Not Hispanic or Latino 2.530.063 71.74
2012 Tenure of Qccupied Housing Units 1,364,188
. OwncrOcowpied_____ _ . __ T 717,703 52.61
Renter Oceupied 646,485 47.39
2012 Average Houschold Size 2.53
ﬂi(’.‘]‘;Cﬂ Prepared On: Wed May 09,2012 Page 1 Of 4 Prepared Ry:
""""" Nielsen Solution Center 1 800 866 6511
Prepared For: © 2012 The Nielsen Company. All rights reserved.
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DrvTim 1: 933 W FOSTER AVE, CHICAGO, IL 60640-2510, aggregate

Description 30 Minuuzte(s)
DrvTim 1 %

2012 Est. Households by Houschold Income 1.364,188

| 209325 1534
136,177 10.20
141,898 10.40
) 206 662 15. lS

:___I-ncomc-i.css than $152(_)b6 ) o ) . } .
_Income $15,000 - $24.99% o . S

~ Income $25,000 - 534,999
Income $35,000 - §49.99¢

T Income $50,000-§74,999 ' T T T T 24911631826
Income $75,000 - $99.999 e o 151428 1110
! Income $100,000 - $124 999 S . 95687 7.01
Income $125.000 - $149.99% L o 56,343 4.13
[ 7 income $150,000 - $199.999 _ S 47,573 349
Income $200.000 - $499,999 L i (53422 392
! __Income $300,000 and over i o . 13,509 __0.99
2012 Est. Average Household Income $70.367
2012 Est. Median llousehold Income $548.914
2012 Est. Per Capita Income $27.614
2012 Median HH Inc by Single Race Class or Ethn
White Alone 58710
. i e . U —
| Black or Afrlcan American Alone o S 33 035 .
Amerlcan Indlan and Alaska Natwc Alone S . o 46, /1
r “Asian Alone o 54025
_ Native Hawanan and Other P Pamf‘c Is]andcr Alone L R L
Y Snmc Other Race Alonc L . o 43425 ¢
Two or More Races 42.312
__Hispanic or Latino s o o 45391
Not Hispanic or Latino - L 30,045 _a
n i CIC,;C” Prepared On: Wed May 09,2012 Page 2 Of 4 Preparcd By:
e Nielsen Sauution Center 1 800 866 6511
Prepared For: © 2012 The Nielsen Company. All rights reserved,
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Appendix: Area Listing

L}
Area Name;

Type: Drive Time 1: 30 Minute(s) Reporting Dctail: Aggregate Reporting Level:  Area Z1P Codes
933 W FOSTER AVE, CHICAGO, IL 60640-2510

———— — e m—— - . c s e

Polygon Points:
41.660366 -87.663849 41.692799 -87.675133 41.702671 -87.661026 41719597 -87.676544
41.729469 -87.665260 41.773186 -87.694878 41.773186 -87.716026 41.756264 -87.744232
41.766136 -87.745644 41.776005 -87.780899 41.760494 -87.797821 41.767544 -87.807693
41.761902 -87.823212 41.777416 -87.818977 41.781647 -87.826027 41757671 -87.858467
41.747803 -87.857056 41.756264 -87.869751 41.752033 -87.919106 41.768955 -87.907822
41.767544 -87.872566 41.778828 -87.873978 4]1.784470F -37.864105 41.791519 -87.869751
41,799980 -87.859879 41.795750 -B7.841545 41.801392 -87.838722 41.807034 -87.864103
41,831005 -87.833084 41838058 -B7.841545 41.832417 -87.852821 41.845108 -87.865517
41.836647 -87.879616 41.859211 -87.912056 41.84651% -87.905006 41.843700 -87.913467
41.825367 -87.916283 41.843700 -87.923340 41,843700 -87.969879 41.856392 -R7.934624
41.860622 -B7.943085 41.873314 -R87.934624 418369083 -87.923340 41.888828 -87.940262
41.808701 -87.927567 41.901520 -87.940262 41,925495 -87.954361 41.912804 -87.924751
41.935368 -87.923340 41943829 -87.907822 41960751 -87.934624 41.964981 -87.9176%4
41.955109 -87.897949 41.969212 -87.881027 41.976265 -87.910645 41986137 -87.906418
41.983315 -87.889488 42.003059 -87.897949 41.594598 -87.905006 41.998829 -87.933212
41981907 -87.941673 42.019981 -87.988213 42038315 -87.988213 42,059471 -88.033340
42.059471 -87.978340 42043957 -87.965645 42053829 -R7.937439 42.039726 -87.917694
42.045308 -87.909233 42.058060 -87.916283 42 058060 -87.895134 42.070751 -87.893723
42.074982 -87.871135 42103188 -87.872566 42120113 -87.883262 42.108829 -87.855644
42122932 -87.841545 42.137035 -87.859879% 42.145496 -87.854233 42,149727 -87.878212
42166653 -87.888084 42.173702 -87.878212 42.190624: -87.885262 42.193447 -87.876801
42.169472 -87.857056 42.153957 -87.868340 42161001 -87.850006 42.170883 -87.837311
42.189217 -87.851418 42.216011 -87.841545 42.193447 -B7.786545 42175114 -87.787949
42173702 -87.769615 42.104599 -87.717438 42.083447 -87.679359 42.060883 -87.663849
42.034084 -87.665260 41.981907 -87.646927 41.963573 -87.628593 41.953701 -87.637054
41.908573 -87.620132 41.893039 -87.594742 41.880367 -87.611671 41.867672 -87.601799
41.833828 -87.601799 41.805622 -87.576408 41.770367 -87.560898 41.759083 -87.535513
41.735107 -87.536926 41.735107 -87.558075 41.694210 -87.507309 41666004 -87.522820
41.715366 -87.545387 41736519 -87.576408 41.705494 -87.575005 41.684338 -87.596153
41.664597 -87.593338 41.684338 -87.615898 41.697033 -87.615898 41.684338 -87.655388
41.660366 -87.663849 41.684338 -B7.615898 41.697033 -87.615898 41684338 -37.653388
niCISCn Prepared On: Wed May 09,2012 Page 3 Of 4 Prepared By:
eyt Nielsen Sotutian Center 1 800 866 6511

Prepared For: © 2012 The Nielsen Company. All rights reserved.
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The Admiral at the Lake
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Utilization of Providers within 30 Minutes

; RN Faci ity Name B : 'm Distanice | JTInegly | Licensed Oc—c'-ti_:nc-
b e O - e E 4 e i !{Milesl! {Minutes) Fregsy | Hecupancy
Alden Lzkeland Rehab and HCC 820 West Lawrence Chicago 0.63 1 300 72.85%
Selfhelp Home of Chicage 908 West Argyle Street Chicago 0.35 1 65 93.60%
All American Nurging Home 5548 North Broadway Street Chicago 073 2 144 86.71%
Bryn Mawr Care 5547 North Kenmore Chicago 0.68 2 174 94.99%
Methodist Home 1415 W Foster Ave Chicago 0.69 2 126 69.08%
Carlton at the Lake 725 W Montrose Ave Chicago 1.17 3 244 92.21%
Grasmere Place 4621 N Sheridan Rd Chicago 0.93 3 216 94.36%
Mid America Care Center 4920 North Kenmare Chicago 0.74 3 310 87.04%
Sheridan Shores Care & Rehab 5838 North Sheridan Road Chicago 1.05 3 191 94.79%
Wilson Care 4544 North Hazel Street Chicago 1.09 3 168 95.27%
Heritage Nursing Home 5888 North Ridge Chicage 1.5 4 128 88,31%
Margaret Manor- North Branch 840 West Cullom Avenue Chicago 1.47 4 89 90.95%
Methedist Hospital of Chicago 5025 N Pautina St. Chicago 1.24 4 23 25.63%
ST. Martha's Manor 4621 Noth Racine Avenue Chicago 1.15 4 132 91.49%
| Brightview Care Center 4538 North Beacon Chicage 1.7 5 143 §1.59%
Balmoral Home 2055 W Balmoral Ave Chicago 1.74 6 213 94.75%
St. Joseph Hospital 2900 N Lake Shore Dr. Chicago 3.03 8 26 71.65%
Wwincrest Nursing Center 6326 North Winthrop Avenue Chicago 1.91 [3] 82 86.20%
Alden Lincoln Rehab and HCC 504 West Wellington Avenue Chicago 3.3 7 98 87.98%
Continental Care Center 5336 N Western Ave Chicago 21 7 208 64.35%
Ridgeview Rehab& Nursing Center 6450 North Ridge Avenue Chicago 2.41 7 136 96.05%
Alshore House 2840 W Folster Ave Chicago 2.48 8 48 93.28%
Lakeview Nursing 735 W Diversey Pkwy Chicago 3.61 8 178 67.80%
Swedish Covenant Hospital 5145 N California Ave Chicago 2.49 8 37 48.94%
Clayton Residential Home 2026 N Clark St Chicago 3.03 9 247 91.53%
Lake Shore HCC and Rehab 7200 North Sheridan Road Chicago 4.45 9 313 62.68%
Sherwin Manor Nursing Center 7350 Sheridan Road Chicago 2.92 9 218 41.75%
Warren Park Nursing Pavillion 6700 N Damen Avenue Chicago 3.1 9 127 B7.39%
Arbour HCC 1512 West Fargo Chicago 2.79 9 99 89.93%
Lakefront HCC 7618 North Sheridan Road Chicago 3.39 10 99 92.88%
Waterford Nursing and Rehab 7445 North Sheridan Road Chicago 3.24 10 141 87.19%
Belmont Nursing Home 1936 West Belmont Avenue Chicago 4.59 11 61 84.18%
Birchwood Plaza 1426 West Birchwood Chicago 3.54 11 200 79.82%
Clark Manor Convalescent Center 7433 North Clark Street Chicago 3.48 11 267 85.22%
Astoria Place living & Rehab Center 8300 N California Ave Chicago 382 11 164 75.58%
Buckingham Pavilion 2625 W Touhy Ave Chicago 3.88 12 247 44.33%
Glencrest Healthcare and Rehab 2451 W Touhy Ave Chicago 4.1 12 312 B86.95%
Harmony Nursing and Rehab 3999 W Foster Ae Chicago 3.78 i2 180 92.65%
Imperial Grove Pavilion 1368 W Fullerton Ave Chicago 3.83 12 248 93.38%
Little sister of the Poor 2325 N Lakewood Ave Chicago 5.33 12 76 95.10%
Margaret Manor Central 1121 N Oreans St Chicago 5.92 12 135 85.43%
St. Pauls House 3800 North Califomnia Chicago 4.56 12 110 72.95%
Warren Barr Pavilion 66 W Qak 5t Chicage 597 12 271 59.55%
Fairmont Care Center 5061 N Pulaski Rd Chicago 4.1 13 176 89.60%
Lincolnwood Place 7000 N McCormick Blvd Lincolnwood 4.85 13 40 77.88%
Dobson Plaza 120 Dodge Avenue Evanston 4.68 14 97 92.96%
Peterson Park Nursing Home 6141 N Pulaski Rd Chicago 4.72 14 188 94.78%
St. Francis Nursing and Rehab 500 Asbury Ave Evanston 4.85 14 124 72.74%
Albany Care 901 Maple Ave Evanston 4.96 15 417 94.61%
Glen Elston Nursing & Rehab Center 4340 N Keystone Ave Chicago 5.2 15 117 81.04%
Woodbridge Nursing Pavilion 2242 N Kedzie Blvd Chicago 7.39 15 222 89.26%
Columbus Manor Residential 21 W Jackson Blvd Chicago B.17 16 189 59.84%
Greenwood Care 1406 Chicago Ave Evanston 5.31 15 145 91.43%
Alden North Shore Rehab 5050 Touhy Ave Skokie 6.43 17 93 68.66%
St. Joseph Village 4055 West Belmont Avenue Chicago 6.89 17 54 85.55%
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The Admiral at the Lake
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| P
s horfend B W miics) Y Minates) | & Bedsds | Y SSHPANCY
King Home 1555 Qak Ave Evanston 5.79 18 18 79.74%
St. Agnes Health care Center 1725 S Wabash Ave Chicage 8.12 18 197 77.25%
Winston Manor Convalescent 2155 W Pierce Ave Chicago 7.78 18 180 88.33%
St. Elizabeth Hospital 1431 N Claremont Ave Chicage 8.05 19 28 67.00%
Center Home for Hispanic Elderly 1401 N California Ave Chicage 7.94 20 156 94.00%
Mather Pavilion 820 Foster St Evanston 6.55 20 158 82.73%
Monroe Pavilion Health 1400 W Monroe St Chicago 8.73 20 136 97.82%
Grosse Pointe Manor 8601 W Touhy Ave Niles 8.35 21 99 90.44%
Our Lady of Resurrection Medical Center  |5645 W Addison St Chicago B.4 21 66 55.77%
Regency Rehabilitation Center 65631 N Milwuakee Ave Niles B.15 21 300 76 20%
Westminster Place 3200 Grant St Ewvanston 8.89 24 204 86 01%
Alden Estates of Evanston 2520 Gross Point Rd Evanston 9.16 22 52 76.44%
Boulevard Care Center 3405 S Michigan Ave Chicago 11.37 22 155 77.40%
Bronzeville Park Skilled Nursing & Living 3400 S Indiana Ave Chicago 11.44 22 302 85.82%
Covenant Health Care Center Northbrook  |2155 Pfingsten Rd Northbrook 17.6 34 102 86.55%
Forest Villa Nursing 6840 W Touhy Ave Niles 8.67 22 212 72.45%
Liberman Center for Health and Rehab 9700 Gross Point Rd Skokie 9.25 22 240 87.59%
Southview Manor 3311 8 Michigan Ave Chicago 11.25 22 200 95.67%
St. Benedict Nursing 6930 W Touhy Ave Niles 8.76 22 899 94.39%
The Danish Home 5656 N Newcastle Ave Chicago 10.23 22 17 41.71%
Three Crowns Park 2400 Colfax St Evanston 8.24 22 48 62.89%
All Faith Pavilion 3500 S Giles Ave Chicago 11.28 22 245 75.53%
Community Care Operater, LLC 4314 S Wabash Ave Chicago 13.09 23 204 89.39%
Alden Estates of Skokie 4660 Old Crchard Rd Skokie 10.89 23 56 31.92%
Norwood Crossing 6016 N Nina Ave Chicago 10.49 23 131 90.14%
Resurrection Life Center 7370 W Talcott Ave Chicago 10.91 23 147 96.68%
Cambridge NRSG & Rehab Center 9615 Knox Ave Skokie 9.09 23 113 89.56%
Avenue Care Center 4505 S Drexel Bivd Chicago 13.48 24 155 82.43%
Manor Care of Wilmette 432 Poplar Drive Wilmette 7.86 24 B0 86.96%
Renaissance at 87the Street 2940 W 8§7th Street Chicago 11.52 24 210 93.37%
Schwab Rehabilitation Hospital 1401 8 Caiifornia Ave Chicago 11.79 24 21 51.23%
St. Andrew Life Center 7000 N Newark Ave Niles 9.04 24 55 89.42%
Bethany Terrace Nursing Center 8425 Waukegan Rd Morton Grove|  10.01 25 273 44.54%
Central Plaza Residential Home 321 N Ceniral Ave Chicago 15.33 25 260 89.64%
Jackson Square Nursing 5130 West Jackson Blvd Chicago 14.22 25 234 84.68%
Central Nursing & Rehab Center 2450 N Central Ave Chicago 9.79 26 245 52.78%
Columbus Park N. & Rehab Center 901 S Austin Bivd Chicago 14.95 26 216 88.14%
Sacred Heart Home 1550 S Albany Ave Chicago 12.23 26 172 84.88%
Alden-Princeton Rehab & Care 255 W 68th St. Chicago 16.1 27 225 64.43%
Alden Wentwerth Rehab 201 W 69th St. Chicago 15.04 27 300 69.74%
California Gardens NRG & Rehab 2828 S California Ave Chicago 15.75 27 297 91.26%
Maryhaven NSG. & Rehab Center 1700 E Lake Ave Glenview 13.84 28 135 84.37%
Mayfield Care Center 5905 W Washington Blvd Chicago 15.75 28 156 77.30%
Park House 2320 § Lawndale Ave Chicago 13.87 28 106 87.02%
Bethesda Home & Retirement Center 2833 North Nordica Ave Chicago 11.3 28 113 50.92%
Internaticnzl Nursing & Rehab Center 4815 S Westemn BlIvVd Chicago 15.24 29 218 69.88%
Renaissance at South Shore 2425 E 71st St Chicago 16.19 29 248 93.56%
Resurrection NSG & Rehab Center 1001 N Greenwood Ave Park Ridge 11.46 29 208 84.92%
Glenbridge Nursing Center 8333 W Golf Rd Niles 13.7 30 302 756.15%
Glen Oaks Nursing & Rehab 270 Skokie Blvd Northbrook 16.91 30 288 97.05%
Lake Cook Terrace Nursing 263 Skokie Bivd Northbrook 16.92 30 134 92.47%
Park Ridge Care Center £65 Busse Highway Park Ridge 11.38 30 45 83.54%
Average Utilization 17,557 82.04%
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Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions
The Admiral af the Lake and Accounting Policies, Continued

Primary Market Area of the Project

The primary market area for providers of senior living services is typically defined as the
geographic area from which a majority number of prospective residents reside prior to assuming
occupancy at the Project. As of August 31, 2010, Management estimated that 10 Refumning
A&B Residents who are currently residing in Host Facilities are to move into 10 Independent
Living Units at the Project upon opening.  Of the remaining 190 Independent Living Units
available, 143 Depositors have reserved 145 Independent Living Units (two Depositors have

reserved two units each).

Based on the zip code origin of the Depositors, discussions with existing senior living providers
in the area and experience with similar communities, the primary market area has been defined to
be an cight zip code area, surrounding the Project located within the city of Chicago, Cook
County, spanning approximately eight miies from north to south and four miles from east to west
(the “PMA™). The following table lists the cight zip codes.comprising the PMA.

Table 10
Depositor and Returning A&B Resldent Origin Data
Number of
Returning A&B Number of Percentage of
Zip Code Town Residents Depositors™ Total Total
606402 Chicago 10 t6 26 17.0%
60611 Chicago - 17 17 1L1%
60610 Chicago - 16 16 10.5%
60660 Chicago - 15 15 9.3%
60613 Chicago - 13 13 8.5%
60657 Chicago - 11 1 7.2%
60614 Chicago - 7 7 4.6%
60601 Chicago - 3 3 2.0%
Total from PMA Zip Codes 10 98 108 70.6%
Other Nlinais areas - 34 34 222%
Qut of state - 11 il 7.2%
Total 10 143% 153 100.0%

Source: Management
{1} Depositors include individuals with a deposit for an Independent Living Unit as of August 31, 2010,

{2} The Project is 10 be located in zip code 60640,
(3) According to Management, two Depositors have each reserved two adjacent Independent Living Units at the Project, for

145 Depositor units total,

See Independent Accountants’ Examination Report
C-36
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May 08, 2012

TTAT THE LAKE

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

linois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Re: The Admiral at the Lake — Staffing Review Criteria §1110.1730

Dear Ms. Avery,

I will serve as the Chief Executive Officer for The A¢miral at the Lake upon its opening.
In preparation for this opening we have analyzed our staffing needs for the new facility
and provide this letter and accompanying chart in compliance of your Section
§1110.1730 review criterion.

The attached chart represents the Health Center staff that we have alrcady hired and for
which we are currently recruiting. In the coming months we will be filling the remaining
open positions contained in our staffing plan. We hadprovided a staffing plan as part of
our original application and remain confident that we can meet our staffing requirements.

Sincerely,

A

Glenn Brichacek, Ph.D.
Chief Executive Officer
The Admiral at the Lake,

Attachment: Staffing List

1055 W, Bryn Mawr Ave., Suite 7 * Chicago, llhnois 60660 « (773} 433-1800 e
www.thenewadmiral.com




The Admiral at the Lake Proposed Staffing

May 08, 2012
Position FTE's Comments
Health Services Administrator 1.0 Hired
HR Director 1.0 Hired
CFO 1.0 Hired
Director of Facilities Management 1.0 Hired
Director of Culinary Services 1.0 Hired
Director of Marketing 1.0 Hired
DON 1.0 Recruiting
Wellness Nurse 1.0 Recruitin
Assisted Living Nurse Supervisor 1.0 Recruitin
Social Worker 1.0 Recruitin
Memory Support Supervisor 1.0 Recruitin




Facility Size
Section 1110.1730(h)

The maximum size of the facility after completion of the proposed Project will be 36
beds, which is below the maximum size of 250 beds specified in Section 1110.1730(h).
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Community Related Functions
Section 1110.1730(i)

In connection with the Project and in satisfaction of Section 1110.1730(1), The Admiral
has included a community support letter from Methodist Hospital of Chicago. Additional
community support letters will be submitted under separate cover.
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Bethany Methodist Communities

: g@% 3015 North Pauling Srreer
= Chicago, Hlinois 60640
(773) 989.1354

WEF May 8, 2012 Fuox: {773) 9891316

Dale Galassie
Illinois Heahh Facilities and Services Review Board

525 W. Jefferson, 2™ Floor
Springfield, IL. 62761

Re: The Admiral at the Lake

Dcar Chair Galassie:

It is my understanding that the Admiral at the Lake is in (ke process of filing a CON application
to eliminate the variance requirement that its skilled nursing home patients be limited to residents
of its CCRC. The timing of this request could not be better as our hospital intends to file an
application to discontinue its Long Term Care category of service which currently consists of 23
beds. If the variance on the Admiral’s CON pennit is eliminated, the Adniral will be an option
for the admission of residents of the general community to receive skilled care in a new state of

the art facility.

While the skilicd component of our service can no longer be a focus for our facility, residents of
the community will appreciate the opportunity 1o have another option for high quality skilled
nursing services. Based upon the 2010 Long Term Care questionnaire data, average utihzation of
skilled nursing facilities within 30 minutes of the Admiral is 82%. Importantly, there has been
virtually no development of skilled nursing facilities within the City of Chicago over the past
thirty years. In fact, oaly three CONs have been approved for skilled nursing facilities during this
time: the Clare at the Watertower, Mercy Circle, and the Admiral. All of thege facilities are
CCRC which, by law, are limited in their admissions. Certain other facilities in the community
are inappropriate for treating elderly residents who are ofien frail and suffering multiple co-
morbidities. Approval of the Admiral's CON application, which will remove the CCRC variance,
will help to improve access to high quality skilled nursing to residents of Chicago.

Our facility has had an average daily census of 6.5 patients-over the last two calendar years and
many of these patients could be appropriate for admission £t the Admiral at the Lake.

Sincerely,

Y

Apeslhge
Wolfgang May,

Chief Operating Officer
Methodist Hospital of Chicago
5025 North Paulina Street
Chicago, lllinois 60640

(773) 271-9040

150012.1
Bethany Retirement Corununity  Methodist Hospieal of Clucago The Bethuny Terrace Chestnue Square at The Glen Partners In Healtheare
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Zoning
Section 1110.1730(j)

On March 14, 2007, the City Council of the City of Chicago passed an ordinance re-
zoning the property to be used as an RM&6.5 Residential Multi-Unit District. The zoning

is consistent with the type of facility to be developed. See the approved zoning ordinance
within this Attachment.
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MIGUEL DEL VALLE, CITY CLERK
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE—CITY OF CHICAGO

«
h—_ -
[ SE— —

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)SS.

COUNTY OF COOK )

I, MIGUEL DEL VAILLE, City Clerk of the City of Chicago, in the County of Cook and State
af Illinois, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the annexed and foregoing isa true and correct copy
of that certain ordinance is hereby - amended by changing of all the Institutional Planned

Developmént Number 152 symbols and indications as shown on Map Number 13-G in the area

. bounded by: West Fostpr Avenue; North Marine Drive; the alley next south of and parallel to West

Foster Avenue or the line thereof if extended ﬁhere no alley exists; and thg alley next east of and
pal;allel to N;)rth Sheridan Road, to those of an RMS6.5 Residential Multi-Unit Distric.t, which
ordinancg passed by the City Council of the City of Chicago at its regular meeting held on the
fourteenth (14") day of March, 2007. ‘ - |
I,DO FU'RerER CERTIFY that the original, of which the foregoing is-a true and correct copy

is on file in my office and that I'am the lawful custodian of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunto set my

hand and affixed the corporate seal of the said City of . .

State aforesaid, this thirtieth (30™) day of March,

2007.

%J sz

" MIGUELYEL VALTE City Clerk

ATTACHMENT 28
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BE IT ORDAINED BY TﬁE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:
SECTION 1. Title 17, of the Municipal Code.of the City of Chicago, the Chicago Zoning
Ordinance be amended by changing all the Institutional Plam.led Development Number 152
symbols and indications as shown on Map Number 13-G in the area bounded by '

West Foster Avénue; North Marine Drive; the alley next sonth of

and parailel to West Foster Avenue or the line thereof if extended

where no alley exists; and the alley next east of and paralle! to
North Sheridan Road,

to those of a RM6.5 Residential Multi-Unit District and a corresponding use district is

hereby established in the area above described.

SECTION 2. That the Chicago Zoning Ordinance be amended by changing all the RM6.5
‘Residential Multi-Unit District symbols and indicationg within the areas her.cinabo'vc
described to thé designation of a Residential Planned Development which is hereby
¢stablished in the area above described, subj ectto such use and bulk regulations

as are set forth in the Plan of Development herewith attached and made a part thereof

and to no others.

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after its passage and

due publication.

552200/C12 ATTACHMENT 28
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Fifif 7o

This plan of development consists of fourteen (14) statements; a Bulk Regulations

and Data Table, an Existing Zoning Map; a Planned Development Property Line

and Boundary Map: Site Plan; Landscape Plan; Elevations; Building floor Plans;

dated January 18, 2007 prepared by Perkins & Will architects; full size sets of the Site/
Landscape Plan and Building Elevations, and Roof Plan are on file with the Department
of Planning and Development. This plan of development is in conformity with the intent
and purposes of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance (Titlel 7 of the Municipal Code of
Chicago) and all requirements thereof and satisfies the established criteria for approval of
a planned development. These and no other zoning controls shall apply. In any instance
where a provision of this Planned Development conflicts with the Chicago Building
Code, the Building Code shall apply.

The following uses shall be permitted within the areas delineated herein:

residential units totaling two hundred (200) independent living units; thirty-
nine (39) suites for assisted living; thirty-six (36) private, skilled nursing
units; and seventeen (17) memory care units to be located within multi-
story buildings, with residential support services uses on the first floor to be
those allowed as a permitted and special uses identified in Sec. 17-9-0114
and Sec.17-17-0104-X of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance, also included are
restaurants limited and general and general retail uses; townhouses and
accessory uses, accessory parking and loading.

On-premise signs shall be permitted within the Planned Development subject

to the review and approval of the Department of Planning and Development.
Temporary signs and banners, such as construction and marketing signs shall

be permitted within the Planned Development subject to the review and approval
of the Departiment of Planning and Development. Off-premise signs are prohibited.

Any service drive or other ingress or egress including emergency vehicles access
shall be adequately designed, constructed and paved in accordance with the
Mumclpal Code of Chicago and the regulations of the Department of Transportation
in effect at the time of construction. There shall be no parking or storage of garbage
receptacles within such paved areas, except as noted on the site plan, or within

fire lanes. Ingress and egress shall be subject to the review and approval of the
Department of Transportation and the Department of Planning and Development.
Off-street parking and off-street loading facilities shall be provided in compliance
with this plan of development subject to the review of the Department of ‘
Transportation and the Department of Planning and Development. Closure of all or
part of any public street or alley during demolitioh or construction shall be subject

. Applicant:  The Admiral at the Lake
Address: 909 West Foster Avenue, Chicago, Illmms

January 18, 2007
Page-3-
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10.

1.

fib o

to the review of the Chicago Department of Transportation. All work proposed in
the publicways must be designed and constructed in accordance with the Chicago

Department of Transportation Construction Standards for work in the publicways

and in compliance with the Municipal Code of the City of Chicago.

The height of any building or any appurtenance attached thereto prescribed in this
Planned Development shall not exceed the heights established in the Bulk Regulations
Table and Building elevations and shall also be subject to height limitation established
by the Federal Aviation Administration.

The maximum permitted floor area ratio shall be in accordance with the attached Bulk -
Regulations and Data Table. For the purposes of F.AR. calculations and floor arca
measurements, the terminology as defined in Chapter 17-17-0300 of the Chicago Zoning

Ordinance shall apply.

The improvements of the property shall be designed, installed and maintained in
substantial conformance with Site / Landscape Plan; Building Elevations and the
Roof Plan and in accordance with the parkway tree provisions of the Chicago
Zoning Ordinance and corresponding regulations and guidelines, Specifically, the
Applicant will provide a minimum of five thousand (5,000) square feet of

- residential support services uses (as identified in Section 17-17-0104-X of the

Chicago Ordinance) of floor area on the ground floor as indicated on the site plan.

The terms, conditions and exhibits of this Planned Development ordinance may be
modified administratively, by the Commissioner of the Department of Planning

and Development upon written request for such modification by the Applicant

and after a determination by the Commissioner of the Department of Planning and
Development, that such a modification is minor, appropriate and is consistent

with the nature of the improvements contemplated in this Planned Development.
Any such modifications of the requirements of this statement by the Commissioner
of the Department of Planning and Development shall be deemed to be a minor
change in the Planned Development as contemplated by Sec. 17-13-0611-A of the
Chicago Zoning Ordinance. Such minor changes may include; a reallocation of
dwelling units and / or floor area devoted to Residential Support Services. Finally it is
acknowledged that the demising walls for interior spaces are illustrative only and that
the location and/or relocation of demising walls or division of interior spaces shall be
deemed to require any further approvals pursuant hereto,

Applicant:  The Admiral at the Lake .
Address: 909 West Foster Avenue, Chicago, Illinois

Date:

January 18, 2007
Page-4-
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12.

13.

14,

., L)
[ 5 .
”;}.u

The Applicant acknowledges that it is in the public interest to design, construct

and maintain all buildings in a manner which promotes, enables and maximizes
universal access throughout the property. Plans for all buildings and improvements
on the property shall be reviewed and approved by the Mayor’s Office for People
with Disabilities (*M.0.P.D.”) to ensure compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations related to access for persons with disabilities and to promote the highest
standard of accessibility at the time of application for a building permit.

The Applicant acknowledges that it is in the public interest to design, construct and
maintain all buildings in a manner that promotes and maximizes the conservation of
natural resources. The Applicant shall use best and reasonable efforts to design,
construct and maintain all buildings located within the property in a manner generally
consistent with the leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (“L.E.E.D.”) -
Green Building Rating System. Copies of these standards may be obtained from the
Department of Planning and Development. The Applicant shall provide vegetated
(“green”) roofs totaling (25 %), approximately 12,943 square feet of the net roof area
of the buildings. (“Net roof area’ shall be defined as the total area of the roof minus
any required perimeter setbacks, rooftop structures and roof-mounted equipment).

Unless substantial construction of the improvements contemplated in this Planned
Development has commenced within six (6) years following adoption of this
Planned Development and unless completion thereof is diligently pursued, then

this Planned Development shall expire and the property shall automatically convert
to that of a RM-6.5 Residential multi-Unit Disfrict. This six (6} year period may be
extended for up to one additional year if, before expiration of the six (6) year period,
the Commissioner of Planning and Development determines that good cause for an
extension is shown.

Applicant:  The Admiral at the Lake
Address: 909 West Foster Avenue, Chicago, Illinois

Date:

552200/C/2

January 18, 2007
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Residential-Business Planned Development Number
Plan of Development
Bulk Regulations and Data Table

Gross Site Area:

Area of Public RO.W.:

Net Site Area:

Maximum Floor Area Ratio:

Permitted Uses:
Maximum Number of Units:

Number of Off-Street
Parking Spaces to be provided:

Minimum Area of Residential Support .

Services to be provided:
Minimum Number of Off-Street
Loading Spaces:

Minimum Setbacks:

Maximum Percentage of Site
_ Coverage:

Maximum Building Height:

Applicant:  The Admiral at the Lake

121,097 square feet (2.78 acres)
30,822 square feet (0.71 of an acre)

90,275 square feet (2.07 acres)

5.5

Residential Uses, Residential support services,
related use and accessory uses as listed in
Statement No. 5

200 independent living units; 39 suites for
assisted living, 36 private, skilled nursing units;
and 17 memory care units

300 parking spaces

5,000 square feet
Total: 2 berths.@ 10° by 50°

In substantial compliance with the attached
Site Plan

In substantial compliance w1th the attachcd
Site Plan

In substantial compliance with the attached
Building Elevations

Address:’ 909 West Foster Avenue, Chicago, llinois

Date: January 18, 2007

552200/C/2
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Figure 1: Map of Vicinity of Site
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Figure 3.1 Proposed Site _u_g Overall
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Figure 3.2; Proposed Site Plan - Area A"
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Figure 3.3: Proposed Site Plan - Area "B"
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Figure 4.1; Proposed Ground Floor Plan
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Figure 4.4: Proposed Floor Plans
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Figure 4.7. Proposed Floor Plans
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Figure 4.10: Proposed Floor Plans
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-Figure 5.1; Elevations , |
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Figure 5.2: Elevations
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Figure 6: Building Section
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Figure 7.1; Ground Floor Landscape/Streetscape
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Figure 7.2 Roof Gardens
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Figure 7.3: Roof Gardens
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Figure 8: Vehicular/Pedestrian Access

SRR N ol T

TR DTIFS I

T = et K SRR\

\

T H 1l

institutional Planned Development No. 152,
As Amended on January 18, 2007

—_—
TUE ADMIRALmdelale ARSI P

PRPRoRT |

YUHAL & Vil

ATTACHMENT 28

Page 128 of 229




WN&MLM:B_

PASSED by the City Councir of g City of

Chicago,ang deposiled in the office of the

City Glark of gg)d City, -

ATTACHMENT 28

Page 129 of 228



Yar-30-2007 02:3%em

City of Chicago
Richrard M. Daley, Mayor

Department of Pianning
and Develepment

Lort T. Flealey
{ommisioner

City Hadl, Reom 1000
121 North LaSzlle Stree)
Chicage, iilinois 60602
(312) 7446190

{312) 744-1271 (FAX)
(312) 744-2578 (TTY)

hitp:/ fwwrw cityofchicago.org

.{GHBORHQODS

H AL
rd‘ 5.;'#_”#_ -
i
=

ML TG MOGETIRR

Froa-

T-150 P.004/005 F-798

853-945 WEST FOSTER AVENUE
RESOLUT|ON

WHEREAS, the Applicant, The Admijal at the Lake, propases a
new facility that will consist of 200]independent living units in
a 31-story, approximatety 375 high tower, which will be
connected to a 12-story, approximately 152 foot high tower
that will include 39 suites for assls{ed iiving, 36 private rooms
for skilled nursing care and 17 private rooms for memory

care, and

WHEREAS, an application for Lalefront Protection District
approval was filed with the Degartment of Planning and
Development an November 1, 2006; and

WHEREAS, proper legal notice of a hearing before the Chicago

Plan Commission on the Lakefrpnt Protection Ordinance

application was published in the| Chicago Sun Times on

December 29, 2006. The Applicanjwas separateiy notified of

this hearing and the Lakefront Projection District application

was considered at a public hearing by this Plan Commission

on January 18, 2007; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission haq reviewed the application
with respact to the Lake Michigah and Chicago Lakefront
Protection Ordinance and finds thgt the proposal would be

consistent; and

WHEREAS, most notably, the proposed improvements would
redesign, modemize and improve ;n existing senior housing

facility, and

WHEREAS, the Department of Planning and Development and
the Department of Zoning recominended approval of the
application, with recommendation apd explanation contained
in the Department's written report dated January 18, 2007 a
copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the Chicago Plan Gommijssion has fuilly reviewed
the application and all informational submissions associated
with the proposed developmgnt, the report and
recommendation of the Commissioner of the Department of
Planning and Development and the Administrator of the
Department of Zoning, and all othe[ testimony presented at
the public hearing held on January 18, 2007, giving
consideration to the Lake Michigary and Chicago Lakefrort
Protection Ordinance; and

ATTACHMENT
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Mar-30-2007 02:3%pa  From T-760 P.005/008 F-TB

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVEL BY THE CHICAGO PLAN
COMMISSION: .

1. THAT the final application dathd January 18, 2007 be
approved as being in conformang: with the provisions of the
Lake Michigan and Chicago ‘Lakqunt Protection Ordinance;
and

2. THAT the above-stated recitals o this resolution together
with"the report of the Commissigner of the Department of
Planning and Development be adgpted as the findings of fact
of the Chlcago Plan Commission reggarding both applications.

(9\@&«?

LindaSearl
Vice Chairman
Chicago Plan Commission

RBPD No. 152, as amended
LF# 512
Approved: January 18, 2007
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May 08, 2012

AT THE LAKE

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL. 62761

Re: The Admiral at the Lake Permit Application - Assurances

Dear Ms. Avery,

In compliance with Section §1110.1730(k) of the Review Board Rules, The Admiral at
the Lake, as operator of the Project, hereby attests that, to our understanding, by the
second year of operation after the Project completion, The Admiral at the Lake will
achieve and maintain the occupancy standards specified in 77 lllinois Administrative
Code §1100 for the general long term care category of service.

Sincerely,

Glenn Brichacek, Ph.D.
Chief Executive Officer
The Admiral at the Lake, Inc.

Subscribed and swormm to me

this gih, day Of_Mg?L, 2012.
Notary Public

§  OFFICIAL sEn
¥ N Alice A Loesg'_
cootfnry Public, State of i

Mission Expireg 10/9/2015

1055 W. Bryn Mawr Ave., Suite 7 * Chicago, lllincis 60660 « (773) 433-1800 )
www.thenewadmiral.com ’




Attachment 39

Availability of Funds
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Availability of Funds
Critertion 1120.120

In compliance with Section 1120.120 of the: Review Board Rules, we provide
documentation that sufficient financial resources are available to pay the total estimated
Project costs and related costs from Revenue Bonds issued by the Illinois Finance
Authority.

We draw your attention to an excerpt from the Official Statement, dated
November 4, 2010, of the lllinois Finance Authority (“IFA”) $202,350,000 Revenue
Bonds (The Admiral at the Lake Project). These Bonds were issued by the IFA on
November 19, 2010. Bond proceeds are being used to pay some costs which are not
reflected as “Project Costs™ for CON purposes, such as demolition and abatement costs
and certain permissible non-capitalized costs. The attached materials from the bond
closing 1transcript document the availability of funds and the terms of the debt
instruments.

In addition to the Bonds proceeds, Project Costs have been funded through an
equity contribution from The Admiral at the Lake Foundation of $6,500,000. This

amount has already been paid and is highlighted on page 10 of the Official Statement
excerpt included in this Attachment.
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NEW ISSUES/BOOK-ENTRY RATING: NOT RATED
See “No Bating” herein

In the opinion of Joncs Doy, Bomd Cownsd, assuming complionce with certain roreneanis, wnder presend few, interest on the Tax-Exempt Sevies 2010 Bonds fos degfined
hereta ), will not e includable in gross Dreome of the oiesiers theregf for federal income tax purposes, acitl not be frevted o8 ax ftem of tox proference for purposes of the foderal
alterinbive miinimunt tr Dmposed or fedicfduels ond rorporations amd will net be tiken inte acconnt as ay ocfesiment s vompiiting o corportion’s alicrtive mininm
tareble income for plirposca of defeonining the federsl alteraotive svsimun tor finposed ;i corfain corporationg. Interest on the Tnble Sevies 2010 Buoods (as dofined
Rerein) is nod evefided from the gross inconie af the arens heregl who are Undted States porsons for United States frderol Tioome o priposes. See "TAX MATTERS for «
more detailed dizscussing of seme af the fedorad income tar congeguenees of oveiing tha Tia-Evempt Sevies 2030 Bonds. Interest on the Sevies 2000 Bowds is not erempl from

presend Rifnolx inrothe fores.

THE NEW $202,350,000
ADMIBAL ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
- - REVENUE BONDS

AT THELARE (THE ADMIRAL AT THE LAKE PROJECT)
conalsting of
£123.400,000 46,000,000 #5,000,000
Revenie Bondy, Serlea 20104 Revenue Bonda, Series 20148 Revenue Bonds, Series 2010C
{Accelerated Bedempiion Reset Optlon Sccurltiea (ARROS™))
$12,150,000 $18,075,000 £35,225,000 $2,500,000

Revenoe Bonds, Serfes 2010D-1 Revenne Bonds, Series 2010D-2 Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-3 Taxable Revenue Bonds, Series

(Tax-Exempt Mandatory (Tax-Exempt Mandatory {Tax-Exempt Mardntory 2010FE (Taxable Mandatory Paydorn

Paydown Securilles (TEMPS-75™)) Paydown Sccuritics (TEMPS-65")) Paydown Securitiesx {TEMPS.50™)) Securities (Taxable MPS))

Dates, Interesl Rates, Prices, Yields and CUSIPs
Are Shawn on the Tnaide of the Front Cover

Tha [Minnis Finance Authorily {the “Authorily™ bs Issulag lts $123,400,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 2030A {The Admilral at the Lake Project) {the “Serics 2610A Bomds™), its
£6,000,000 Revenue Bonds, Serics 20108 (The Adnulml &t U Lake I'rodect) (the “Series 2010H Bonds®), its $5,000,000 Hevenue Bonds, Serles 20000 (Acecleraied Redemption Heset
Oplion Securitles (ARRDS™)) (The Admiral at the Lake Project) (the “Series 2010C Bords™), its $12,150,000 Revenue Boreds, Sedes 2010D-t (Twx-Exemgn Mandatory Paydown
Securitles {TEMPS-70*)) (The Admirl 2t the Lake Project) (ithe "Scries 2016D-1 Bonds™), its 318075000 Revenur Bonds, Scries 2010D-2 (Tax-Exempt Mandaiory Paydonn
Securities (TEMI'S-G5™)) (The Admiral ot the Lake Praject) {the “Series 2010D2 Bonds™), its 715,225,000 Revenue Bomts, Series 2010D-3 (Tax-Exenipt Maslatory Paydown
Seeuritics (TEMPS 60 (The Admiml ot the Lake Praject ) {the “Serics 2010D 3 Bonds™ und togethey with the Serics 20100 ) Bondy and Lhe Seriea 2010D-2 Ronds, the "Scrirs 20100
Tonds™), aned its $£2.600,000 Taxabie Revenoe Iands, Sedes 2010F (The Admiral ai the Lake Praject) (Taxable Mandatory Paytown Sectiritics {Taxahle MPS)) (ihe "Series 2010F
Bonds” or the “Taxable Series 210 Bonds”™ and, together with the Serica 20104 Bonds, the Serlea 20108 Bords, 1he Series 2010C Bonds and the Serles 2010D Bowats, the “Sories
2010 Bonls™). The Serics 2010A Bonds, the Series 20101 Bondy, the Serics 20100 Boils and the Serdes 2010D Bonds will herelnafter be referred to as the “Tax-Exenpt Series 2010
Bonds.” ‘The Serirs 2010 Boneds wil) be Bssued and secured under two Bond Tyust Indentures (as applicable, the “Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture” or 1ie “Taxable Bond Indenture”
mnd collectivedy, e *lomd Indeniures™) between the Awihordiy and Welks Fargo Bank, N A, Chleago, Blinok, as bond trstes (a5 applicahls, the "Tax-Exempd 15ond Trus ce,” the
“Taxabile Bor] Trmstee” ur the “Serles 2010E Bovd Trastev,” o, by all capacities, the "Boul Trusiee™). The proceeds of cach seres of (ke Series 2010 Bonds witl e loaned to The
Adimirel at the Lake, an Hlinols not for profit corporation (*The Adminl”}, persaant o the Laon Agrecments {as deseribod hereind and will be wsed primardly (o (0 pay or reimburse
The Adtrlrat for the payment of cerain costs of aoqulring, constnocting, developlng, markeing 2nd cquipping a continolryg care retirement community contalning independent Hving
wpartments, assdsted lving apariments, memory support assisi od Living units and norsing facilitirs known as The Admiml ot the Lake {the “Project™); (if) refinance certain taxable
detediness of The Admimd; (ifl) fund dedt scrvice resenve funds {iv) pay & portion of the intérest on Lhe Series 2010 Botudy; {v) provide working capital; and () pay certzin of
the costs relating to the Bsuance of the Setes 2010 Bonds, all as permitted by the inols Finance Authority Act (the “Act”). A more detaihed description of the use of the procecds
fram Lhe sale of the Sertes 2010 Boew!s [s included under the enpllons "ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS™ andl "PLAN OF FINANCE." Excrpt i described in
this Dfficial Stnement, rach apries of the Sertes 2010 Bonda w1 b poyable solely from and secured by 2 pledge of payments to be niade unwler thie relai e Loan Agreemvent and she
refated Serfes 2010 Ohligatlon Lesued by The Admira) under a Master T Indenture (ehe “Master Indenture™) between The Admimd and Wells Fargo Bank, N A, Chiego, Tlinols,
as master trustee (the "Master Trustee™). The sources of payinenl of, and security for, each serien of the Series 2010 Bonds ace more fully deseribed in thin Official Statement.

The Series 2010 Honds, when isseed, will be eogistered Inidatly onty in the nane of Cede & Co., as regisiored owaer nnd nonvinee of The Deposliony Trust Company, New
York, New York {"ITC7). DTC will act as securitios deposilory for the Seriea 2010 Bords. [urchasers of Wie Series 2010 Bomds will not receive cedificales roprosenting iheir
interests in the Series 2010 Bonds purchased. Ownership by the bensficial owner of the Serdes 2010 Bonds w111 be evidenesd by book-srary only. PApcipal of and inzenst on the
Series 2010 Bonds arel the purchuse price of tonderod Serles 2010 Bords witl be pald by the Baond Trusiee ta DTC, which in turm will remit such principa), Inerest ind purchase
price payments to s particip for snb et [ the benrficial owners of Serles 2010 Bonda As long s Code & Co. is the regisiered owmer os Ilree of DTC,
payments o the Series 2010 Bonds will be made 10 such registered owner, and disbursement of such pay will be the respansibility of DTG and 14 panleipanta, See "BOOK-
ENTRY SYSTEM."

Anjnvesirnent [ the Series 2010 Dends invoboes & cortaln degree of risk related (o the natuee of the business of The Admirel, ithe reguilatony esdronment, and the provisions
of the principal documents, A prospective Seeiea 2000 Bondbalder 1= advised 1n read *SECURITY FOR THE SERIES 2010 BONDS,” "SECURITY FOR TIE SERIES 2010
CGBLIGATIONS" annl “"RISK PACTORS” hewedn for o deserdpltiom of e security for the Serles 2010 Bonds and for o discussfon of certain risk factors which should e considercd
in conmection with an Investiment I the Serics 2010 Bonds.

THE SERIES 2010 BONDS WILL BE SUBJIECT TO OPTIONAL, MANDATORY AND EXTRAORDINARY REDEMVTION, AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IIEREIN. THE
SERIES 2010 BONDS ARE ALSO SLUBIECT TO MANDATORY TENDER FOR FURGHASE A% DESCRIBED HEREIN.

TIHE SERIES 2014 RONDS AND THE INTEREST THEREON DO XOT CONSTITUTE AN INDEBTEDNESS OR AN OBLIGATION, GENERAL OR MORAL, OR A PLEDGE
0F THE FULL FAITH OR A LOAN OF CREDIT OF THE AUTHORITY, THE STATE OF ILLINCIS OR AXY POLITICAL SUDIHVISION THEREOF, WITHIN THE FURVIEW OF
ANY CONSTITUTIONAL OR STATUTORY LIMITATION OR FROVISION. THE AUTHORITY [S OBLIGATED TO PAY THE PRINCIFAL OF, PREMIUM, IF ANY, AND [NTEREST
ON FE SERIES 2010 BONDS AND OTHER COSTS INCIDENTAL THERETG ONLY FROM THE SOURCES SPECIFIED 1N TIE BOND INDENTURES. NEIMTHER THE FULL
FAITH AND CREDIT NOR THE TAXING POWERS, [F ANY, OF THE AUTHORITY OR THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR ANY POLITICAL SUDDIVISION THEREQF 15 PLEDGED
TG THE PAYMENT OF THE FRINGIPAL OF, PREMIUM, [F ANY, AND INTEREST ON THE SERIES 2010 BONDS OR OTHER COSTS INCIDENTAL THERETO, EXCEFPT AS
OTHERW]SE PROYIDELD IN THE BOND INDENTURES. NO OWNER OF ANY SERIES 2000 BOND SHALL HAVE TIKE RIGHT TO COMPEL THE TAXING POWER, LF ANY, OF
THE AUTHORITY, THE STATE OF ILLINOES OR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREQF TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF, PREMIUM, IF ARY, OR INTEREST ON THE SERIES
2010 BONDS, THE AUTIFORUTY DOES NOT HAVE THE POWER TO LEVY TAXES PORARNY PURPOSES WHATSOEVER,

The Serbes 2000 Gonds ane belig offered when, as and I Issued and recelved by Lhe Unilerwriters, sublect to pdor sale, withdmwal or medification of the offer without notice
andt ta 1he approvad of iegality of the Serics 2000 Bonds uird the tax-exempt statug af the Tax-Exempd Series 2010 Donds by Jones Ty, Chlcago, Minois, Dond Counsel, Gertain
Tegal molers witl e passed upan for the AoLhority by lts special counsel, Greene nid Lets, Chieago, Tinoiss Moz the Lnderwrilers by thelr counsel, Katien Muchin Eoseaman LLP,
Chicaga, Mingds; for The Admiral ard The Adraim) at 1he Lake Foomdation by their spechl covnsel, SNR Denten 115 LLP, Chicago, Hlineds; and for The Kendat Corporaiion by its
coumsel, Montgomery, McCracken, Walker & Rhoads, LLP, Philadelphia, Pennsyhamin [t bs expected that the Serics 2010 Bonds n definithee form will be avallable for delivery to
DTC in New York, New York on or abowt November 18, 2010,

This coner page ¢ It certain Infy on for ense of reference only. 1t dors not consilinte a summary of the Series 2000 Boreds or the security thesefnr, Polential imestors
niust read this entive OMela) Staterent, including the Appendices, to oblain Information ial 10 the naking of an informed invesiment declsion.
ZIEGLER CAPITAL MARKETS
adivisionof BC. Ziegler and Compiarry
BB&T Capital Markets RBC Capital Markets

a divizion of Scott & Stringfellow, LLC
Cfficial Staleivent ditel Kovember 4, 2010

** ARROS, TEMPS-75, TEMPPR.G5 nncd TEMPS-30are cach a Service Mark of B.C. Ziegler md Cotyrany. ATTACHMENT 39
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THE SERIES 2010A BONDS
Dated: Date of Delivery Due: May 15, as shown below

The Series 2010A Bonds will be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.
Interest on the Series 20104 Bonds will be payable on each May 16 and November 15, commencing on May 15, 2011,
MATURITY SCHEDULE

$4,675,000 7.250% Term Bonds due May 15, 2020, Priced: 99.156% to yicld 7.375%, CUSIM" 45200F6MG
$8,070,000 7.625% Tenn Bonds due May 15, 2025, Priced: 98.921% to yield 7.750%, CUSIP 45200FGR5
$11,685,000 775086 Terny Bonds due May 16, 2030, Priced: 98.619% to yield 7.900%, CUSIP 45200FGN4
$42,105,000 8.000% Term Bonds due May 15, 2040, Priced: 59.437% to yield 8.050%, CUSIP 45200F6P9
$56,865,000 8.000% Term Bonds due May 15, 2046, Priced: 98.5500 to yicld 8.125%, CUSIP 46200F6Q7

THE SERIES 20108 BONDS
Pated: Date of Delivery ' Due: May 5, as shown below

The Series 2010B Bonds will be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any integral maltiple thereof.
Interest on the Series 20108 Bonds will be payable on each May 15 and November 15, conmmencing on May 15, 2011,

$6,000,000 7.375% Term Bonds due May 15, 2020, priced at 100% to yield 7.375%, CUSIP 46200FGS3

THE SERIES 2010C EONDS
Dated: Date of Delivery Due: May 15, 2046
The Serdes 2010C Bonds initially will bear interest at the rate set forth below until the Initiat Rate Change Date set forth betow.
Principal Initial Initinl Rate
Amount Interest Rate Price Change Date CUSIP
$5,000,000 7.500% 100.00% May 15, 2018 45200FGT1

The Series 2010C Bonds will be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of 35,000 or any integral multiple thereof.
From and after the initial rate change date and each subsequent Rate Change Date thereafter, the Series 20100 Bonds will bear interest at a rate
and for a periad determined in accordance with the Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture. Interest on the Series 2010C Bonds will be payabte on each May
15 and November 15, commencing on May 15, 2011. On each Rate Change Date, the holders of outstanding Series 2010C Bonds may tender such
Series 2010C Bonds to the Tax-Exenpt Bond Trustee for purchase at a price equal to the principal amount thereof, subject to the availability of
sulficient moneys therefore. The maxinaun rate payable on the Series 2010C Bonds will be 15% per annum.

THE SERIES 2010D-1 BONDS
Dated: Date of Dellvery Due: May 15, as shown below

The Series 2010D-1 Bonds will be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple
thereof. Interest on the Serles 2H0D-I Bonds will be payable on each May 15 and November 15, commencing on May 15, 2011.

812,150,000 7.000% Term1 Bonds due May 15, 2018, priced at 100% to yield 7.0009%, CUSIP 45200F6US

THE SERIES 2010D-2 BONDS
Dated: Date of Delivery Due: May 15, as shown below

The Series 2010D-2 Bonds will be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple
thereof. Interest on the Series 2010D-2 Bonds will be payable on each May 156 and November 15, commencing on May 16, 2011.

18,075,000 G.376% Term Bonds due May L5, 2017, priced at 100% to yield 6.376% , CUSIP 45200F6V6

THE SERIES 2010D.3 BONDS
Dated: Date of Delivery Due: May 15, as shown below

The Series 2010D-3 Bonds will be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any integral muliiple
thereof. Interest on the Series 2010D-3 Bonds will be payable on cach May 15 and November 15, commencing on May 15, 2011

$35,225,000 6.000% Term Bonds due May 15, 2017, priced at 1004 to yield 6.000%, CUSIP 45200F6W4

THE SERIES 2010E BONDS
Dated: Date of Delivery Due: May 15, as shown below

The Series 2010E Bonds will be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thercof.
Interest on the Series 2010E Bonds will be payable on each May 16 and November 15, commencing on May 15, 2011,

$2,500,000 7.125% Term Bonds due May 15, 2016, priced at 100% to yield 7.125%, CUSIP 45200F6X2

1] Capyright 20010, American Bankers Assaclation CUSH® datit beeeln are providest by Standard & Poac's, CHFIP Sepdee ety A division of The Mefranw-1690 Companics, Ine, The CUSIF
ourmhers listed are being jrovchidod solcly forilie o fence of the Bomlhalders only at the time of isstanee of the Bomds and the Authory deds net moke any represematinn with respect
to such nnmbers or andenake any responsililivy for thedr aecn ey now or atany Howe in the imore, The CUSTP nuriber for a specifle mauority s sublect 1o bidng changed afer the issoance
of the Bomils a5 a osult of various subsequent actions inchrking, Tan no limited! 10, & refunding in whole or in part of such maturity or as 3 esull of the procurement of seeondary niarkey
portfalio Insurance or wlher simibar enhasicenent Ly Envestors thal is applicable 1o sl or 2 portion of certain matrities of the Bonls, ATTACHMENT 39
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SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

The sources and uses of funds, net of investment eamings, are as follows:

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Series 2010A Bonds
Serigs 20108 Bonds
Series 2010C Bonds
Series 2010D-1 Bonds
Series 2010D-2 Bonds
Sertes 2010D-3 Bonds
Series 2010E Bonds
QOriginal Issue Discount
Entrance Fees'"
oundation Funds
Total Sources of Funds

USES OF FUNDS

Construction and other Project costs
Working Capital Fund®
Operating Reserve Fund®
Funded Interest Fund®
Supplemental Liquidity Support Fund
Debt Service Reserve Funds
Series 2010A Bonds
Series 20108 Bonds
Scries 2010C Bonds
Series 2010D-1 Bonds
Series 20100)-2 Bonds
Series 2010D-3 Bonds
Series 2010E Bonds
Repay Fifth Third Bank Loan
Costs of Issuance™
Total Uses of Funds

53]
&)
(L]

$123,400,000
6,000,000
5,000,000
12,150,000
18,075,000
35,225,000
2,500,000
(1,361,181)
21,000,000
{6,500,000

$228 488,819

$135.990,112
15,000,000
6,000,000
33,667,580
3,400,000

10,827,000
442,000
375,000
850,000

1,152,000
2,113,000
178,000
13,142,259
5,351,868

$228,488 819

To be received over scveral years afler the completion of the Project.  Entrance Fecs that will be used for a varicty of
purposes not shown in this table including for the repayment of the Series 2010E Bonds, 1he Series 20100 Bonds, the Series

2010C Bonds and the Series 2010B Bonds.

Funded with Entrance Fees which will be received over several years alter the completion of the Project.

Represents approximately 29 months” interest on the Scrics 2010 Bonds.

Includes Jegal, accounting, administrative and miscellanecus fees and expenses and compensation 1o the Underwriters,
Costs of issuance in excess of 295 of the sale proceeds of the Series 20H{ Bonds will be paid irom Series 20101 Bonds and

other available funds of The Admiral.

-10-
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CERTIFICATE OF THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

I, the undersigned, Executive Director of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority™),
in accordance with the delegation of authority contained in Resolution Number 2010-06-08 (the
“Resolution”) of the Authority adopted on June 8, 2010 do hereby certify, approve and confirm
on behalf of the Authority as follows:

1. The Authority has duly authorized the execution, issuance and sale of (i)
$123,400,000 in aggregate principal amount of Hlinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series
2010A (The Admiral at the Lake Project) (the “Series 2010A Bonds™), (ii) $6,000,000 in
aggregate principal amount of Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 20108 (The
Admiral at the Lake Project) (the “Series 2010B Bonds™), (iii) $5,000,000 in aggregate principal
amount of Illinois Finance Authority Revenuc Bonds, Scries 2010C (The Admiral at the Lake
Project) (Accelerated Redemption Reset Option Securities (ARROS™)) (the “Series 2010C
Bonds”), (iv) $12,150,000 in aggregate principal amount of Illinois Finance Authority Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010D-1 (The Admiral at the Lake Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown
Securities (TEMPS-75°M)) (the “Series 2010D-1 Bonds™), (v) $18,075,000 in aggregate principal
amount of Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-2 {The Admiral at the Lake
Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown Securitics (TEMPS-65 *M)) (the “Series 2010D-2
Bonds”), (vi) $35,225,000 in aggregate principal amount of Illinois Finance Authority Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010D-3 (The Admiral at the Lake Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown
Securities (TEMPS-50 ™)) (the “Series 2010D-3 Bonds” and, together with the Series 2010A
Bonds, the Series 2010B Bonds, the Serics 2010C Bonds, the Series 2010D-1 Bonds and the
Series 2010D-2 Bonds, the “Tax-Exempt Bonds™) and (vii) $2,500,000 in aggregate principal
amount of Illinois Finance Authority Taxable Revenue Bonds, Series 2010E (The Admiral at the
Lake Project) (Taxable Mandatory Paydown Securities (Taxable MPS)) (the “Series 2010E
Bonds” and, together with the Tax-Exempt Bonds, the “Series 2010 Bonds™). In connection with
the issuance of the Series 2010 Bonds, the Authority has also authorized the cxecution and
delivery, or the acceptance or approval, of certain related documents, including the Bond Trust
Indenture dated as of November 1, 2010 (the “Tax-Exempt Bond Indenturc”) between the
Authority and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as bond trustee (the “Bond Trustee™), relating to the Tax-
Exempt Bonds, the Bond Trust Indenture dated as of November 1, 2010 (the “Taxable Bond
Indenture” and, together with the Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, the “Bond Indentures™) between
the Authority and the Bond Trustce, relating to the Series 2010E Bonds, and the Bond Purchase
Agreement dated November 4, 2010 (thc “Purchase Contract™) among the Authority, B.C.
Ziegler and Company d/b/a Ziegler Capital Markets (the “Purchaser”) and The Admiral at the
Lake, an Illinois not for profit corporation (the “Corporation”), pursuant to the terms set forth in
the Resolution.

2. The Authority has duly exccuted the Purchase Contract pursuant to which (i) the
Series 2010A Bonds shall be issued and sold by the Authority and purchased by the Purchaser at
the aggregate purchase price of $120,130,244.20 (reflecting a purchase price equal to the
principal amount of such Series 2010A Bonds, less original issue discount of $1,361,180.80 less
the underwriter’s discount of $1,908,575.00), (i) the Scrics 2010B Bonds shall be issued and
sold by the Authority and purchased by the Purchaser at the aggregate purchase price of
$5,836,500.00 (reflecting a purchase price equal to the principal amount of such Series 2010B

CHL-1780105v2 B-2
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Bonds, less the underwriter’s discount of $163,500.00), (iii) the Series 2010C Bonds shall be
issued and sold by the Authority and purchased by the Purchaser at the aggregate purchase price
of $4,851,250,000 (reflecting a purchase price equal to the principal amount of such Series
2010C Bonds, less the underwriter’s discount of $148,750.00), (iv) the Series 2010D-1 Bonds
shall be issued and sold by the Authority and purchased by the Purchaser at the aggregate
purchase price of $11,930,943.75 (rcflecting a purchase price equal to the principal amount of
such Series 2010D-1 Bonds, Icss the underwriter’s discount of $219,056.25), (v) the Serics
2010D-2 Bonds shall be issued and sold by the Authority and purchased by the Purchaser at the
aggregate purchase price of $17,773,406.25 (reflecting a purchasc price equal to the principal
amount of such Series 2010D-2 Bonds, less the underwriter’s discount of $301,593.75), (vi) the
Series 2010D-3 Bonds shall be issucd and sold by the Authonty and purchased by the Purchaser
at the aggregate purchase price of $34,602,732.50 (reflecting a purchase price equal to the
principal amount of such Series 2010D-3 Bonds, less the underwriter’s discount of $622,267.50)
and (vii) the Series 2010E Bonds shall be issued and sold by the Authority and purchased by the
Purchaser at the aggregate purchase price of $2,431,875.00 (reflecting a purchase price equal to
the principal amount of such Series 2010E Bonds, less the underwriter’s discount of $68,125.00).

3. The Authority shall loan the proceeds of the Series 2010 Bonds to the Corporation
in order to assist the Corporation in providing the funds necessary to (i) pay or reimburse the
Corporation for the payment of certain costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling
and cquipping certain health facilities owned by the Corporation, including, but not limited to,
the acquisition, construction and equipping of a continuing care retirement community with an
approximately 31-story tower, four successively lower buildings, an approximately 12-story
Health Center and a parking garage (the “Project”); (ii) refinance certain taxable indebtedness of
the Corporation incurred to pay a portion of the costs related to the Project; (iii) fund a debt
service reserve fund; (iv) pay a portion of the interest on the Serics 2010 Bonds; (v) provide
working capital; and (vi) pay certain cxpenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the
Series 2010 Bonds.

4, The Series 2010 Bonds shall be issued under and secured by and shall have the
terms and provistons set forth in the Bond Indentures and as described below, in the aggregate
principal amount of $202,350,000, all within the parameters set forth in the Resolution.

5. The Series 2010A Bonds shall be initially dated November 19, 2010, and shall
consist of Series 2010A Bonds bearing interest at the following interest rates and maturing on
May 15 of the following years in the following principal amounts:

Maturity Date

Principal Amount Interest Rate {May 15)

$4,675,000 7.250% 2020

8,070,000 7.625 2025
11,685,000 7.750 2030
42,105,000 8.000 2040
56,865,000 8.000 2046

CHI-1780i05v2 2
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6. The Series 2010A Bonds shall be subject to mandatory bond sinking fund
redemption or maturity on each May 15 of the years and in the respective principal amounts set
forth below:

May 15 PRINCIPAL MAY 15 PRINCIPAL
OF THE YEAR AMOUNT OF THE YEAR AMOUNT
2017 $1,050,000 2032 $3,140,000
2018 1,125,000 2033 3,390,000
2019 1,205,000 2034 3,660,000
2020* 1,295,000 2035 3,955,000
2021 1,385,000 2036 4,270,000
2022 1,490,000 2037 4,615,000
2023 1,605,000 2038 4,980,000
2024 1,730,000 2039 5,380,000
2025% 1,860,000 2040+ 5,810,000
2026 2,000,000 2041 6,275,000
2027 2,155,000 2042 6,775,000
2028 2,325,000 2043 7,320,000
2029 2,505,000 2044 7,905,000
2030* 2,700,000 2045 8,540,000
2031 2,905,000 2046* 20,050,000
* Maturity

7. The Series 2010B Bonds shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of
$6,000,000, shall be dated November 19, 2010, and shall bear interest at 7.375% and mature on

May 135, 2020.

8. The Serics 2010C Bonds shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of
$5,000,000, shall be dated November 19, 2010, shall mature on May 15, 2046 and shall bear
interest at the Initial Interest Rate of 7.500% per annum with an Initial Rate Change Date of May
15,2018. On the Initial Rate Change Date and on cach respective Rate Change Date thereafter,
the interest rate on the Scries 2010C Bonds shall be determinced in accordance with the
provisions of the Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture

9. The Series 2010D-1 Bonds shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of
$12,150,000, shall be dated November 19, 2010, and shall bear intcrest at 7.000% and mature on
May 15, 2018.

10.  The Series 2010D-2 Bonds shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of
518,075,000, shall be dated November 19, 2010, and shall bear interest at 6.375% and mature on
May 15, 2017.

I1.  The Series 2010D-3 Bonds shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of
$35,225,000, shall be dated November 19, 2010, and shall bear interest at 6.000% and mature on

May 15, 2017.

CH3-1780105v2 3
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12.  The Series 2010E Bonds shall be issued in the aggrepate principal amount of
$2,500,000, shall be dated November 19, 2010, and shall bear interest at 7.125% and mature on

May 15, 2016.

13.  The Scries 2010 Bonds shall be subject to optional and extraordinary redemption
and be payable all as set forth in the Bond Indentures.

14.  The Series 2010 Bonds shall be subject to mandatory tender for purchase as set
forth in the Bond Indentures.

15.  The Series 2010C Bonds shall be subject fo optional tender for purchase as set
forth in the Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture.

All capitalized terms used herein and not defined herein shall have the meanings given to
them in the Resolution and the Bond Indentures.

CHI-1730105v2 4
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand as of the 19th day of November,
2010.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

W~ 7

Executive Director
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RECEIPT FOR PURCHASE PRICE

The 1llinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) hercby acknowledges receipt from B.C.
Ziegler and Company d/b/a Ziegler Capital Markets of the sum of $197,556,951.70 (consisting
of $202,350,000.00 in full payment of the purchase price of the Authority’s (a} $123,400,000
Revenue Bonds, Series 2010A (The Admiral at the Lake Project) issued under the Bond Trust
Indenture dated as of November 1, 2010 (the “Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture™) between the
Authority and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as bond trustee (the “Bond Trustee™), (b)
$6,000,000 Revenuc Bonds, Series 2010B (The Admiral at the Lake Project) issued under the
Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, (c) $5,000,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 2010C (The Admiral at the
Lake Project) (Accelerated Redemption Reset Option Securities (ARROS™)) issued under the
Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, (d} $12,150,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-1 (The Admiral at
the Lake Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown Securitics (TEMPS-75)) issued under the
Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, (¢) $18,075,000 Revenue Bonds, Scries 2010D-2 (The Admiral at
the Lake Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown Securities (TEMPS-65°")) issued under the
Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, (f) $35,225,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-3 (The Admiral at
the Lake Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown Securities (TEMPS-50°")) issued under the
Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, and (g) $2,500,000 Taxable Revenue Bonds, Serics 2010F (The
Admiral at the Lake Project) (Taxable Mandatory Paydown Sccurities (Taxable MPS)) issued
under the Bond Trust Indenture dated as of November 1, 2010 (the “Taxable Bond Indenture™)
between the Authority and the Bond Trustee, all dated as of November 19, 2010, less
underwriter’s discount of $3,431,867.50 and less original issue¢ discount of $1,361,180.80).

CHI-1780105v2 B-3
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DATED this 19th day of November, 2010.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

By: M’"ﬁ

Executive Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Trustees
The Old People’s Home of the City of Chicago and Affiliates
Chicago, illinois

We have audited the accompanying consclidated balance sheets of The Old People’s Home of the City
of Chicago and Affiliates {the "Organization™ as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended.
These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reascnable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Organization as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results
of their operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

LarsonAllon LLP

LarsonAlien LLP

Blue Bell, Pennsylvania
May 13, 2011

[ An Indepenid het of Nexla

INTERNATIONAL
1
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

$ 170,593 $ 464,482

Net Resident Receivables 26,529 18,604
Prepaid Expenses and Other 3,607 800
Refundable Reservation Deposits 7.411,607 8,576,946
Current Portion of Assets Limited as to Use 6,242 974 -
Total Current Assets 13,855,310 7,060,832
INVESTMENTS 1,850,931 6,096,592
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE
Project Fund 119,133,012 -
Debt Service Reserve Fund 50,108,417 -
Liguidity Support Fund 10,036,213 -
Total Assets Limited as to Use 179,277,642 -
Less: Current Portion of Assets Limited as to Use (6,242,974) -
Total 173,034,668 -
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 429,674 429674
Construction in Progress 21,698,082 12,146,740
Total Property and Equipment 22,127,756 12,576,414
OTHER ASSETS
Deferred Financing Costs, Net 5,187,738 254,000
Deferred Marketing Costs 7,163,937 6,163,577
Certificate of Need 100,500 100,500
Beneficial Interest in Trusts 8,345,883 7,607,820
Total Other Assets 20,798,058 14,125,897

Total Assets

$ 231,666,723 $ 39,859,735

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Staternents.
(2)
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2010 2009

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of Credit Payable $ - $ 12,919,558
Margin Loan Payable - 2,460,369
Accounts Payable 69475 571,330
Construction Payable 4,547 240 378,207
Accrued Expenses:
Payroll and Benefits 63,939 62,782
interest Expense 1,695,734 46,586
Other 63,027 21,700
Due To Affiliate 1,000,000 -
Current Portion of Deferred Admission Fees 30,571 63,058
Refundable Reservation Deposits 7,411,607 6,576,946
Total Current Liabilities 14,881,593 23,100,534
LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS
Long-Term Debt 200,598,041 -
Deferred Admission Fees, Net of Current Portion 106,397 121,385
Estimated Obligation to Provide Future Services,
in Excess of Amounts Received or to be Received 2,112,000 2,334,000
Accrued Pension Plan Liability 876,323 1,168,838
Total Long-Term Obligations 204,092,761 3,622,228
Total Liabilities 218,974,354 26,722,762
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 2,323,486 5,479,153
Unrestricted- Board Designated 1,850,931 -
Subtotal 4,174,417 5,479,153
Temporarily Restricted 122,089 -
Permanently Restricted 8,395,883 7,657,820
Total Net Assets 12,692,369 13,136,973
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 231,666,723 $ 39,859,735
(3}
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

UNRESTRICTED REVENUE, GAINS {LOSSES} AND OTHER SUPPORT

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

Net Residential Services Revenue
Amortization of Deferred Admission Fees

lnvestment Income

Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments

Contributions

lncome from Assets Held in Trust

Other

Tota! Unrestricied Revenue, Gains (Losses) and Other Support

EXPENSES
Host Facilities Expenses
Administrative
Insurance
Medical Setvices
Pharmacy
Nursing Services
Activities
Amortization Expense
Interest Expense

Provision for Bad Debts (Recoveries)

Total Expenses

DEFICIT OF REVENUES, GAINS (LOSSES) AND OTHER
SUPPORT OVER EXPENSES

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(4)
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2010 2009
$ 1,536,759 1,837,028
47,479 86,013
155,821 159,731
(439,170) (3,810,997)
166,328 64,908
256,695 245912
4,954 2,648
1,728,866 (1,414,757)
1,719,778 1,039,559
798,195 938,532
65,904 100,569
99,646 93,529
38,147 45,198
3,587 841
259 1,279
39,282 -
99,467 80,651
- (9,491)
2,864,265 3,190,667

$  (1,135,399)

$ (4605424}
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

Temporarily Permanently Total
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Net Assets

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2009 3 §,095998 $ - $ 6,670,249 $§ 12,766,247

Deficit of Revenues, Gains {Losses) and Other

Support over Expenses {4,605,4243 - - {4,605,424)

Pension- Related Loss Not in Periedic Pension Cost (10,2571 - - {10,257)

Net Unrealized Gain on Investments 3,898 836 - - 3,998,836

Net Change in Assets Held in Trust - - 087,571 987,571

Change in Net Assets (616,845} - 987,571 370,726
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2009 5,475,153 - 7,667,820 13,136,973

Deficit of Revenues, Gains and Other Support

over Expenses (1,135,399) - - {(1,135,399)

Pension- Related Loss Not in Periodic Pension Cost (169,337) - - {169,337}

Net Change in Assets Held in Trust - - 738,063 738,063

Contributions - 122,069 - 122,069

Net Asset Transfer - - - -

Change in Net Assets (1,304,736} 122,069 738,063 (444,604}
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2010 $ 4174417 $ 122,069 $ 8395883 $ 12692,369
See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2009

Page 152 of 229

2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ (444,604) $ 370,728
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities:
Net Realized and Unrealized (Gain) Loss on Investments 439,170 {187,839)
Amortization of Admission Fees (47,479) (86,013)
Change in Assets Held in Trust (738,063) (987,571)
Change in Obligation to Provide Future Services (222,000) (420,000)
Provision for Bad Debts (Recoveries) - {9,491)
Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Net Resident Receivable (7,925) 22,482
Prepaid Expenses {2,807) 14,167
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (460,526) {781,280
Accrued Payroll and Benefits 1,157 12,8086
Accrued Interest Payable 1,649,148 35,791
Accrued Retirement Plan Benefits {290,518) 154,906
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities {124,445) {1,861,316})
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net Proceeds from Sales and Purchases of Investments 3,806,491 6,273,566
Acquisition of Certificate of Need - {500)
Net Change in Assets Limited as fo Use (179,277,642) -
Net Change in Amounts Due To Affiliate 1,000,000 -
Expenditures for Deferred Financing Costs (4,933,738) (254,000)
Expenditures for Deferred Marketing Costs (1,000,360) (698,787)
Expenditures for Redevelopment (5,382,311) (222,793)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (185,787,560) 5,097,486
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds of Issuance of Long-Term Debt 200,998,041 -
Net Payments from Line of Credit and Margin Loan (15,379,925) (3,242,434)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 185,618,116 {3,242,434)
DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (293,889) (6,264)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 464,482 470,746
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 3 170,593 $ 464,482
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Cash Paid for Interest, Net of Capitalized interest ¥ 99,467 $ 80,651
NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Expenditures for Redevelopment 3 4,547,240 $ 378,207
Construction Payable $ 4,547,240 $ 378,207
See accompanying Notes to Consofidated Financial Statements.
(6)
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NOTE 1

THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

The OId People’s Home of the City of Chicago and Affiliates (the “Organization”) is a 152
year old organization established as a continuing care retirement community for those age
62 and over seeking an alternative to private home living. A majority of the residents are
from Chicago, lllincis. Through different admission plans, the Organization serves those who
are able to pay the full cost of their care and those whose resources are limited or depleted.
The Organization provides a continuum of care that includes independent living, assisted
living, and nursing care.

During 2005, the Organization underwent recrganization and created a new parent
company, The Old People’s Home of the City of Chicago. The parent company oversaw the
performance and operations of its two wholly-owned subsidiaries, The Admiral at the Lake,
the operating company for the retirement community, and The Admiral at the Lake
Foundation. In 2010, the Organization recrganized its corporate structure, reclassifying The
Admiral at the Lake Foundation to a supporting organization of The Admiral at the Lake.

Prior to signing the 2009 Definitive Agreement with Kendal Corporation, the QOrganization
established The Admiral at the Lake Residents Trust. The Admiral at the Lake Residents
Trust was established to fund the financial support guaranteed to lifecare residents of the
original community. In 2010, The Admiral at the Lake Foundation transferred a portion of its
assets to The Admiral at the Lake Residents Trust.

During 2007, the Organization vacated its campus for the purpose of developing a new
facility. The residents at that time were relocated to various communities determined by
management to provide the same level of care and quality of life opportunities as they
experienced with the Organization. Construction of the new campus began in November
2010 and, when completed, will include 200 independent living units, 39 assisted living
apartments, 17 memory support units and 36 private skilled nursing beds. The independent
living units are expected to be available for occupancy in the fall of 2012.

The Organization executed a Development and Marketing Agreement with the Kendal
Corporation in 2010. Kendal agreed to provide the Organization with development and
marketing support during the redevelopment of the new campus, and to support the
Organization until stabilized occupancy is achieved. The relationship with Kendal
Corporation will be memorialized upon completion of the campus in an affiliation agreement
whereby the Organizaticn shali become an affiliate of the Kendal System (see Note 9).

Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

(7)
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NOTE 1

THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the following entities:

The Old People’'s Home of the City of Chicago
The Admiral at the Lake

The Admiral at the Lake Foundation

The Admiral at the Lake Residents Trust

All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted (subject to donor
restrictions) and permanently restricted (principal unavailable for any use).

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes on income from related activities under
Section 501(c)(3) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code and corresponding state tax law.
Accordingly, no provision has been made for federal or state income taxes.

The Organization follows the guidance in the income tax standard regarding the recognition
and measurement of uncertain tax positions. The guidance clarifies the accounting for
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s financial statements. The guidance
further prescribes recognition and measurement of tax provisions taken or expected to be
taken on a tax return that are not cerlain to be realized. The application of this standard has
no impact on the Organization's consolidated financial statements.

The Organization’s tax returns are subject to review and examination by federal and state
authorities. The tax returns for the years 2007 to 2009 are open to examination by federal
and state authorities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and kabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
These estimates and assumptions may change in the near future resulting in different actual
results.

(8)
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NOTE 1

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of bank deposits in accounts that are federally insured
up to $250,000 per financial institution. At times, these deposits may be in excess of
federally insured limits. Additionally, for purposes of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid investments purchased with operating
cash that have an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Net Resident Receivables

Resident accounts receivable billings are determined based on contractual terms specified
in agreements with residents. The Organization charges late fees on delinquent accounts.

An allowance for doubtful accounts is determined by management based on historical
losses, specific customer circumstances, and general economic conditions. Periodically,
management reviews resident accounts receivable and adjusts the allowance based on
current circumstances and charges off uncollectible receivables when all attempts to collect
have failed. Management believes the allowance of $2,400 as of December 31, 2010 and
2009 is adequate to cover potential losses from uncollectible accounts.

Refundable Reservation Deposits

The Organization accepts deposits from persons interested in reserving a unit in the new
community. Deposits are held in escrow and fully refundable should a depositor decide not
to move in to the new community. Interest earned on refundable deposits is paid to
depositors who cancel their reservation, or will be applied to the first month’s rent when the
depositor takes possession of a new unit.

Investments

The Organization’s investments are reported at their fair values, based on quoted market
prices. Unrealized gains and losses are excluded from deficit of revenue, gains (losses) and
other support over expenses. Cost used in the determination of gains and losses on sales of
investments is based on specific cost of the investment sold, adjusted for any other-than-
temporary declines in the value of investments.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use include assets held by trustees under bond indenture agreements
and consist primarily of corporate bonds and notes. Certain amounts required for obligations
are classified as current liabilities are reported in current assets.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated to the Organization, at fair market
value on the date of acquisition. Additions and improvements are capitalized; expenditures
for routine maintenance are charged to operations.

During 2007, the Organization’s facility was demolished and salvageable equipment was
sold. The Organization’s management relocated to a fully-furnished office site. At December
31, 2010 and 2008 the assets remaining are the land and accumulated costs associated
with the redevelopment of the new facility.

9)
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NOTE 1

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property and Equipment [Continued

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, and equipment are reported as
unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets are to
be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to
be used and gifts of cash and other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets
are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how
long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of denor restrictions are reported when
the denated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Deferred Financing Costs

Financing costs incurred in connection with the issuance of long-term debt are deferred and
amortized using the effective interest rate method over the term of the indebtedness.
Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 was $39,282.

Deferred Marketing Costs

The Organization deferred direct costs, including direct sales salaries and marketing
expenses, associated with the redevelopment of the Organization. These costs will be
amortized over the estimated life expectancy of the initial residents or the life of the building,
depending on the type of cost. There was no amortization expense as of December 31,
2010 and 2009.

Certificate of Need

The Organization's Cerificate of Need (CON) is a requirement of the State of [llinois to
operate a nursing facility. The CON is considered to have an indefinite life and is recorded at
cost. Pursuant to the provisions “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” standard, identifiable
intangible assets are recognized at their fair value when acquired. Goodwill and intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment at least annually. The
Organization evaluated the CON and has determined it is not impaired as of December 31,
2010 and 2009.

Beneficial Interest In Trusts

The Organization is the beneficiary of various trust accounts at financial institutions held in
perpetuity. These assets are adjusted annually for the allocated fair value of such trust
accounts.

(10)
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NOTE 1

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMESBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

Deferred Revenue from Admission Fees

Residents pay fees to the QOrganization prior to entering into a continuing care contract.
These fees, net of the portion that is refundable to residents, are recorded as deferred
revenue from admission fees and are amortized to income using the straight-line method
over the estimated remaining life expectancy, adjusted annually.

Obligation to Provide Future Services

The Organization calculates the present value of the net cost of future services to be
provided to current lifecare residents and compares that amount with the balance of the
deferred revenue from admission fees. If the present vaiue of the net cost of future services
exceeds the deferred revenue from admission fees, a liability is recorded. The obligation to
provide future services is discounted at 6% based on the Organization’s historical long-term
rate of return on governmental obligations. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the
Organization had an estimated obligation to provide future services in excess of amounts
received or to be received in the amount of $2,112,000 and $2,334,000, respectively.

Contributions

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are recorded as unrestricted,
temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted revenue depending on the existence of
donor restrictions and the nature of such restrictions, if they exist.

When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

If a restriction is fulfilled in the same accounting period in which the contribution is received,
the contribution is reported as unrestricted.

Pension

Pension expense for the Organization’s administered defined-benefit plan is determined on
the projected unit credit method. The Organization’s intent has been to contribute annually
the minimum amount required under ERISA.

Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is defined as the excess {deficit) of revenues, gains {losses) and
other support over expenses. All activities of the Organization deemed by management to
be ongoing, major and central to the provision of residential and heaith care services are
reported as operating revenues and expenses. The performance indicator excludes
Pension-Related Loss Not in Periodic Pension Cost and Net Unrealized Gain {Loss) on
Investments.

(1
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED})

Net Assets

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according
to the classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted (subject to donor or time
restrictions), and permanently restricted (principal maintained in perpetuity).

Unrestricted board designated net assets are net assets whose use has been limited by the
Board of Trustees. The Admiral at the Lake Residents Trust is classified as unrestricted
board designated net assets. The Organization established The Admiral at the Lake
Residents Trust to provide financial support guaranteed to existing life care residents of the
original Admiral at the Lake community.

Temporarily restricted net assets are net assets whose use has been limited by donors to a
specific purpose. Gifts reported as temporarily restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets
and reported in the consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets as net
assets released from restriction.

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the
Organization in perpetuity.

Reclassifications

Certain items in the prior year consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to
conform to the current year presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the deficit
of revenues, gains (losses) and other support over expenses or on the overall net assets of
the Organization.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events
and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through May 13, 2011, the date the
tonsolidated financial statements were issued.

INVESTMENTS AND ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

Investments are recorded at fair market value and consisted of the following as of December
31, 2010 and 20089:

2010 2009
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 40,460 3 232,074
Corporate Bonds and Notes 1,810,472 3,740,778
Stocks and Mutual Funds - 2,123,740
Total Investments $ 1,850,932 $ 6,096,592
(12)
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NOTE 2

NOTE 3

NOTE 4

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

INVESTMENTS AND ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE (CONTINUED)

Assets Limited as to Use are recorded at fair market value and consisted of the following as
of December 31, 2010 and 2009:;

2010 2009
Cash and Cash Equivalenis $ 19,771,987 $ -
Carporate Bonds and Notes 159,505,655 -
Total Assets Limited as to Use $ 179,277,642 $ -

During 2010, the Organization classifies their investments and assets limited as to use as
trading securities and accordingly has included realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments and assets limited as to use in the deficit of revenues, gains (losses) and other
support over expenses.

Investments and assets limited as to use, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as
interest rate, credit and overall market volatility. Due to the risks associated with certain
investments, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of certain investments will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in
the consolidated financial statements.

At December 31, 2009, $2,460,369 of the above investments is serving as collateral for a
margin loan entered into by the Organization. The loan was paid in full in January 2010 (see
Note 6).

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The Organization has entered into a development services contract in conjunction with the
redevelopment of its campus. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, construction in progress,
including certain capitalized redevelopment costs, was $21,698,082 and $12,146,740,
respectively. The redevelopment is expected to be completed in 2012.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

The Organization maintained a noncontributory, defined-benefit pension plan (the plan)
covering substantially all full-time employees. Participants are eligible to receive pension
benefits on retirement based on age, years of service, and compensation.

Employers are required to recognize the over-funded or under-funded status of a defined
benefit postretirement plan as an asset or liability in the balance sheet and to recognize
changes in that funded status in the year in which the changes occur through unrestricted
net assets. The amount of the asset or liability to be recorded is disclosed in the
consolidated financial statements.
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE4 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Information ahout changes in the projected benefit obligations and plan assets of the plan
are as follows:

2010 2009

Change in Benefit Obligation

Beginning Benefit Obligation $ 3,337,063 $ 2696430

Service Cost 34,216 33,017

Interest Cost 172,285 175,971

Actuarial Loss 147 578 574,347

Benefits Paid (147,548) {142,702)
Ending Benefit Obligation 3,543,594 3,337,083
Change in Plan Assets, at Fair Value

Beginning Plan Assets 2,170,224 1,684,497

Actual Retumn on Plan Assets 115,595 593,597

Employer Contribution 529,000 34 832

Benefits Paid {147,548} (142,702}
Ending Plan Assets 2,667,271 2,170,224
Funded Status of Plan at End of Year $ (876,323) $ (1,166,839

The accumulated benefit obligation was $3,524,636 and $3,318,150 as of December 31,
2010 and 2008, respectively.

The components of net periodic pension cost for the years ended December 31, 2010 and
2009 were as follows:

2010 2009
Service Cost 3 34,216 $ 33,017
Interest Cost 172,285 175,971
Actual Return on Plan Assets {115,595) (593,597)
Difference Between Actual and Expected
Return on Plan Assets (21,759) 564,090
Totat Pension Cost 3 69,147 $ 179,481

In 2011, $97,939 of the 2010 unrecognized loss is expected to be a component of the net
periodic pension cost, which is projected to be $96,028. The transaction and assumptions
noted above resulted in a net liability of $876,323 and $1,166,839 as of December 31, 2010
and 2009, respectively.
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE4 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Actuarial Assumptions

The discount rate used in determining the actuarial present value of the projected benefit
obligation was 5.07% and 5.29% at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The rate of
increase in future compensation used was 2.5% at December 31, 2010 and 2009. The
expected long-term rate of return on assets was 8.5% at December 31, 2010 and 2009.
Plan assets are composed primarily of corporate equity securites and U.S. Government
obligations.

Estimated Future Payments

The following benefit payments are expected to be paid in the next five years and aggregate
are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2011 $ 161,869
2012 157,953
2013 153,840
2014 164,946
2015 174,202
2016-2020 942 275

Contributions

The Organization contributed $529,000 to the Plan in 2010. The Organization does not
expect to make a contribution to the Plan in 2011.

Plan Assets

The Organization’s pension plan asset aflocation at year end 2010 and 2009 and target
allocation for 2011 are as follows:

Target Percent of Plan Assets
Allocation At Year End
Asset Category 2011 2010 2009
Equity Securities 65% 63% 74%
Debt Securities 25% 28% 16%
Other 10% 9% 10%
Total 100% 100% 100%

The plan shall provide the highest possible return consistent with prudent diversification.
The investment objective of the plan is to earn long-term total return of 8.5%. The actual mix
shown above is within targeted ranges of the asset mix that the Organization believes will
support the long-term objective.
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 4 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN {CONTINUED)

NOTE 5

Plan Assets (Continued}

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of the plan assets of
the Organization measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2010 and
2009:

2010
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity Securities $ 1,680,381 $ - $ - $ 1,680,381
Debt Securities 746,836 - - 746,836
Other Assets 240,054 - - 240,054
Total Assets $ 2,667,271 ) - 3 - $ 2667271
2009
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity Securities $ 1,605,966 $ - $ - $ 1,605,966
Debt Securities 347,236 - - 347,236
Other Assets 217,022 - - 217,022
Total Assets $ 2,170,224 $ - $ - $ 2,170,224

The Organization's investment policy requires that the assets of the plan are invested in a
manner consistent with the fiduciary standards of ERISA; namely, (a) the safeguards and
diversity to which a prudent investor would adhere must be present and (b) all transactions
undertaken on behalf of the plan much be for the sole interest of the plan participants and
their beneficiaries, to provide benefits in a prudent manner.

LINE OF CREDIT PAYABLE

The QOrganization negotiated an unsecured line of credit with a financial institution in the
amount of $13,000,000. The line of credit was originally set to expire on Aprii 30, 2009.
Pursuant to the December 21, 2009 signing of the Definitive Agreement with The Kendal
Corporation ("Kendal"), a Pennsylvania not-for-profit corporation which is recognized as a
family of continuing care retirement communities in several states throughout the United
States of America, the financial institution granted an extension of the maturity date for the
repayment of the line of credit through September 30, 2010. The term was extended and set
to expire on December 1, 2010. In ¢conjunction with the November 2010 financing event, the
Organization paid in full the line of credit. The outstanding line of credit was $12,919,556 as
of December 31, 2009,
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE& LONG-TERM DEBT

The components of long-term debt for the Organization are as follows:

Description 2010 2009

Revenue Bonds, Series 2010A. Due in annual
payments beginning in 2017 through 2046. Bond
has fixed interest rates ranging between 7.25%
and 8.00%. $ 123,400,000 $ -

Revenue Bonds, Series 2010B. Due in a ballcon
payment in 2015. Bond has a fixed interest rate
of 7.38%. 6,000,000 -

Revenue Bonds, Series 2010C (Accelerated
Redempticn Reset Option Securities). Due ina
balloon payment in 2015. Bond has an initial
fixed interest rate of 7.05% through 2018,
converts to variable rate subsequent to 2018. 5,000,000 -

Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-1 (Tax-Exempt
Mandatory Paydown Securities). Due in an annual
payment in 2014 and 2015. Bond has a fixed
interest rate of 7.00%. 12,150,000 -

Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-2 (Tax-Exempt
Mandatory Paydown Securities). Due in a
balfoon payment in 2014. Bond has a fixed
interest rate of 6.38%. © 18,075,000 -

Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-3 (Tax-Exempt
Mandatory Paydown Securities). Due in an
annual payment in 2014 and 2015. Bord has a
fixed interest rate of 6.00%. 35,225,000 -

Revenue Bonds, Series 2010E {Taxable Mandatory
Paydown Securities). Due in a balloon payrment

in 2013. Bond has a fixed interest rate of 7.13% 2,500,000 -
Long-Term Debt 202,350,000 -
Unamortized Bond Discount (1,351,959) -
Totat Long-Term Debt $ 200,998,041 $ -
(17)
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE6 LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

On November 1, 2010, the Admiral at the Lake entered into a Master Trust Indenture with
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A (Master Trustee). Under the Master Trust Indenture, the Admiral at
the Lake issued $202,350,000, through the lilinois Finance Authority, of tax-exempt and
taxable Revenue Bonds (the “Bonds”). The proceeds of the Bonds, together with other
available funds, are being used by the Admiral at the Lake to (i} pay or reimburse the
Admiral at the Lake for payment of certain costs of acquiring, constructing, developing,
marketing and equipping a continuing care retirement community containing 200
independent living apartments, 39 assisted living apartments, 17 memory support assisted
living units and 36 nursing beds and a portion of approximately 290 parking spaces {the
“Project”); (ii) refinance certain taxable indebtedness of the Organization; (iii) fund debt
service reserve funds; ({iv) pay a portion of the interest expense on the Bonds; (v) provide
working capital; (vi) pay certain of the costs related to the issuance of the Bonds; (vii) repay
the outstanding line of credit (see Note 5); and (viii) repay amounts owed to Kendal and
Admiral at the Lake Foundation. The Bonds are secured by real property of the Admiral at
the Lake.

The Bonds were issued with a difference between the amount payable upon maturity and
the offering price, the bond discount. The bond discount was $1,361,181 at the time of
issuance. The bond discount will be amortized over the scheduled maturity of the bonds.
Amortization expense as of December 31, 2010 was $9,222.

As part of the Master Trust Indenture, the Admiral at the Lake entered into a Liguidity
Support Agreement. Pursuant to the Liquidity Support Agreement, the Admiral at the Lake,
the Admiral and the Lake Foundation and Kendal will provide liquidity support to the Admiral
at the Lake up to $11,000,000 and the funds will be held by the Master Trustee. These
funds may be drawn by the Master Trustee or the Admiral at the Lake for pay for costs of
the Praject or any expenses that otherwise could be paid from the Working Capital Fund or
Operating Reserve Fund under the Master Trust Indenture. Repayment of draws, if any, is
subject to certain repayment restrictions as outlined in the Master Trust Indenture.

Among other things, the Organization is required to meet certain financial and non-financial
caovenants under the Master Trust Indenture. The Organization will calculate a Debt Service
Coverage Ratio and Cash to Indebtedness Ratio (or Days Cash on Hand at the election of
the Master Trustee) for each fiscal year, commencing with the fiscal year ending on the
earlier of the last day of the first full fiscal year after Stable Occupancy has been achieved or
December 31, 2017. As of December 31, 20310 no covenant measurement was required.
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE6 LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Principal maturities as of December 31, 2010 on the Bonds for the next five years and the
total amount due thereafter are as follows:

Bond
Year Ending December 31, Amount Discount
2011 $ - $ (55,532}
2012 . (55,532)
2013 18,475,000 (55.532)
2014 45,890,000 (55,532)
2015 14,585,000 (55,532)
Thereafter 123,400,000 (1,074,299)
Total $ 202,350,000 $ (1,351,859)
A summary of interest expense as of December 31, 2010 is as follows:
2010 2009
Interest Costs Incurred $ 2,247,925 3 333,575
Less: Amounts Capitalized {2,148,458) (252,924)
Total $ 99,467 $ 80,651

NOTE7 MARGIN LOAN PAYABLE

During 2008 the Organization obtained a margin loan of $3,000,000 from its investment
broker by collateralizing certain investments held in its portfolio. The loan required monthly
interest payments at 3% of the outstanding balance. The loan was paid in full in January
2010. The outstanding balance on the margin loan was $2,460,369 as of December 31,
2009.

NOTE8 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Organization has an operating lease for office and marketing space that expires in
February 2014. The aggregate minimum rental payments related to the leases, are as

follows:
Year Ending December 31, Amount
2011 3 82,198
2012 75,9486
2013 75,946
2014 12,658
Total $ 246 748

Rent expense of $113,460 and $89,497 related to the marketing facility has been capitalized
and included in redevelopment costs for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

(19)
ATTACHMENT 39

Page 165 of 229




NOTE 9

NOTE 10

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A portion of investments (see Note 2) and pension plan investments {see Note 4) are held
and/or managed by an investment company that employs a member of the Board. In¢cluded
in investment management fees are $0 in 2010 and $22,122 in 2009 for amounts billed to
the Organization for services rendered by the investment company. Included in the sale and
purchase of marketable securities amounts, excluding commissions earned on sale and
purchase of pension assets, are broker commissions earned by the investment company,
which totaled approximately $0 in 2010 and $11,046 in 2009.

In June 2010, the Organization signed a Development and Marketing Agreement with
Kendal. Pursuant to the agreement, Kendal agreed to provide the Organization with
development and marketing support during the redevelopment of the new campus, and will
continue to support the Organization until stabilized occupancy is obtained. In exchange,
Kendal will earn a $2.0 million fee which will be deferred until several financing targets are
achieved. Kendal is also eligible to receive an incentive marketing fee up to a maximum
possible amount of $750,000, payable upon achievement of specified accelerated
occupancy targets. During 2010, Kendal advanced the Organization $1,500,000 to support
operations and redevelopment and an additional $325,000 to support costs associated with
the closing of bond financing. With the financing of the bonds, the Organization repaid all
funds to Kendal. In addition, Kendal has contributed $1,000,000 to the Liquidity Support
Agreement that was established in conjunction with the Organization's financing.

Subsequent to the execution of the Definitive Agreement, the Organization’s Board of
Directors was composed of three members, two of whom are also Kendal Corporation
employees. The ongoing relationship with Kendal Corporation will be memorialized upon
completion of the campus in an affiliation agreement whereby the Organization shall
become an affiliate of the Kendal System and receive certain services in return for a
specified system fee payment.

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Organization provides housing and elderly care to its residents. Functional expenses for
the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

2010 2009
Resident Care $ 2,086,070 $ 2,252,135
General and Administrative 798,195 038,532
Total $ 2,864,265 $ 3,190,667
(20)
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NOTE 11

NOTE 12

THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

COMMITMENTS RELATED TO REDEVELOPMENT

As a result of the redevelopment of the Organization's campus, management negotiated
living accommodations for the residents of the Organization with six other retirement
communities (host facilities) in the Chicago-land area. Contracts have been signed with
these host facilities to provide room, board and healthcare needs, if applicable for the
Organization’s residents. In some cases, the contracts require the Organization to pay the
host facilities more than what the Organization receives from its residents pursuant to the
contracts the Organization has with them. The impact of the excess cost to the Organization
for its life care contract residents has been reflected in the estimated obligation to provide
future services.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value measurement applies to reported balances that are required or permitted to be
measured at fair value under an existing accounting standard. The Organization
emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific
measurement.

Therefore, a fair value measurement should be determined based on the assumptions that
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability and establishes a fair value
hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy consists of three levels of inputs that may be used to
measure fair value as follows.

Level 1 — Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar
characteristics, or discounted cash flows.

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are
typically based on an entity's own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market
activity.

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which
the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement in its entirety.
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 12 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following table presents the Organization's fair value hierarchy for those assets and

liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2010;

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tota!
Investments:
Corporate Bonds and Notes  $ 1,810,472 $ - $ - $ 1810472
Assets Limited as to Use:
Corporate Bonds and Notes 158,505,655 - - 159,505,655
Beneficial Interest In Trust - 8,345,883 - 8,345,883
Total Assets $161,316,127 $ 8,345883 $ - $169,662,010

The following table presents the Organization’s fair value hierarchy for those assets and

liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2009:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments:
Corporate Bonds and Notes  $ 3,740,778 $ - $ - $ 3,740,778
Stocks and Mutual Funds 2,123,740 - - 2,123,740
Beneficial Interest In Trust - 7,607,820 - 7.607 820
Total Assets $ 5,864,518 $ 7.607820 $ - $ 13,472,338

NOTE 13 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Compliance

The Organization operates in the health care industry and may be subject to legal
proceedings and claims from time to time that arise in the course of providing its services.
The Organization maintains malpractice insurance coverage on an occurrence basis, which
provides coverage for ¢laims occurring during the policy year. Management has determined
that no provision is required for amounts expected to be paid under the policy's deductible
limits for unasserted claims not covered by the policy and any other uninsured liability.

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and
local governments. These laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily limited to,
matters such as licensure, accreditation, and government health care program participation
requirements, reimbursement for patient services, and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and

abuse.

Construction in Progress

The Organization signed a contract with a general contractor for the redevelopment of the
campus. The balance to complete redevelopment on the contract is approximately $96

miltion. The redevelopment is expecied to be completed in 2012.
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THE OLD PEOPLE’'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECMEBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 13 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

Other

In the normal course of business, there could be various outstanding claims and contingent
liabilities. No contingent liabilities are reflected in the accompanying financial statements. No
such liabilities have been asserted and, therefore, no estimate of loss, if any, is

determinable.
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LarsonAllen

CPAs, Consultancs 8 Advisors
wwaw lareonalten.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Trustees
The Old People’'s Home of the City of Chicago and Affiliates

Chicago, llinois

Our report on our audit of the consolidated financial statements of The Old People’'s Home of the City of
Chicago and Affiliates for the year ended December 31, 2010 appears on page 1. That audit was
conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken as a
whole. The supplementary information in the consolidating balance sheet and statement of operations
and changes in net assets on pages 25 through 27 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion,
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a

whoie.
Larson Allon LLP

LarsonAllen LLP

Blue Bell, Pennsylvania
May 13, 2011

An Independ ber of Newla I

INTERNATIONAL
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THE OLD PEOPLE’'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2010

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT CON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Casbh and Cash Equivalents
Net Resident Receivables
Prepaid Expenses and Other

Refundable Reservation Deposits
Current Podion of Assets Limited as to Use

Total Current Assets

INVESTMENTS

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE
Project Fund

Debl

Service Reserve Fund

Liquidity Support Fund

Total Assets Limited as to Use
Less; Current Portion of Assets Limited as to Use

Total

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Land

Construction in Progress

Total Property and Equipment

OTHER ASSETS
Deterred Finencing Costs, Net
Deferred Marketing Costs
Certificate of Nead
Beneficial interest in Trusis

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Construction Payable
Accrued Expenses:
Payroll and Benefits
Interest Expense
Other

Due To (From) Affiliate

Currenit Portion of Deferred Admission Fees
Refundable Reservation Deposits
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM CBLIGATIONS

Leng-Term Debt

Deferred Admission Fees, Net of Current Portion
Estimated Obligation to Provide Future Services,
in Excess of Amounts Received or to ba Received
Accrued Pension Plan Liability
Tota! Long-Term Qbligations

Total Liabilties

MET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Unrestricted- Board Designated

Subtotal
Temporarity Restricted
Pemanently Restricted

Tolal Net Assels

Tolal Liabilittes and Net Assels

The Admiral The Admiral
The Admiral at the Lake at the Lake
at the Lake Foundation Residents’ Trust Eliminations Consolidated
s 170,593 5 - $ - $ 5 170,583
26,529 - - 28,529
3,607 - - 3,607
7,411,607 - - 7,411,807
8,242 974 - - 5§ 242 574
13,855,310 - - 13,855,310
- - 1,850,934 1,850,934
119,133,012 - - 119,133,012
50,108,417 - - 50,108,417
10,036,213 - - 10,038,213
179,277,642 - - 179,277,642
(5,242,974) - - (6,242,974)
173,034,668 - - 173,024,668
428 674 - - 429 674
21,698,082 - - 21,680,082
22127 756 - - 22,127,756
5,187,738 - - 5,187,738
7,163,937 - - 7,163,937
100,500 - - 100,500
1,130,266 7,215,587 - B 345 883
13,582,471 7.215.587 - 20,798,058
$ 222 800,205 $ 7,215,587 3 1,850,831 $ $ 231,686,723
-] 69,475 -3 - 5 - 3 $ 69,475
4,547,240 - - 4 547 240
63,939 - - 53,939
1,895,734 - - 1,695,734
63,027 - - 63,027
8410319 (7,410,319) - 1,000,000
30,571 - - 30,571
7,411,607 - - 7,411,807
22,201,912 {7,410,319) - 14,881,593
200,958,041 - - 200,993,041
106,397 - - 106,267
2,112,000 - - 2,112,000
878,323 - - 875,323
204,092 781 - - 204 092 761
226,384,673 (7.410,318) - 218,074,354
(5,086,833) 7,410,319 - 2,323,485
- - 1,860,831 1,850,831
(5,086,833) 7,410,319 1,850,931 4.174,417
122,069 - - 122,069
1,180,296 7,215,587 - §,395,882
{3,784,468) 14,625,506 1,850,931 12,692,368
5 222,800,205 5 7,215,587 s 1,850,931 3 § 231666723
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION}

REVENUE
Net Residential Services Revenue
Amonization of Deferred Admission Feas
Investment Income
Net Reslized and Unrealized Gain (Loss)
on Investments
Contributions
income from Assets Held in Trust
Other
Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Hosl Facilities Expenses
Administrative
Insuranca
Medical Services
Pharmacy
Nursing Services
Activities
Amortization Expense
Interesi Expense

Total Expenses

DEFICIT OF REVENLUES OVER EXPENSES

NONQPERATING LOSSES
Pension-Related Loss Not in Periodic Pension Cost

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The Admiral The Admiral
The Admiral at the Lake althe [aka
alihe Laks Foundation Residents' Trust Eliminations Consolidated
3 1,536,759 3 - 3 - $ - $ 1,536,759
47,479 - - - 47 479
209 33,877 121,735 - 155,821
(489,654) 82288 {31,804) - (439,170}
166,328 - - - 166,328
42 834 213,861 - - 255,695
4,498 456 - 4,954
1,308,453 330,482 549,911 1,728 866
1,719.778 - - . 1,719,778
798,155 40 - - 798,195
85,904 - - - 65,904
99,646 - - - 99,646
38,147 - - - 38,147
3.567 - - - 3,587
259 - - - 259
39,282 - - - 39,282
88,467 - - - 94 4687
2,864,225 40 - - 2,864,765
(1,555, 772) 330,442 853,931 - {1,135,399)
{166,337} - - - {169,337}
$ (1,7251098) § 330,442 $ 89,931 $ - $ (1,304,736
(26)
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

DECEMBER 31, 2010
{SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

THE ADMIRAL AT THE LAKE

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2010

Deficit of Revenues, Gains and Cther Support
over Expenses

Pension- Related Loss Not in Periodic Pension Cost
Mat Change in Assats Held in Trust
Contributions
Net Asset Transfer
Change in Net Assets
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2010

THE ADMIRAL AT THE LAKE FOUNDATION

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2010

Deficit of Revenues, Gains and Other Suppor
over Expenses

Net Change in Assets Held in Trust
Net Asset Transfer
Change in Net Assets

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2010

THE ADMIRAL AT THE LAKE RESIDENT'S TRUST

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2010

Deficit of Revenues, Gains and Other Support
over Expenzes

Net Asset Transfer
Change in Met Assets
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2010

CONSOLIDATED

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2010

Deficit of Revenues, Gains and Other Support
over Expenses

Pension- Related Loss Not in Periodic Pension Cost
Net Change in Assets Hefd in Trust
Contributions
Net Asset Transfer
Change in Net Assets
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2010

Temporarily Permanently Total

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Eliminations Net Assats

3 {4,955380) $ - % 1,0595843 - § {3,850,037)

{1,555,772) - - - (1,555,772)

{169,337} - - - (169,337)

- - 84,433 - 84 453

- 122,069 - - 122,069

1,594,156 - {1,584, 156) -

{130,953) 122,069 84,453 {1,504,156) {1,518,587)

$ (5,086,833) 3 122 069 5 1,180,286 {1,594,155) $ {5,378,624)

% 10,435,033 3 - £ 55615877 - $ 16,997,010

330,442 - - - 330 442

- - 653,610 - 853,610

{3,355,156) - - 3,355,156 -

{3.024.714) - 553,610 3,355,156 984,052

$ 7,410,319 $ - $ 7,245587 3,355,156 $ 17,981,062

3 - 5 - $ - - $ -

83,931 - - - 89,931

1,761,000 - - (1,761,000} -

1,830,931 - - (1,761,000} B9 931

5 1,850,931 $ - 3 - (1,761,000} $ 89,931

$ 5475153 $ - £ 7.557,520 - $ 13,135,973

{1,135,399) - - - (1,135,399)

{169,337 . - - (169,337}

- - 736,063 - 736,063

- 122,069 - - 122,069

(1.304,736) 122,069 738,063 - (444,604)

$ 4174417 3 122,069 $ B8,395883 - $ 12,692 369
(27)
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LarsonAllen

CPAs, Consultanis & Advisors
www larsonsllon.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Trustees
The Old People’s Home of the City of Chicago and Affiliates
Chicago, lilinois

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of The Old People’'s Home of the City
of Chicago and Affiliates (the “Organization”) as of December 31, 2009, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibifity of the Organization's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
The consolidated financial statements of the Organization as of December 31, 2008, were audited by
other auditors whose report dated January 29, 2010, expressed an unqualified opinion on those
consoclidated financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Organization as of December 31, 2009, and the results of their
operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
LarsorAllon LLP

LarsonAllen LLP
Blue Bell, Pennsylvania
July 21, 2010

N}:FX’}?\ LarsonAllen LLP [s a mamber of Nexia Internationat, a worldwide network of independsnt accounting and consulting firms.
e (1)
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 464,482 $ 470,746
Net Resident Receivables and Other Receivables 18,604 31,585
Prepaid Expenses 800 14,967
Total Current Assets 483,886 517,308
INVESTMENTS 6,096,592 12,182,320
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT- LAND 429,674 429,674
OTHER ASSETS
Certificate of Need 100,500 100,000
Assets Held in Trust 7,607,820 6,620,249
Deposits Held for Others 6,576,946 6,087,171
Redevelopment Costs 18,564,317 17,010,529
Total Other Assets 32,849,583 29,817,949
Total Assets $ 39,859,735 $ 42,947,251
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of Credit Payable $ 12,919,556 $ 15,801,953
Margin Loan Payable 2,460,369 2,820,406
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 971,237 1,374,312
Accrued Payroll and Benefits 62,782 49,976
Accrued Interest Payable 46,586 10,795
Current Portion of Deferred Admission Fees 63,058 47.496
Refundable Reservation Deposits 6,576,945 6,087,171
Total Current Liabilities 23,100,534 26,192,109
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued Pension Plan Liability 1,166,838 1,011,933
Estimated Obligation to Provide Future Services, in Excess of
Amounts Received or to be Received 2,334,000 2,754,000
Deferred Admission Fees 121,389 222,962
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 3,622,228 3,988,895
Total Liabilities 26,722,762 30,181,004
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 5,478,153 6,095,998
Permanently Restricted 7,657,820 6,670,249
Total Net Assets 13,136,973 12,766,247
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 38,859,735 § 42847251
Sea accompanying Notos fo Consolidated Financial Statements.
(2)
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

UNRESTRICTED REVENUE, GAINS, {(LOSSES) AND OTHER SUPPORT
Resident Fees for Services

2009 2008

$ 1,837,028 $ 2,647,730

Amortization of Admission Fees 86,013 157,465
Change in Obligaticn to Provide Fulure Services 420,000 2,057,000
Contributions and Bequests 64,908 87,219
Investment Income 202,893 487,088
income from Assets Held by Others 245,912 258,228
Net Realized Loss on Sales of investments (3.810,997) (288,929)
Other 1,398 3,441
Total Unrestricted Revenue, Gains, (Losses) and Other Support {952,845) 5,419,242
EXPENSES
Host Facilities Expenses 2,349,277 3,353,001
Administrative 932,163 1,107,695
Insurance 100,569 88,865
Medical Services 893,529 158,882
Pharmacy 45,198 59,839
Building and Grounds 10,266 19,912
Utitities 5,135 4,357
Activities 1,279 -
Nursing Services 841 -
Employee Transition Costs - 23,6
Investment Fees 43,162 100,542
Interest Expense 80,651 141,214
Provision for Bad Debts (Recaoveries) {9,491} 20,232
Total Expenses 3,652,579 5,078,230
EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUE, GAINS, (LOSSES) AND OTHER
SUPPORT OVER EXPENSES (4,605,424) 341,012
NONOPERATING ACTIVITY
Pension-Related Loss Not in Periodic Pension Cost {10,257) {1,054,153)
Net Unrealized Gain {Loss) on Investments 3,998,836 {6,576,114)
Total Nonoperating Activity 3,988,579 {7,630,267)

DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Ses accompanying Notes to Consolfidated Financial Statements.
3)
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Daecrease in Unrastricted Net Assets $ (616,845 $ (7,289,255)
PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Net Change in Assets Held by Others 987,571 (2,066,087}
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 370,726 (9,355,342)
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 12,766,247 22,121,589
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 13,136,973 $ 12,766,247

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
(4)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES

2009 2008
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase {Decrease) in Net Assets $ 370,726 $ (9,355,342)
Adjustments to Recancile Increase {(Decrease) in Net Assets to Net
Cash Used by Operating Activities:
Net Realized and Unrealized (Gain) Loss on Investments {187,839) 6,865,043
Amortization of Admission Fees (86,013} (157,465)
Change in Assets Held in Trust {987.571) 2,066,087
Change in Qbligation to Provide Future Services (420,000) (2,057,000)
Provision for Bad Debts (Recoveries) {9,491} 20,232
Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Net Resident Receivable and Other Receivables 22,482 (14,358)
Prepaid Expenses 14,167 (11.857)
Accrued Interest Receivable - £0,550
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (403,073) (424,987)
Accrued Payroll and Benefits 12,806 4,704
Accrued Interest Payable 35,791 {101,727)
Accrued Retirement Plan Benefits 154,906 872,751
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities {1.483,109) (2,243,369)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sales of Investments 10,909,480 7,658,966
Purchases of Investments (4,635,914) (7,215,062)
Acquisition of Certificate of Need (500) -
Expenditures for Redevelopment ~{1,553,787) {3,839,060)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 4,719,279 (3,394,156)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Proceeds {Payments) from Line of Credit and Margin Loan - (3,242,434) 5,702,803
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (6,264) 65,278
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 470,746 405,468
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 464,482 $ 470,746
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Cash Paid for interest, Including $252,924 and $641,097 of Interest
Capitalized during Redevelopment in 2009 and 2008, Respectively 3 297,784 $ 884,038
See accompanying Noles to Consolidated Financial Staferments.
) ATTACHMENT 39
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NOTE 1

THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

The Old People's Home of the City of Chicago and Affiliates (the “Organization”) is a 151
year old organization established as a continuing care retirement community for those age
62 and over seeking an alternative to private home living. A majority of the residents are
from Chicago, lilinois. Through different admission plans, the Qrganization serves those who
are able to pay the full cost of their care and those whose resources are limited or depleted.
The Organization provides a continuum of care that inciudes independent living, assisted
living, and nursing care.

During 2005, the QOrganization underwent a reorganization and created a new parent
company, The Old People's Home of the City of Chicago. The parent company oversees the
performance and operations of its two wholly-owned subsidiaries, The Admiral at the Lake
and The Admiral at the Lake Foundation. The Admiral at the Lake is the operating company
for the retirement community. The Admiral at the Lake Foundation supports the operating
company through fund raising efforts.

During 2007, the Organization vacated its campus for the purpose of developing a new
facility. The residents at that time were relocated to various communities determined by
management to provide the same level of care and quality of life opportunities as they
experienced with the Organization. Construction of the new campus was expected to begin
during 2008; however, with the financial market and economic downturn beginning in the
third quarter of 2008, financing was not available at acceptable terms. The Organization
expects to finance the construction project in the Fall of 2010 with construction commencing
shortly thereafter. The expected completion time is three years.

Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principies generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Basis of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the following entities:

The Old People’s Home of the City of Chicago
The Admiral at the Lake
Tha Admiral at the Lake Foundation

All significant intercompany accounts and {ransactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

(6}
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NOTE 1

THE OLD PEQPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted (subject to donor
restrictions) and permanently restricted (principal unavailable for any use). As of December
31, 2009 and 2008 the Organization did not have temporarily restricted net assets.

income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes on income from related activities under
Section 501(c)(3) of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code and corresponding state tax law.
Accordingly, no provision has been made for federal or state income taxes.

On January 1, 2009, the Organization adopted the guidance in the income tax standard
regarding the recognition and measurement of uncertain tax positions. The guidance
clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s financial
statements. The guidance further prescribes recognition and measurement of tax provisions
taken or expected to be taken on a tax return that are not certain to be realized. The
application of this standard has no impact on the Organization's consolidated financial
statements.

The Organization's tax returns are subject to review and examination by federal and state
authorities. The tax returns for the years 2006 to 2008 are open to examination by federal
and state authorities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the conselidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assefs and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
These estimates and assumptions may change in the near future resulting in different actual
results.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of bank deposits in accounts that are federally insured
up to $250,000 per financial institution. At times, these deposits may be in excess of
federally insured limits. Additionally, for purposes of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid investments purchased with operating
cash that have an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

(7) ATTACHMENT 39
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NOTE 1

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Net Resident Receivables

Resident accounts receivable billings are determined based on contractual terms specified
in agreements with residents. The Organization charges late fees on delinquent accounts.

An allowance for doubtful accounts is determined by management based on historical
losses, specific customer circumstances, and general economic conditions. Periodically,
management reviews resident accounts receivable and adjusts the allowance based on
current circumstances and charges off uncollectible receivables when all attempts to collect
have failed. Management believes the allowance of $2,400 and $9,918 as of December 31,
2009 and 2008, respectively, is adequate to cover potential losses from uncollectible
accounts.

Investments

The Organization’s investments and are reported at their fair values, based on guoted
market prices. Unrealized gains and losses are excluded from excess (deficit) of revenue,
gains, (losses) and other support over expenses. Cost used in the determination of gains
and losses on sales of investmenis is based on specific cost of the investment sold,
adjusted for any other-than-temporary declines in the value of investments.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated to the Organization, at fair market
value on the date of acquisition. Additions and improvements are capitalized; expenditures
for routine maintenance are charged to operations.

During 2007, the Organization's facility was demolished and salvageable equipment was
sold. The Organization's management relocated to a fully-furnished office site. Therefore, at
December 31, 2009 and 2008 the only assets remaining are the land and accumulated
capitalized redevelopment costs.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, and equipment are reported as
unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets are to
be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to
be used and gifts of cash and other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets
are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how
long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when
the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Certificate of Need

The Organization's Certificate of Need (CON) is a requirement of the State of liinois o
operate a nursing facility. The CON is considered to have an indefinite life and is recorded at
cost. Pursuant to the provisions “Goodwill and Other intangible Assels” standard, identifiable
intangible assets are recognized at their fair value when acquired. Goodwill and intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment at least annually. The
Organization evaluated the CON and has determined it is not impaired as of December 31,
2009 and 2008.

(8)
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NOTE 1

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Assets Held in Trust

Assets held in trust represents the Organization’s percentage ownership in various trust
accounts at financial institutions held in perpetuity. These assets are adjusted annually for
the allocated fair value of such trust accounts.

Deposits Held for Others

The Organization accepts deposits from persons interested in securing a unit within the new
facility. These deposits are fully refundable if the depositor decides not to reside in the new
facility. Interest earned on these deposits will be paid to depositors who decide to withdraw
from the waiting list of future residents, or applied to their first month's rent when the
depositors take possession of their new units.

Redevelopment Costs

The Organization deferred direct costs, including direct sales salaries and marketing
expenses, associated with the redevelopment of the Organization. These costs will be
amortized over the estimated life expectancy of the initial residents or the life of the building,
depending on the type of cost. There was no amortization expense as of December 31,
2009 and 2008.

Deferred Revenue from Admission Fees

Residents pay fees to the Organization pursuant to entering into a continuing care contract.
These fees, net of the portion that is refundable to residents, are recorded as deferred
revenue from admission fees and are amortized to income using the straight-line method
over the estimated remaining life expectancy, adjusted annually.

Obligation to Provide Future Services

The Organization calculates the present value of the net cost of future services and the use
of facilities to be provided to current residents and compares that amount with the balance
of the deferred revenue from admission fees. If the present value of the net cost of future
services and the use of facilities exceeds the deferred revenue from admission fees, a
liability is recorded (obligation to provide future services and use of facilities) with a
corresponding charge to income. The obligation is discounted at 6% based on the expected
long-term rate of return on governmental obligations. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008,
the Organization had an estimated obligation to provide future services in excess of
amounts received or to be received in the amount of $2,334,000 and $2,754,000,
raspectively.

Contributions

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are recorded as unrestricted,
ternporarily restricted, or permanently restricted revenue depending on the existence of
donor restrictions and the nature of such restrictions, if they exist.
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Contributions (Continued)

When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

If a restriction is fulfilled in the same accounting period in which the contribution is received,
the contribution is reported as unrestricted.

Pension

Pension expense for the Organization’s administered defined-benefit plan is determined on
the projected unit credit method. The Organization's intent has been to contribute annually
the minimum amount required under ERISA.

Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is defined as the excess (deficit) of revenues, gains (losses) and
other support over expenses. All activities of the Organization deemed by management to
be ongoing, major and central to the provision of residential and health care services are
reported as operating revenues and expenses. The performance indicator excludes
Pension-Related Loss Not in Periodic Pension Cost and Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) on
Investments.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events
and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through July 21, 2010, the date the
consolidated financiai statements were available to be issued. These events are disclosed in
Note 14 to these financial statements.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are recorded at fair market value and consisted of the following as of December
31, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Money Market Deposits $ 232,074 3 643,899
Corporate Bonds and Notes 3,740,778 1,293,544
Stocks and Mutual Funds 2,123,740 10,244,877
Total Investments $ 6,096,592 $ 12,182,320
{10)
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NOTE 2

NOTE 3

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following table summarizes the unrealized losses on investments held as of December
31, 2009:

Less than Twelve Months Twelve Months or Longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Corporate Bonds
and Notes $ 1568t $ (1007) % - 8 - & 115681 $ {1,007)
Stocks and
Mutual Funds 214,263 (24,895} - - 214,263 {24,895)
Total $ 320944 § (25902 % - % - & 329844 § {25,802}

Over the past several years, the public equity markets experienced significant declines,
which impacted investments held by the Organization. Management continually reviews its
investment portfolio and evaluates whether declines in the fair value of securities should be
considered other-than-temporary. Factored into this evaluation are the general market
conditions, the issuer's financial condition and near-term prospects, conditions in the
issuer's industry, the recommendation of advisors and the length of time and extent to which
the market value has been less than cost.

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, $2,460,369 and $2,820,406, respectively, of the above
investments are serving as colflateral for a margin loan entered into by the Organization (see
Note 6).

REDEVELOPMENT COSTS

During 2004, the Organization began planning for the redevelopment of its existing campus.
In 2005, a development services contract was signed with a company responsible for
coordinating the activities related to the campus redevelopment. As of December 31, 2009
and 2008, capitalized redevelopment costs were $18,564,317 and $17,010,530,
respectively. Of these amounts, $6,163,577 and $5,462,496 relate to marketing costs that
were capitalized pursuant to the guidance for Accounting for Costs and Initial Rental
Operations of Real Estate Projects, for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively.

Capitalized costs associated with the new facility will be amortized over the useful life of the
building starting when the facility is placed in service. Marketing costs incurred in acquiring
continuing-care residential contracts are capitalized up to one year after the new facility is
completed. These costs will be amortized over the life expectancy of the residents or their
contract term upon possession of their new units, which ever is shorter.
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

NOTE 4 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

The Organization maintained a noncontributory, defined-benefit pension plan (the plan}
covering substantially alf full-time employees. Participants are eligible to receive pension
benefits on retirement based on age, years of service, and compensation. The Organization
approved plans that closed participation in the Organization’s defined-benefit pension plan
during 2007.

Employers are required to recognize the over-funded or under-funded status of a defined
benefit postretirement plan as an asset or liability in its statement of financial position and to
recognize changes in that funded status in the year in which the changes occur through
unrestricted net assets. The amount of the asset or liability to be recorded is disclosed in the
consolidated financial statements.

The Organization has used December 31 measurement date for 2009 and 2008.

Information about changes in the projected benefit obligations and plan assets of the plan
are as follows:

2008 2008

Change in Benefit Obligation

Beginning Benefit Obligation $ 2,696,430 $ 2,790,246

Service Cost 33,017 43,360

interest Cost 175,971 204,917

Actuarial Loss (Gain) 574,347 (160,811}

Bensfits Paid (142,702) (181,282)
Ending Benefit Obligation 3,337,063 2,696,430
Change in Plan Assets, at Fair Value

Beginning Plan Assets 1,684,497 2,651,064

Actlual Return {Loss) on Plan Assets 593,587 {960,317)

Employer Contribution 34,832 175,032

Benefits Paid {142,702) (181,282)
Ending Plan Assets 2,170,224 1,684,497
Funded Status of Pian at End of Year $ (1,166,839) 3 (1,011,933)

The accumulated benefit obligation was $3,318,150 and $2,764,285 as of December 31,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

{(12)
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THE OLD PECPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

NOTE4 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

The components of net periodic pension cost for the years ended December 31, 2009 and
2008 were as follows:

2009 2008
Service Cost $ 33,017 $ 43,360
Interest Cost 175,971 204,917
Actual {Return) Loss on Plan Assets {593,597) 960,317
Difference Between Actual and Expected
Return on Plan Assets 564,090 {1,250,814)
Total Pension Cost $ 179,481 $ {42,220}

In 2010, $83,385 of the 2008 unrecognized loss is expected to be a component of the net
periodic pension cost, which is projected to be $69,148. The transaction and assumptions
noted above resulted in a net liability of $1,166,839 and $1,011,933 as of December 31,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

Interest Rates

The discount rate used in determining the actuarial present value of the projected benefit
obligation was 5.28% and 6.73% at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The rate of
increase in future compensation used was 2.5% and 4.5% at December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The expected long-term rate of return on assets was 8.5% at December 31,
2009 and 2008. Plan assets are composed primarily of corporate equity securities and U.S.
Government obligations.

Estimated Future Payments
The following benefit payments, which take into consideration the plan curtailment, are
expected to be paid as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2010 $ 149,845
2011 157,601
2012 153,864
2013 149,921
2014 161,522
Thereafter 899,196

Contributions
The Organization has contributed $529,000 to plan assets in 2010.
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

NOTE4 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Plan Assets

The Organization’s pension plan asset allocation at year end 2009 and 2008 and target
allocation for 2010 are as follows:

Target Percent of Plan Assels
Adlocation At Year End
Asset Category 2010 2009 2008
Equity Securities 65% 74% 66%
Debt Securities 25% 16% 16%
Other 10% 10% 18%
Total 100% 100% 100%

The plan shall provide the highest possible return consistent with prudent diversification.
The investment objective of the plan is to eam long-term total return of 8.5%. The actual mix
shown above is within targeted ranges of the asset mix that the Organization believes will
support the long-term objective.

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of the plan assets of
the Organization measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2009 and
2008:

2009
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity Securities $ 1,805,966 3 - $ - $ 1,605,966
Debt Securities 347,236 - - 347,236
Other Assets 217,022 - - 217,022
Total Assets $ 2,170,224 $ - 3 - $ 2,170,224
2008
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity Securities $ 1,111,768 $ - $ - $ 1,111,768
Debt Securities 269,520 - - 268,520
Other Assetls 303,209 - - 303,209
Total Assels $ 1,684,497 $ - 3 - $ 1,684,497

The Organization’s investment policy requires that the assets of the plan are invested in a
manner consistent with the fiduciary standards of ERISA; namely, (a) the safeguards and
diversity to which a prudent investor would adhere must be present and (b} all transactions
undertaken on behalf of the plan much be for the sole interest of the plan participants and
their beneficiaries, to provide benefits in a prudent manner. The primary investment
emphasis is to attain or improve upon the surplus of assets over the present value of
liabilities.

(14}
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NOTE 5

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

LINES OF CREDIT PAYABLE

On January 17, 2007, the Organization negotiated an unsecured line of credit with a
financial institution in the amount of $2,500,000. The line was scheduled to mature on April
15, 2007. The Organization was granted both an extension of time through April 30, 2009
and an increase in the amount of the line up to $11,000,000 through an agreement signed
on April 1, 2007. The increase in the line required the Organization to provide the real estate
of the Organization as collateral for the line of credit. On December 28, 2007, as a result of
management’s determination that the Organization was in need of additional working
capital, a further increase in the line up to $13,000,000 was negotiated. On January 31,
2008 the Organization executed an additional line of credit of $3,000,000. The interest rate
on these lines of credit was 2.73% and 2.47% at December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. Both lines of credit were set to expire on April 30, 2008.

The $3,000,000 line of credit was subject to several covenants, one of which required the
Organization to maintain an un-encumbered investment balance of $10,000,000. At
December 31, 2008 the Organization was in violation of this covenant, The Crganization
repaid this line of credit on May 15, 2009.

Pursuant to the December 21, 2009 signing of Definitive Agreement with The Kendal
Corporation (“Kendal”), a Pennsylvania not-for-profit corporation which is recognized as a
family of continuing care retirement communities in several states throughout the United
States of America, the financial institution extended the term of the remaining line of credit to
June 30, 2010. Subsequent to year end, the Organization negotiated an extension of the
maturity date for the repayment of the line of credit through September 30, 2010. In
conjunction with these extensions, the Qrganization agreed to establish an escrow of
$55,000 to cover interest costs throughout the remaining term of the line of credit.

The Organization has $12,919,556 and $15,801,953 outstanding balance on the lines of
credit as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

MARGIN LOAN PAYABLE

During 2008, the Organization obtained a margin loan of $3,000,000 from its investment
broker by collateralizing certain investments held in its portfolio. The loan requires monthly
interest payments at 3% of the outstanding balance. At December 31, 2009 and 2008 the
outstanding balance on this loan was $2,460,369 and $2,820,406, respectively. The margin
loan was paid in full in January 2010.

LETTER OF CREDIT

During 2008, the Organization issued an irrevocable letter of credit to the City of Chicago as
a condition to proceed with the redevelopment of the campus. The letter of credit is with a
financial institution in the amount of $84,700, the estimated cost of adequate landscaping for
the property. The letter of credit expired on November 15, 2009. At December 31, 2008
there were no borrowings against the letter of credit.
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NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Organization has operating leases for office and marketing space that expire in
February 2011. The aggregate minimum rental payments related to the leases, are as
follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2010 $ 113,460
2011 18,910
Total $ 132,370

Rent expense of $89,497 and $82,841 related to the marketing facility has been capitalized
and included in redevelopment costs for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A portion of investments (see Note 2) and pension plan investments (see Note 4) are held
and/or managed by an investment company that employs a member of the Board. Included
in investment management fees are $22,122 in 2009 and $40,531 in 2008 for amounts
billed to the Organization for services rendered by the investment company. Included in the
sale and purchase of marketable securities amounts, excluding commissions earned on sale
and purchase of pension assets, are broker commissions eamed by the investment
company, which totaled approximately $11,046 in 2009 and $20,901 in 2008.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Compliance

The Organization operates in the health care industry and may be subject to legal
proceedings and claims from time to time that arise in the course of providing its services.
The Organization maintains malpractice insurance coverage on an occurrence basis, which
provides coverage for claims occurring during the policy year, Management has determined
that no provision is required for amounts expected to be paid under the policy’'s deductible
limits for unasserted claims not covered by the policy and any other uninsured liability.

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and
local governments. These laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily limited to,
matters such as licensure, accreditation, government health care program participation
requirements, reimbursement for patient services, and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and
abuse,

Other

in the normal course of business, there could be various outstanding claims and contingent
liabilities. No contingent liabilities are reflected in the accompanying financial statements. No
such liabilities have been asserted and, therefore, no estimate of loss, if any, is
determinable.

(16)

ATTACHMENT 39

Page 191 of 229




NOTE 11

NOTE 12

NOTE 13

THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

COMMITMENTS RELATED TO REDEVELOPMENT

As a result of the redevelopment of the Organization’s campus, management negotiated
living accommodations for the residents of the Organization with six other retirement
communities (host facilities) in the Chicago-land area. Contracts have been signed with
these host facilities to provide room, board and heathcare needs, if applicable for the
Organization’s residents. In some cases, the contracts require the Organization to pay the
host facilities more than what the Organization receives from its residents pursuant to the
contracts the Organization has with them. The impact of the excess cost to the Organization
for its life care contract residents has been reflected in the estimated obligation to provide
future services.

Additionally, the redevelopment project required the termination of all but four employees of

the Organization. The Organization paid approximately $-0- and $24,000 in unemployment
benefits for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Organization provides housing and elderly care to its residents. Functional expenses for
the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

2009 2008
Resident Care $ 2720416 $ 3,893,147
General and Administrative 932,163 1,185,083
Total $ 3,652,579 $ 5,078,230

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value measurement applies to reported balances that are required or permitted to be
measured at fair value under an existing accounting standard. The Organization
emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific
measurement. Therefore, a fair value measurement should be determined based on the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability and
establishes a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy consists of three levels of inputs
that may be used to measure fair value as follows.
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

NOTE 13 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Level 1 — Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs that include quofed prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar
characteristics, or discounted cash flows.

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are
typicaily based on an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market
activity.

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from
different levels of the fair vatue hierarchy, the level in the fair valite hierarchy within which
the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement in its entirety.

The following table presents the Organization's fair value hierarchy for those assets and
liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2009:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments:
Corporate Bonds and Notes  § 3,740,778 $ - $ - $ 3,740,778
Stocks and Mutual Funds 2,123,740 - - 2,123,740
Assets Held in Trust - 7,607,820 - 7,607,820
Total Assets $ 5,864,518 $ 7.607.820 $ - $13,472,338

The following table presents the Organization's fair value hierarchy for those assets and
liabilittes measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2008:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Investments:
Corporate Bonds and Notes  $ 1,293,544 $ - $ - $ 1,293,544
Stocks and Mutual Funds 10,244 877 - - 10,244 877
Assets Held In Trust - 6,620,249 - 6,620,249
Total Assets $ 11,538,421 $ 6,620,249 3 - $18,158,670
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

NOTE 14 MANAGEMENT'S PLANS AND SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

During 2008, the Organization's campus was prepared for construction of its new facility,
which was anticipated to commence late spring, or early summer of 2008. However, the
economic downturn negatively impacted the anticipated costs of financing the project which
made financing during 2008 cost-prohibitive. Late in the year, it was determined by
management that the resources of the Organization would not be sufficient to both support
existing operations and fund the continual development costs necessary to move the
reconstruction project along.

In Aprit of 2008, the Organization commenced discussion with Kendal to explore
collaboration between the two organizations. These discussions continued throughout the
remainder of 2009 and lead to the culmination of a Definitive Agreement that was executed
on December 21, 2009. The Definitive Agreement provides for the support of Kendal in the
completion of the repositioning of the Organization’s campus. In return, Kendal is to receive
a development fee, which may be deferred or subordinated at the sole discretion of Kendal.
The Organization has commitied to set aside assets sufficient to cover estimated future
costs of certain residents’ life care contracts, the unfunded portion of its defined benefit
retirement plan and remaining obligations under employee severance arrangements. During
2010, the Organization set aside assets, into a separate trust, to fund those commitments. It
is the plan of the Organization to pursue financing for the new campus, which is expected to
be obtained in the Fall of 2010.

Subsequent to funding the prescribed commitments, all remaining cash and investments
were used to support the ongoing costs of the campus redevelopment. Once the remaining
cash and investments were expended for redevelopment related items, Kendal commenced
funding redevelopment. Kendal has advanced $1,050,000 to The Organization and
anticipates additional funding until financing occurs.

Subsequent to the execution of the Definitive Agreement, the Crganization's Board of
Directors was composed of three members, two of whom are also Kendal Corporation
employees. The ongoing relationship with Kendal Corporation will be memorialized upon
completion of the campus in an affiliation agreement whereby the Organization shall
become an affiliate of the Kendal System and receive certain services in return for a
specified system fee payment.

In June 2010, the Organization signed a Development and Marketing Agreement with
Kendal. Pursuant to the agreement, Kendal agreed to provide the Organization with
development and marketing support during the redevelopment of the new campus, and will
continue to support the Organization until stabilized occupancy is obtained. In exchange,
Kendal will earn a $2.0 million fee which will be deferred until several financing targets are
achieved. Kendal is also eligible to receive an incentive marketing fee up to a maximum
possible amount of $750,000, payable upon achievement of specified accelerated
occupancy targets.

As of July 21, 2010, The Organization received reservation deposits on 78% of the
independent apartments in the new community. This reservation rate positions the
Organization for a Fall 2010 financing event.
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LarsenAllen

CPAs, Consultants & Advisors
www larsanallen.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Trustess
The Old People’s Home of the City of Chicago and Affiliates
Chicago, illinois

Our report on our audit of the consolidated financial statements of The Old People’s Home of the City of
Chicago and Affiliates for the year ended December 31, 2009 appears on page 1. That audit was
conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consclidated financial statements taken as a
whole. The supplementary information on page 21 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information has not been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken

as a whole.
LW’A,A:&&». LLP

LarsonAllen LLP
Blue Bell, Pennsylvania
July 21, 2010

N]‘f,x ] ;—'\ LarscenAjlen LLP is a member of Nexia Itemational, a worldwida network of independant accounting and consutting firms.
INTERNATIONAL (20)
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THE OLD PEOPLE’S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

{SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Net Resident Receivables and Other Receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

INVESTMENTS
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT- LAND

OTHER ASSETS
Certificate of Need
Assets Held in Trust
Due From Related Party
Deposits Held for Others
Redevelopment Costs

Total Other Assets

Total Assels

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of Credit Payable
Margin Loan Payable
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accrued Payroll and Benefiis
Accrued Interest Payable
Current Portion of Deferred Admission Fees
Refundable Reservation Deposits
Total Cumrent Liabifities

NONCURRENT L!ABILITIES
Accrued Pension Plan Liability
Due To Related Parly
Estimated Obligation to Provide Future Services,
in Excess of Amounts Received or to be Recelved
Deferred Admission Fees
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Unrastricted
Permanently Rastricted
Total Net Assels

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

DECEMBER 31, 2009
The Admiral
The Admiral at the Lake

at the Lake Foundation Eliminations Total
$ 483704 § 778 % - § 484482
18,604 - - 18,604
800 - - 800
483,108 778 - 483 886
- 6,096,592 - 6,096,592
429674 - - 429,674
100,500 - - 100,500
1,095,843 6,511,977 - 7,607,820
- 6,848,032 (6,848,032} -
6,576,946 - - 6,576,946
18,564,317 - - 18,564,317
26,337,606 13,360,009  (6,848,032) 32,849,583
$27,250388 $19457379  § 56.848,032! $ 39,859,735
$12919556 ¢ - 8 - $12,919,556
- 2,460,369 . 2,460,369
971,237 - - 971,237
62,782 - - 62,782
46,586 - . 46,586
63,058 - . 63,058
8,576,946 - - 6,576,946
20,640,165 2,460,369 - 23,100,534
1,166,839 - - 1,166,839
6,848,032 - (6,848,032) -
2,334,000 - - 2,334,000
121,389 - - 121,389
10,470,260 - {6,848,032) 3,622,228
31,110,425 2,460,369 {6,848,032) 26,722 762
(4,855,880) 10,435,033 - 5,479,153
1,095,843 6,561,977 . 7,657,820
(3,860,037) 16,997,010 - 13,136,973
$27,250388 $19457,379  §(6,848,032) $39,859,735
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
Chicago, lllinois

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007
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M\ Crowe Horwath.

Crowe Horwath LLP
Independent Member Crowe Horwath Intemational

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Board of Trustees
The Old People's Home of the City of Chicago and Affiliates

Chicago, Iilinois

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Old People's Home of
the City of Chicago and Affiliates as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related
consolidated statements of operations and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the management of The Old People's Home of the City of
Chicago and Affiliates. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of The Old People's Home of the City of Chicago and
Affiliates as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America.
Corae Mool CLLP
Crowe Horwath LLP
South Bend, Indiana
January 29, 2010
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2008 and 2007
2008 2007
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 470746 $ 405468
Resident and other receivables 31,595 37,469
Prepaid expenses 14,967 3,110
Accrued interest receivable - 50,550
Total current assets 517,308 496,597
Investments 12,182,320 19,492,267
Certificate of need 100,000 100,000
Assets held in trust 6,620,249 8,686,336
Deposits held for others 6,087,171 4,162,799
Redevelopment costs 17,010,529 13,171,469

Property and equipment
Land and improvements 429 674 29,67,

$ 42,947,251 $ 46539142

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities .
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1374312 § 1,799,299
Accrued payroll and benefits 49,976 45,272
Current portion of deferred admission fees 47,496 81,124
Line of credit payable 15,801,953 12,919,556
Margin loan payable 2,820,406 -
Accrued interest payable 10,795 112,522
Refundable reservation deposits 6087171 _ 4,162,799
Total current liabilities 26,192,109 19,120,572
Noncurrent liabilities
Accrued retirement plan benefits 1,011,933 139,182
Estimated obligation to provide future services, in
excess of amounts received or to be received 2,754,000 4,811,000
Deferred admission fees 222,962 346,799
Total liabilities 30,181,004 24,417,553
Net assets
Unrestricted 6,095,998 13,385,253
Permanently restricted 6,670,249 8,736,336
Total net assets 12,766,247 22,121,589

$ 42947251 $ 46,539,142

See accompanying notes o consolidated financial statements.
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007
Unrestricted revenue, gains, and other support
Resident fees for services $ 2647730 $ 3,308,717
Amortization of admission fees 157,465 152,652
Change in obligation to provide future services 2,057,000 689,000
Contributions and bequests 97,219 201,074
Investment income _ 487,088 412,433
Income from assets held by others 258,228 250,189
Net realized gain (loss} on sales of investments {288,929) 1,246,665
Other 3,441 66,655
5,419,242 6,327,385
Expenses
Nursing services - 672,798
Assisted living - 152,235
Host facilities expenses 3,353,001 2,856,937
Medical services 158,882 152,325
Pharmacy 59,839 82,047
Activities - 142,419
Food service - 408,256
Building and grounds 19,912 208,622
Utilities 4,357 232,657
Housekeeping and laundry - 153,276
General services - 97,347
Administrative 1,107,695 1,327,291
Employee transition costs 23,691 686,764
Insurance 88,865 253,213
Marketing - 30476
Investment fees 100,542 90,248
Nursing home provider and other taxes - 24,217
Interest 141,214 122,246
Provision for bad debts 20232 15534
5,078,230 7,798,908
Change in unrestricted net assets from operations 341,012 (1,471,523)
Nonoperating activity
Gain (loss) from implementation of accounting standard
related to pensions - 462,737
Pension-related loss not in periodic pension cost (1,054,153} -
Gain on pension benefit curtailment - 20,948
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments (6.576,114) 102,866
' (7,630,267} 586,551
Change in unrestricted net assets $ (7.289255) $ (884,972)
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
3.
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THE QLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Unrestricted net assets

Change in unrestricted net assets $ (7.289,255) $ (884,972)
Permanently restricted net assets

Net change in assets held by others (2.066,087) 249,629

Change in permanently restricted net assets {2.066,087) 249,629

Change in net deficit (9,355,342) (635,343)
Net assets at beginning of year 22,121,589 22,756,932
Net assets at end of year 12,766,247 22,12

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES

CONSQOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007
Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets $ (9355342) $ (635,343)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
from operating activities
Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on
investments 6,865,043 (1,349,531)
Amortization of admission fees (157 ,465) (152,652)
Change in assets held in trust 2,066,087 (249,629)
Net {gain) on sale of property - {43,450)
Change in obligation to provide future services (2,057,000) (689,000}
Provision for bad debts 20,232 15,534
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Admission fees and other receivables (14,358) (1.743)
Prepaid expenses (11,857) 746
Accrued interest receivable 50,550 -
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (424,987) {1,435,380)
Accrued payroll and benefits 4,704 (380,876)
Accrued retirement plan benefits 872,751 (625,664)
Accrued interest payable {(101,727) 112,522
Net cash from operating activities (2,243,369) (5,434,466)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales of investments 7,659,966 9,985,019
Purchases of investments (7,215,062) (10,307,974)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment - 63,450
Acquisition of certificate of need - (100,000)
Expenditures for redevelopment (3.839.060) (7.229,.319)
Net cash from investing activities (3.394,156) (7,588,824)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net proceeds from short-term borrowing 5,702,803 12,519,556
Net cash from financing activities 5,702 803 12,519,556
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 65,278 (503,734)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 405 468 909,202
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 470746 § 405468
Supplemental Disclosures
Cash paid for interest, including $641,097 and $449,976 of
interest capitalized during redevelopment in 2008 and
2007, respectively $ 884038 $ 504470
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
5.
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THE OLD PEQPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization: The Old People's Home of the City of Chicago and Affiliates (the
"Organization"), is a 150 year old organization established as a continuing care retirement
community for those age 62 and over seeking an alternative to private home living.

During 2005, the Organization underwent a reorganization and created a new parent company,
The Old People's Home of the City of Chicago. The parent company oversees the performance
and operations of its two wholly-owned subsidiaries, The Admiral at the Lake and the Admiral
at the Lake Foundation. The Admiral at the Lake is the operating company for the retirement
community. The Admiral at the Lake Foundation supports the operating company through
fund raising efforts.

During 2007, the Organization vacated its campus for the purpose of developing a new facility.
The residents at that time were relocated to various communities determined by management
to provide the same level of care and quality of life opportunities as they experienced with the
Organization. Construction of the new campus was expected to begin during 2008; however,
with the financial market and economic downturn beginning in the third quarter of 2008,
financing was not available at acceptable terms. See Note 14 for further discussion regarding
the status of campus development.

Basis of Accounting: The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis of Consolidation; The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
following entities:

The Old Peoples Home of the City of Chicago
The Admiral At the Lake
The Admiral at the Lake Foundation

All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Financial Statement Presentation: The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-
for-Profit Organizations. SFAS No. 117 requires, among other things, that the financial
statements report the changes in, and totals of each net asset class based on the existence of
donor restrictions, as applicable. Net assets are classified as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, or permanently restricted and are detailed as follows:

Unrestricted net assets represent the part of the net assets of the Organization that is
neither permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted by donor-imposed
stipulations.
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THE QLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Temporarily restricted net assets represent the part of the net assets of the Organization
resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the Organization
is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by the passage of time or by
actions of the Organization. The Organization does not have any temporarily restricted
net assets at December 31, 2008 and 2007. '

Permanently restricted net assets represent the part of the net assets of the Organization
resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the Organization
is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can
be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Organization. The Organization's
permanently restricted net assets represent the fair value of assets held in perpetual
trusts. The income received from these trusts are available to support the operations of

the Organization.

Income Taxes: The Organization is exempt from income taxes on income from related activities
under Section 501{c)(3) of the US. Internal Revenue Code and corresponding state tax law.
Accordingly, no provision has been made for federal or state income taxes.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. These estimates and
assumptions may change in the near future resulting in different actual results.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents consist of bank deposits in accounts
that are federally insured up to $250,000 (increased from $100,000 during October 2008) per
financial institution. At times these deposits may be in excess of federally insured limits.
Additionally, for purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the Organization
considers all highly liquid investments purchased with operating cash that have an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable billings are determined based on contractual terms
specified in agreements with residents. The Organization charges late fees on delinquent

accounts.
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THE OLD PEQPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGQO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts: The allowance for doubtful accounts is determined by

management based on historical losses, specific customer circumstances, and general economic
conditions. Periodically, management reviews accounts receivable and adjusts the allowance
based on current circumstances and charges off uncollectible receivables when all attempts to
collect have failed. Management believes the allowance of $9,918 and $2,600 as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, is adequate to cover potential losses from
uncollectible accounts.

Investments: The Organization has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
(SFAS) No. 124, "Accounting for Certain Investments Held by Not-for-Profit Organization".
Under SFAS No. 124, investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values
and all investments in debt securities are reported at their fair value based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes in the consolidated statements of financial position. These investments
are initially recorded at cost if they were purchased or at their fair market value on the date of
the gift if they were received as a donation. Unrealized gains and losses on investment assets
held are excluded from revenue less expenses and are reported as an other change in
unrestricted net assets unless the unrealized gains and losses are restricted by donor or law.

Certificate of Need: The Organization's Certificate of Need (CON) is a requirement of the State
of Illinois to operate a nursing facility. The CON is considered to have an indefinite life,
assuming construction of the facility commences by August 2010. Pursuant to the provisions of
SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, the Organization will be required to test
the CON annually to determine if there has been any impairment of value.

Assets Held In Trust: Assets held in trust represents the Organization's percentage ownership
in various trust accounts at financial institutions held in perpetuity. These assets are adjusted
annually for the allocated fair value of such trust accounts.

Deposits Held for QOthers and Refundable Reservations Depogits: During 2007 the Organization

began accepting deposits from persons interested in securing a unit within the new facility.
These deposits are fully refundable if the depositor decides not to reside in the new facility.
Interest earned on these deposits will be paid to depositors who decide to withdraw from the
waiting list of future residents, or applied to their first month's rent when the depositors take
possession of their new units.

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated to the
Organization, at fair market value on the date of acquisition. Additions and improvements are

capitalized; expenditures for routine maintenance are charged to operations.
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

During 2007, the Organization's facility was demolished and salvageable equipment was sold.
The Organization's management relocated to a fully-furnished office site. Therefore at
December 31, 2008 and 2007 the only assets remaining are the land and accumulated capitalized
redevelopment costs.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings and equipment are reported as unrestricted
support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets are to be used. Gifts
of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts
of cash and other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as
temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long-lived assets
must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Reve 3 ges g 1 p e Services: The entrance
fees from the Orgaruzauons remdency and care contracts are recorded as deferred admission
fees and recognized as income over the estimated remaining life expectancy, adjusted annually,
for each resident.

The Organization's residency and care agreements generally provide for reimbursement of a
portion of the entrance fee upon termination of the agreements in the event of a move-out or
death of a resident within a four-year time frame. Payments of refunds are charged against the
resident's unamortized admission fee, and any gain is included in revenue.

The present value of the net cost of future services and use of facilities to be provided to current
residents is compared to the balance of deferred revenue from entrance fees. If the present
value of the net cost of future services and use of facilities exceeds the deferred revenue from
entrance fees, a liability is recorded (obligation to provide future services and use of facilities)
with a corresponding charge to income. The obligation is discounted at 6% based on the
expected long-terin rate of return on governmental obligations. As of December 31, 2008 and
2007, the Organization had an estimated obligation to provide future services in excess of
amounts received or to be received in the amount of $2,754,000 and $4,811,000, respectively.

Contributions: Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are recorded as
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted revenue depending on the
existence of donor restrictions and the nature of such restrictions, if they exist.

When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

If a restriction is fulfilled in the same accounting period in which the contribution is received,
the contribution is reported as unrestricted.

Pension: Pension expense for the Organization's administered defined-benefit plan is
determined on the projected unit credit method. The Organization's intent has been to
contribute annually the minimum amount required under ERISA. During 2007, as a result of
the Organization's redevelopment project, all but four employees were terminated causing the
plan to be considered curtailed. See Note 4 for additional information.

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications have been made to present last year's financial
statements on a basis comparable to the current year's financial statements. These
reclassifications had no effect on the change in net assets.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards: In 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board

(FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 157, Fair Value
Measurements (SFAS No. 157). SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, provides enhanced guidance
for using fair value to measure assets and liabilities under current U.S. GAAP standards, and
expands the disclosure of the methods used and the effect of fair value measurements on
earnings. This Standard became effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007. Accordingly, the Organization adopted applicable
portions of this standard for the year ended December 31, 2008.

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS

Investments are recorded at fair market value and consisted of the following at December 31:

2008 007
Money market deposits $ 643899 § 309812
Corporate bonds and notes 1,293,544 2,446,535
Stocks and mutual funds 10,244 877 _ 16,735920

$ 12182320 $ 19.492,267

The various investments in stocks, securities, mutual funds and other investments are exposed
to a variety of uncertainties, including interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of
risk associated with certain investments, it is possible that changes in the values of these
investments could occur in the near term. Such changes could materially affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements of the Organization.
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THE QLD PECPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS (Continued)

At December 31, 2008, $2,820,406 of the above investments are serving as collateral for a margin
loan entered into by the Organization. See Note 6 for more information.

NOTE 3 - REDEVELOPMENT COSTS

During 2004, the Organization began planning for the redevelopment of its existing campus. In
2005 a development services contract was signed with a company responsible for coordinating
the activities related to the campus redevelopment. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007,
capitalized redevelopment costs were $17,010,529 and $13,171,469, respectively. Of these
amounts, $5,462,496 and $3,855,797 relate to marketing costs that were capitalized pursuant to
Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 67, Accounting for Costs and Initial Rental
Operations of Real Estate Projects for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Capitalized costs associated with the new facility will be amortized over the useful life of the
building starting when the facility is placed in service. Marketing costs incurred in acquiring
continuing-care residential contracts are capitalized up to one year after the new facility is
completed. These costs will be amortized over the life expectancy of the residents or their
contract term upon possession of their new units, whichever is shorter.

NOTE 4 - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization maintains a noncontributory, defined-benefit pension plan (the Plan)
covering substantially all full-time employees. Participants are eligible to receive pension
benefits on retirement based on age and years of service. The Organization has used a
December 31 and a September 30 measurement date for 2008 and 2007, respectively.

During 2007 the Organization adopted most of the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 158, Employers’” Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
Other Postretirement Plans. The provisions require the Organization to recognize the funded
status of the Plan as measured by the difference between plan assets at fair value and the
projected benefit obligation of the Plan.

During 2008 the organization adopted the measurement date provision of SFAS No. 158 which
resulted in a December 31 measurement date instead of the September 30 measurement date as
utilized for the year ended December 31, 2007. As required by the standard, $182,944 of the
2008 change in the Plan's funded status is reflected in the consolidated statement of operations
as the additional impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 158 due to the change in measurement

date,
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THE OLD PEQFPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSQOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 4 - RETIREMENT PLAN (Continued)

During 2007, the Organization terminated the employment status of all but four employees as a
result of the campus redevelopment. Pursuant to SFAS 88, Employers’ Accounting for
Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits,
this constitutes a curtailment of the Plan. The effect of the Plan's curtailment on the
Organization’s change in net assets was the recognition of a curtailment gain as shown below:

Before Effect of After
Curtailment Curtailment  Curtailment
Assets and obligations

Plan assets $ 2651064 $ - § 2651064
Accumulated benefit obligation (2,919,946) 155,661 (2,764,285)
Additional benefits based on

estimated future salary levels (199.384) 173423 (25,961)
Projected benefit obligation {3,119,330) 329,084 (2,790,246)

Items not yet recognized in earnings - - -
Unrecognized prior service cost - - -
Unrecognized net loss subsequent

to transition 308,136 (308,136) -
(Unfunded) status of the Plan $ (160,130} $ 20948 $  (139.182)

Information about changes in the projected benefit obligations and plan assets of the Plan are
as follows:

2008 2007
Change in benefit obligation
Beginning benefit obligation $ 2790246 $ 3,081,798
Service cost 43,360 218,964
Interest cost 204,917 173,431
Actuarial loss (gain) (160,811) 30,640
Plan curtailment adjustment - (329,084)
Benefits paid {181,282) (385.503)
Ending benefit obligation 2,696,430 2,790,246
Change in plan assets, at fair value
Beginning plan assets 2,651,064 2,119,141
Actual return on plan assets (960,317) 534,224
Employer contribution 175,032 383,202
Benefits paid (181,282) (385.503)
Ending plan assets 1,684 497 2,651,064
Funded status of the Plan at end of year $ _(1,011,933) 139,182)
12.
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THE QLD PEQPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 4 - RETIREMENT PLAN (Continued)

The accumulated benefit obligation was $2,764,285 and $2,675,094 for the years ended
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

The components of net periodic pension cost for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007
were as follows:

008 2007

Service cost $ 43360 $ 218,964
Interest cost 204,917 173,431
Actual return on plan assets 960,317 (534,224)
Difference between actual and expected return

on plan assets (1,250,814) 355,517
Amortization of net (gain) loss - 27,535
Total pension cost 42.220) § 241,223

In 2009, $108,643 of the 2008 unrecognized loss is expected to be a component of the net
periodic pension cost, which is projected to be $179,481.

Assumgtioﬁs and Other Information;

Interest Rates: The discount rate used in determining the actuarial present value of the
projected benefit obligation was 6.73% and 6.02% at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
The rate of increase in future compensation used was 4.5% at December 31, 2008 and 2007. The
expected long-term rate of return on assets was 8.5% at December 31, 2008 and 2007. Flan
assets are composed primarily of corporate equity securities and U.S. Government obligations.

Estimated Future Payments: The following benefit payments, which take into consideration the
Plan's curtailment, are expected to be paid as follows:

2009 $ 145,028
2010 147,882
2011 157,707
2012 153,672
2013 149,417
Thereafter 856,020

Contributions: The Organization expects to contribute $52,248 to plan assets in 2009.
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 4 - RETIREMENT PLAN (Continued)

Plan Assets: The Plan's asset allocation at year-end 2008 and 2007, and target allocation for
2009 are as follows: . :

Percent of Plan
Target Assets at
Allocation Year-End
Asset Category 2009 2008 2007
Equity securities 65 % 66 % 57 %
Debt securities 25 % 16 % 25 %
Other 10 % 18 % 18 %
100 % 100 % 100 %

NOTE 5 - LINE OF CREDIT

On January 17, 2007, the Organization negotiated an unsecured line of credit with a financial
institution in the amount of $2,500,000. The line was scheduled to mature on April 15, 2007.
The Organization was granted both an extension of time through April 30, 2009, and an
increase in the amount of the line up to $11,000,000 through an agreement signed on April 1,
2007. The increase in the line required the Organization to provide the real estate of the
Organization as collateral for the loan. On December 28, 2007, as a result of management’s
determination that the Organization was in need of additional working capital, the
Organization negotiated a further increase in the line up to $13,000,000. On January 31, 2008,
the Organization executed an additional loan of $3,000,000. The interest rate on these loans was
2.47% and 6.13% at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Both lines of credit were set to
expire on April 30, 2009. The Organization had a $15,801,953 and $12,919,556 outstanding
balance on the lines, at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

The $3,000,000 loan was subject to several covenants, one of which required the Organization to
maintain an un-encumbered investment balance of $10,000,000, At December 31, 2008 the
Organization was in violation of this covenant. The Organization repaid this loan on May 15,
2009.

Pursuant to the December 21, 2009 signing of a Definitive Agreement with The Kendal
Corporation, a Pennsylvania not-for-profit corporation which is organized as a family of
Continuing Care Retirement Communities in several states throughout the United States of
America, the financial institution extended the term of the remaining line of credit to June 30,
2010. The Organization agreed to establish an escrow of $250,000 to cover interest costs
through the term of the loan.
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THE QLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSQOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 6 - MARGIN LOAN PAYABLE

During 2008, the Organization obtained a margin loan of $3,000,000 from its investment broker
by collateralizing certain investments held in its portfolio. The loan requires monthly interest
payments at 3% of the outstanding balance. At December 31, 2008 the outstanding balance on
this loan was $2,820,406. This agreement is open-ended.

NOTE 7 - LETTER OF CREDIT

During 2008 the Organization issued an irrevocable letter of credit to the City of Chicago as a
condition to proceed with the redevelopment of the campus. The letter of credit is with a
financial institution in the amount of $84,700, the estimated cost of adequate landscaping for
the property. The letter of credit expires on November 15, 2009. At December 31, 2008 there
were no borrowings against the letter of credit.

NOTE 8 - OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Organization has operating leases for office space and a separate marketing facility that
expire in May 2010 and February 2011, respectively. During 2008 the Organization entered into
a lease for office equipment which is to expire in September 2011. In March 2009, management
decided to consolidate the Organization's office space with that of the marketing facility. As a
result, the lease for the office space was terminated without recourse on March 31, 2009. The
aggregate minimum rental payments related to the leases, and reflective of the termination, are
as follows:

2009 $ 93311
2010 88,654
2011 22,189

204,154

Rent expense of $82,841 and $102,896 related to the marketing facility has been capitalized and
included in redevelopment costs for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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THE OLD PEQOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A portion of investments (see Note 2} and pension plan investments (see Note 4) are held
and/or managed by an investment company that employs a member of the Board. Included in
investment management fees are $40,531 in 2008 and $35,669 in 2007 for amounts billed to the
Organization for services rendered by the investment company. Included in the sale and
purchase of marketable securities amounts, excluding commissions earned on sale and
purchase of pension assets, are broker commissions earned by the investment company, which
totaled approximately $20,901 in 2008 and $24,681 in 2007.

NOTE 10 - CONTINGENCIES

The Organization is a defendant in litigation under a matter arising in the ordinary course of
operations. The lawsuit is for medical claims and has a potential loss range of $100,000 to
$250,000, for which the Organization is fully insured. In the opinion of management, this
litigation and others will be vigorously defended and likely resolved without any material
effect upon the financial position of the Organization.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS RELATED TO REDEVELOPMENT

As a result of the redevelopment of the Organization's campus, management negotiated living
accommodations for the residents of the Organization with six other retirement communities
(host facilities) in the Chicago-land area. Contracts have been signed with these host facilities to
provide room, board and healthcare needs, if applicable for the Organization's residents. In
some cases the contracts require the Organization to pay the host facilities more than what the
Organization receives from its residents pursuant to the contracts the Organization has with
them. The impact of the excess cost to the Organization for its life care contract residents has
been reflected in the estimated obligation to provide future services.

Additionally, the redevelopment project required the termination of all but four employees of
the Organization. During 2007 severance benefits and related taxes totaled approximately
$394,000. The Organization also paid approximately $24,000 and $293,000 in unemployment
benefits for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 12 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Organization provides housing and elderly care to its residents. Functional expenses
categorized by their natural classification for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 are

as follows:

2008 2007
Resident care $ 3893147 $ 5,623,703
General and administrative 1,185,083 2.175,205

$_ 5078230 $ 7798908

NOTE 13 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS No.
157), defines fair value as the price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a
liability (an exit price) in Organization's principal or most advantageous market for the asset or
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date.

Statement 157 establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.
The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Inputs: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active
markets that the entity has the ability to access as of the measurement
date. The fair values of debt and equity investments that are readily
marketable are determined by obtaining quoted prices on nationally
recognized securities exchanges.

Level 2 Inputs:  Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets
that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be
corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 Inputs:  Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity’s own
assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would
use in pricing an asset or liability

In many cases, a valuation technique used to measure fair value includes inputs from muitiple
levels of the fair value hierarchy. The lowest level of significant input determines the placement
of the entire fair value measurement in the hierarchy.
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THE OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008 and 2007

NOTE 13 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued})

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below:

Fair Value Measurements at 12/31/08
Level 1 {Level 2} Total

Assets:
Investments $ 12,182320 $ - $ 12,182,320
Assets held in trust - 6,620,249 6,620,249

Total assets $ 12182320 $_ 6620249 $ 18802569

NOTE 14 - MANAGEMENT PLAN

During 2008 the Organization's campus was prepared for construction of its new facility, which
was anticipated to commence late spring, or early summer of 2008. However, the economic
downturn negatively impacted the anticipated costs of financing the project which made
financing during 2008 cost-prohibitive. Late in the year it was determined by management that
the resources of the Organization would not be sufficient to both support existing operations
and fund the continual development costs necessary to move the reconstruction project along.

In April of 2009, the Organization commenced discussion with The Kendal Corporation to
explore collaboration between the two organizations. These discussions continued throughout
the remainder of 2009 and lead to the culmination of a Definitive Agreement that was executed
on December 21, 2009. The Definitive Agreement provides for the support of The Kendal
Corporation in the completion of the repositioning of the Organization’s campus. In return,
The Kendal Corporation is to receive a development fee, which may be deferred or
subordinated at the sole discretion of The Kendal Corporation. The Organization has agreed to
set aside its own assets sufficient to cover estimated future costs of certain residents’ life care
contracts, the unfunded portion of its defined benefit retirement plan, and remaining
obligations under employee severance arrangements. All remaining assets are to be available
to support the ongoing costs of the campus redevelopment. See Note 5 for a more detailed
description of The Kendal Corporation.

During the time of the financing and construction activities, members of The Kendal
Corporation will be represented on the board of directors of the Organization. After the newly
developed community commences operations, The Kendal Corporation board members will
resign and the Organization will repopulate the board. The ongoing relationship between the
Organization and The Kendal Corporation will be represented through the use of some
centralized purchasing of supplies for operating the new facility, and other management-
related support. In return, the Organization will pay The Kendal Corporation a prescribed
affiliation fee.
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ALL INPUT AMOUNTS ($) ARE EXFRESSED IN THOUSANDS

Current Ratlo:

2008
The Admiral at the Lake

Current Assﬁts 6,604
Current Liabilites 28,192
= Current Ratio 0.28
Net Margin %age or Net Excess Margin {(in Thousands):
Net Income 3N
Net Operating Revenue 5419
= Net Excess Margin 65.29%
Projected Debt to Total Capitalization {1):
Long Term Debt - Debt Service Reserve Fund NiA,
Long Term Deht - Debt Service Reserve Fund + NfA
Unrestricted Fund Balance
= Projected Debt to Total Capitalization NA
Projected Debt Service Coverage (in Thousands):
Net Income + Depreciation/Amortization Exp + Interest Exp
Maximum Annual Debt Service NiA,
= Projected Debt Service Coverage N/A
Days Cash on Hand:
Cash and Investments + Buard Designated Funds 19,273

Operating Expenses - Depreciation/365

{5,078 - 0}/ 365

= Days Cash on Hand 1,385
Cushion Ratio:
{zash and Investments + Board Designated Funds 19,273
Maximum Annual Debt Service NiA
= Cushion Ratio N/IA

Norms for LTC

1.50

2.50%

80.00%

1.50

45

30

Variance

{1.25)

3.8%

N7A

N/A,

1,340

N/A

Note: The Admiral at the Lake had no long-term debt for the period indicated and therefore the financial ratios that assess long-term debt are not

applicable.
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ALL INPUT AMOUNTS (§) ARE EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS

2009
The Admiral at the Lake

Current Ratio:
Current Assets 7,061
GCurrent Liabilites 23,101
= Current Ratio 0.1
Net Margin %age or Net Excess Margin {in Thousands):
Net Income {4,605}
Net Operating Revenue {1,415}
= Net Excess Margin 326.50%
Projected Debt to Total Capitalization (1):
Long Term Deht - Debt Service Reserve Fund Nid
Long Term Dekt - Debt Service Reserve Fund + MiA
Unrestricted Fund Balance
= Projected Debt to Total Capitalization NIA
Projected Debt Servite Coverage {in Thousands):
Net Income + Depreciation/Amortization Exp + Interest Exp
Maximum Annual Debt Service NfA
= Projected Debt Service Coverage N/A
Days Cash on Hand:
Cash and Investments + Board Designated Funds 14,169

Cperating Expenses - Depreciation/365

(3,191- 0}/ 365

= Days Cash on Hand 1,621
Cushion Ratio:
Cash and Investments + Board Designated Funds 14,169
Maximum Annual Debt Service N/A
= Cushion Ratio WA

Norms for LTC

2 50%

80 00%

1.50

45

3.0

Variance

{1.19)

323.0%

N/A

NFA

1,978

NiA

Note: The Admiral at the Lake had no [ong-term debt for the period indicated and therefore the financial ratios that assess the long-term debt are not

applicable.
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ALL INPUT AMOUNTS ($) ARE EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS

2010
The Admiral at the Lake

Current Ratlo:
Current Assets 13,855
Current Liabilities 14,812
= Curreni Ratic 0.94
Net Margin %age or Nat Excess Margin (in Thousands):
Net Income {1,135)
Net Operating Revenue 1,729
= Net Excess Margin -65.67%

Projected Debt to Total Capltalization {1):

Leng Term Debt - Debt Service Reserve Fund

200,998 - 15,937

Long Term Debt - Debt Service Reserve Fund +
Unrestricted Fund Balance

= Projecied Debt to Tolal Capitzlization

Projected Debt Service Coverage (in Thousands):

Het Income + Depreciation/Amortization Exp + Interest Exp

200,998 - 15 837 + 4,174

87.79%

(1,135} + 39 + 99

Maximum Annual Debt Service

= Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash oh Hand:

{ash and Investments + Board Designated Funds

10,789

{0.09}

10,367

Operating Expenses - Depreciation/365

(2,864 - 39.282) / 365

= Days Cash on Hand 1,340
Cushlon Ratlo:
Cash and Investiments + Board Designated Funds 10,367
Maximum Annual Debt Sennce 10,789
= Cushion Rafio 1.0
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2.50%

80.00%

45

30

Varjancs

(0.56)

-88.2%

17.79%

{1.59}

1,295

2.0y
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ALL INPUT AMOUNTS ($8) ARE EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS

2015

The Admiral at the Lake Noarms for LTC Varlance
Current Ratio:
Current Assets 3.465
Current Liabilities 2,574
= Current Ratio 1.35 1.50 {0.15)
Net Margin %age or Net Excess Margin (in Thousandsj:
Net Income (3,628)
Net Operating Revenue 24,004
= Net Excess Margin <15.11% 2.50% -17.6%
Projected Debt to Total Capitallzation {1):
Long Tem Debt - Debt Service Reserve Fund 122,272 - 10,827
Long Term Debt - Debt Service Reserve Fund + 122,272 - 10,827 - 33,563
Unrestricted Fund Balance
= Projected Debt to Total Capitalization 143.09% 80.00% 53.09%
Projected Debt Service Coverage (In Thousands):
Net Income + Depreciationfameriization Exp + Interest Exp {3.628) + 5,518 + 9,895
Maximum Annual Debi Service 10,789
= Projected Debt Service Coverage 1.09 1.50 {0.41}
Days Cash on Hand:
Cash and invastments + Board Designated Funds 25,193
Operating Expenses - Depreciation/365 {27.632 - 5,518}/ 365
= Days Cash on Hand 416 45 KYa
Cushlon Ratio:
Cash and Investments + Board Designated Funds 25,193
Maximum Annual Debt Service 10,789
= Cushion Ratio 7.4 3.0 4

{1) Represents 2 years following project completion, but one year prior to project stabilization.

Page 221 of 229

ATTACHMENT 41



Attachment 42

Economic Feasibility

ATTACHMENT 42

Page 222 of 229




The Admiral at the Lake
Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

D. Projected Operating Costs - Clinical {dollars in thousands)

Expenses: 2015%
Salaries 1,459
Benefits 390
Supplies 80
Total Operating Expenses 2,852
Number of Patient Days 12,483
Cost per Patient Day $229
2015
EXPENSES
Administrative Services 0
Activities Services 36
Assisted Living Services 0
Nursing Services 1,968
Building and Ground Maintenance 38
Dining Services 547
Emergency System Services 6
Housekeeping and Laundry Services 32
Transportation Services 6
Ulilities 65
Insurance 19
Kendal System Fee o
Marketing Services 133
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 52,852
Number of Patient Days 12,483
Cost per Patient Day $229

Cost per Patient Day excluding
Utilities and Insurance $222

(1) Represents 2 years following project completion, but cne year prior 1o
project stabilization.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs - Clinical
{doflars in thousands)

201"
EXPENSES
Depreciation & Amaortization 408
Interest Expense 3
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 51,139
Number of Patient Cays 12,483
Cost per Patient Day 91

{1) Represents 2 years following preject completion, but one year prior to
project stabilization.
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May 08, 2012

TTAT THE LAKE

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL 62761

Re: The Admiral at the Lake Permit Application — Certification Section
§1120.140(a)

Dear Ms. Avery,

In compliance with section §1120.140(a) of the Review Board Rules, we have certify that
borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments and the existing
investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire debt within a 60-

day period.

Sincerely,
Glenn Brichacek, Ph.D.

Chief Executive Officer
The Admiral at the Lake, Inc.

Subscribed and sworn to me

this & day ofM&, 2012,

otary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
JAMES R CAHILL
Notary Public - Stats of filinofs
My Gommission Expires Apr 8, 2014

a FORTUNITY

1055 W. Bryn Mawr Ave., Suite 7 ¢ Chicago, Illinois 60660 « (773) 433-1800
www. thenewadmiral.com




May 08, 2012

AT THE LAKE

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, 1L. 62761

Re: The Admiral at the Lake Permit Application — Conditions of Debt Financing
Dear Ms. Avery,

In compliance with section §1120.140(b) of the Review Board Rules, we have cxplored
various alternatives for financing the Project and determined that the proposed plan of

debt financing provides the lowest net cost form of debt available for the Project.

The Project involves no lease of equipment or facilities.

Sincerely,

Glenn Brichacek, Ph.D.
Chief Executive Officer
The Admiral at the Lake, Inc.

Subscribed and sworn to me
this £ day of M& 2012.

otary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
JAMES R CANiLL
Notary Public - State of iitinols
My Commission Expires Apr 8, 2014

1055 W. Bryn Mawr Ave., Suite 7 ¢ Chicago, Illinois 60660 » (773) 433-1800 oo
www thenewadmiral.com
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Safety Net Impact Statement

Not Applicable - Under 20 ILCS 3960/5.4, skilled and intermediate long-term care facilities
licensed under the Nursing Home Care Act do not have to submit a Safety Net Impact Statement.
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Charity Care Information

CHARITY CARE
2008 2009 2010
Net Patient Revenue 32,647,730 51,837,028 $1,536,759
Amount of Charity Care {charges) $750,271 $102,531 £183,019
Cost of Charity Care $750.271 $102,531 $183,019
Ratio of Cost to Revenue 28.3% 5.6% §1.9%

The charity care information provided above is for the existing residents of The Admiral that
were transferred to host facilities prior to the demolition of the community in 2007 and includes net
revenues and charity care expenses for all levels of care. The existing residents are anticipated to return
to The Admiral upon the opening of the Project later in calendar year 2012. Other than the returning
existing residents, it is anticipated that the vast majority of residents will become residents of The
Admiral through Independent Living under a life care contract that provides each life care resident with
the care they may require, including skilled care, for life. It is not anticipated that life care residents will
require “charity care” by the end of the second vear of operation. As such, the projected charity care to be
provided by the end of the second year of operation is a direct result of the returning existing residents.
The following presents the projected net patient revenue, charity care expense and ratio of charity care to

net patient revenue as of the end of the second year of operation.

2014
Net Patient Revenue (A) $3,699,000
Amount of Charity Care {charges) (B) $444,143
Cost of Charity Care (8-A=C) $444.143
Ratio of Cost te Revenue (C/A) 12%

The facility’s projected patient mix by payer source is as follows:

Private Pay
Medicare
Medicaid
Total

60%
30%
10%
100%
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